California Online
Public Schools

California Online Public Schools

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting

Published on May 31, 2024 at 12:27 PM PDT

Date and Time
Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM PDT

Location

CalOPS NorCal: 580 N. Wilma Avenue, Suite G, Ripon, CA 95366
CalOPS SoCal: 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
1201 Cara Road, Dinuba, CA 93618

8422 Madison Avenue, Fair Oaks, CA 95628

3753 W. Norberry Street, Lancaster, CA 93536

32946 Calle San Marcos, San Juan Capistrano, 92675

9423 Reseda Blvd. Apt# 230, Northridge, CA 91324

150 Brittain Lane, Santa Rosa, CA 95401

1608 Lake Street, Calistoga, CA 94515

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/93762840563

Meeting ID: 937 6284 0563

Dial In;: +1 (669) 444-9171 ext. 93762840563# US

This meeting is open to the public in person and via teleconference. For information about this meeting or for

members of the public who require special accommodations to attend, contact the school offices: Bernie Jamero

at (209) 253-1208 or Eva McGahey at (714) 248-6179 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The Board packet

Powered by BoardOnTrack

1 of 1603


https://zoom.us/j/93762840563

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

can be made available for public review by contacting the school offices prior to the Board meeting in
compliance with California open meeting law.

Agenda
Purpose Presenter Time
. Opening Items 3:30 PM
A. Call the Meeting to Order Elaine Pavlich
B. Roll Call Elaine Pavlich
C. Approval of Agenda Vote Elaine Pavlich

II. Public Comment

The Board welcomes participation by the members of the public telephonically. To address
an item on the agenda, before the scheduled start of the meeting, an individual must write
their name and a short description of the agenda item on which they wish to comment on
the card provided and submit this to the Chair, along with any materials they want to have
distributed to Board. Individuals who wish to address the Board telephonically must contact
the School Leader by phone or by email at least twenty four (24) hours before the
scheduled start of the Board meeting. If the individual wants to provide any written
materials to the Board, these should be emailed to the School Leader at least twenty-four
(24) hours before the scheduled start of the meeting.

The total time for any individual to present, either in person or via telephone, on an item on
the agenda shall not exceed three (3) minutes, or six (6) minutes if the individual
requesting to comment is a non English speaker and requires a translator, unless the
Board grants additional time. However, in compliance with Board policy and the Brown Act,
the Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on non-agenda items.

Individuals desiring to make a formal presentation to the Board on an item not on the
agenda but desiring it be placed on the agenda must provide notice and written
submissions detailing the subject of the presentation to the School Leader at least fourteen
(14) days prior to the meeting. Any such presentations shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes
in duration, unless otherwise permitted by the Chair.

To view the Board Public Comment Policy, visit the CalOPS Governance Page at
https://californiaops.org/governance/

lll. Oral Reports

A. Superintendent's Report FYI Richard Savage

Powered by BoardOnTrack 2 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Purpose

1. Graduation Plans and End of Year Activities Update
2. 2024-25 Enrollment and Staffing Updates

3. Curriculum and Training Update

4. Sponsoring District(s) Update

B. Principals' Report (attached) FYI

1. Elementary School - Marissa Carter
2. Middle School - Heather Tamayo
3. High School - Amy Phillips

C. Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS FYI

1. CalOPS Consolidated Financial Report (attached)

D. Policy, Compliance, and State Accountability FYI
Report

1. Update on Board Bylaw Review

E. Student Achievement Update FYI

1. CalOPS Local Indicator Reports (attached)

F. Financial Update FYI

1. Funding Determination Update
2. May Revised Budget Update

Consent Items

A. Approval of Minutes from the May 07, 2024 Vote
Board Meeting (attached)

B. Ratification of Special Education Service Vote
Contracts (attached)

C. Approval of Staffing Report (attached) Vote

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Presenter

Kate Eng

Dan Hertzler

Leslie Dombek

LaChelle Carter

LaChelle Carter

Stephen Ford

Time

3 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Purpose
D. Approval of Expenditures over $20k (attached) Vote
E. Approval of Check Registry (attached) Vote
F. Approval of Independent Study Policy (attached) Vote

G. Approval of 2024-25 Uniform Complaint Vote
Procedures (attached)

H. Approval of WGU Student Teaching Agreement  Vote
Renewal (attached)

. Approval of 2024-25 CalOPS Board Meeting Vote
Schedule (attached)

J. Approval of Associated Banking Resolutions Vote
(attached)

K. Approval of Prop 28 Annual Reports (attached) Vote

V. Action Items

A. Approval of Directors to Three Year Terms Vote

1. Elaine Pavlich
2. Diana Rivas
3. Michael Henjum

B. Approval of Officers for the 2024-25 School Year Vote

1. President- Elaine Pavlich

2. Vice President- Diana Rivas
3. Treasurer- Michael K. Henjum
4. Secretary- Adam Pulsipher

C. Approval of 2024-25 Preliminary Budgets Vote
(attached)
D. Approval of Education Protection Account Vote

Resolution and Budgets (attached)

E. Approval of 2024-25 Consolidated Applications Vote
(attached)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Presenter
LaChelle Carter
Kate Eng

Dan Hertzler

Dan Hertzler

Richie Romero

Dan Hertzler

LaChelle Carter

Leslie Dombek

Dan Hertzler

Dan Hertzler

Kate Eng

Kate Eng

Kate Eng

Time

4 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Purpose

1. 2024-25 Consolidated Application — CalOPS Central Coast
2. 2024-25 Consolidated Application — CalOPS Central Valley
3. 2024-25 Consolidated Application — CalOPS Monterey Bay
4. 2024-25 Consolidated Application — CalOPS North Bay

Presenter

5. 2024-25 Consolidated Application — CalOPS Northern California
6. 2024-25 Consolidated Application — CalOPS Southern California

F. Approval of CalOPS Local Control and Vote

Accountability Plan (LCAP) Annual Updates
(attached)

. CalOPS Central Coast LCAP Annual Update
. CalOPS Central Valley LCAP Annual Update
. CalOPS Monterey Bay LCAP Annual Update
. CalOPS North Bay LCAP Annual Update

o b WN -

G. Approval of CalOPS Local Control and Vote

Accountability Plans (LCAPs) (attached)

. CalOPS Central Coast LCAP

. CalOPS Central Valley LCAP

. CalOPS Monterey Bay LCAP

. CalOPS North Bay LCAP with CSI

. CalOPS Northern California LCAP with CSI
. CalOPS Southern California LCAP with CSI

O O WN -

H. Approval of Master Contract and Authorization of Vote
the Director of Student Services to Negotiate,
Amend, Finalize, and Execute Contracts for the
2024-2025 School Year (attached)

I.  Approval of CalOPS Employee Handbook 24-25 Vote
(attached)

J. Approval of Declaration of Need 24-25 School Vote
Year (attached)

K. Approval of Marketing Summer 2024 Spending Vote

Powered by BoardOnTrack

. CalOPS Northern California LCAP Annual Update
. CalOPS Southern California LCAP Annual Update

Leslie Dombek

Leslie Dombek

Phil Wenker

Stephen Ford

Stephen Ford

Julie Colombero

Time

5 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Purpose Presenter Time

VI. CLOSED SESSION

Brown Act; California Gov't Code §54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

VIl. Information Items

A. Notice of Board Member Resignation FYI

VIIl. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting Vote Elaine Pavlich

Adjournment and Confirmation of the Next Meeting - September 10, 2024 at 4 pm PT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 6 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

Coversheet

Principals' Report (attached)

[ll. Oral Reports
B. Principals' Report (attached)
FYI

CalOPS Principals' Report 06.04.24 .pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

7 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

California Online
e Public Schools

Principals' Report
California Online Public Schools
2023-24

SITE REPORTS

Northern Region: Amy Philips, High School Assistant Principal
Site Administrator for Monterey Bay, North Bay, and Northern California

State testing is done! Our amazing staff knocked it out of the park staying in touch with their
homeroom kids and ensuring their needs were met. They are now focused on the home stretch
and working closely with students to ensure they finish their courses on time. The Senior deadline
is June 11 and we hope to have the best grad rate yet! We continue to sing our staff’s praises as we
head into June and acknowledge their dedication and hard work during a very busy time. MAP
testing, festivals and graduation - here we come!

Central Region: Marcus White, Elementary Principal
Site Administrator for Central Valley and Central Coast

Greetings From Elementary, state testing season is completed. It is now a full sprint to the finish
line. Our teachers are busy encouraging our children to finish their courses strong. Additionally,
we are working on end of the year calls. In these calls we are able to thank Caretakers for their
support and let them know what still needs to be completed before the school year ends. This is
such an exciting time of the year. It is so encouraging to see and hear about the amazing growth
our children have made. | could not be more proud of our team.

Southern Region: Heather Tamayo, Middle School Principal

Site Administrator of Southern California

And just like that, state testing is done and we turn our full attention to wrapping up the school
year and finally starting our new chapter as California Online Public Schools. In wrapping up the
year, we continue to do the work with our families and instill in them a sense of trust, as the best
possible educational option for their students. Students will soon take their final iReady
diagnostic, the data from which will give us valuable insight as to the growth of our students, areas
of need and how we prepare for the upcoming year. Our staff understands that the authentic,
consistent offers of support and desire to serve, is what keeps our students coming back year after
year. We continue our efforts with assisting households with registering for CalOPS and have
recently started distributing chromebooks to families. We have had some shifts in administration
within Middle School, which have us wishing Ally Ireland well in her new role with Family
Outreach and welcoming Lauren Weed to our administrative team. | say it often, but the future
truly looks bright for the entire CalOPS family.

up 1

Powered by BoardOnTrack



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Enrollment Update
Month for Report: June

DATA as of May 28,2024

Elementary Middle School High School Total
23-24 Enrolled 2530 1976 4123 8629
24-25 New Student Applications 273 153 360 786
24-25 ITR Applications Started 1231 1031 2285 4547
24-25 ITR Yes Responses 1582 1267 2114 4963

on People.com! The article discusses the importance of mental health support at CalOPS and

Outreach Update

We are thrilled to share that our very own school social worker, Shannon Doss, has been featured

Shannon’s approach to help not only students but parents as well. She also shares insights

regarding social and emotional learning training for teachers. How One Determined Social Worker

Is Providing Mental Health Help to Virtual Students

CalOPS social media platforms have been showcasing student successes such as Meghan
Linnington and Amelie Bott-Suzuki,who have been named Grand Prize Finalists in the
Classical Arts and Ballet categories at The Music Center: Performing Arts Center of Los
Angeles's Spotlight arts contest! Elle Gianelli, an amazing high school student at our school,
recently won the Presidential Volunteer Service Award for her phenomenal work in the
community! Elle started Socks4Seniors, sending silly socks to the elderly all across the

country. The difference she is making has been recognized in magazines,

more.

on the news, and

Twenty CalOPS high school students earned the President’s Volunteer Service Award for
their outstanding efforts to help others in their communities. Led by the AmeriCorps and

managed in partnership with Points of Light, this program allows Certifying Organizations such as
CalOPS to recognize exceptional volunteers.

Powered by BoardOnTrack

9 of 1603


https://people.com/social-worker-virtual-mental-health-help-8651977
https://people.com/social-worker-virtual-mental-health-help-8651977
https://www.facebook.com/MusicCenterLA?__cft__[0]=AZWvPmThHjOM2JXIZjG0DDzL96ZBOySzl3rjmZ-D5zMcj7FA92dbr_fvyTyDx0JeDU9Vyvnk9lFVwXi_POKZIEsimIrjTkmJba98f3V-OGnUsjuwL8KZ-tOwvOxfWsuOWHorCPmvUIuJVxYW3sUIcBmXUg5Xd7HFxMV5kZl7cvLmI3jAZsgdJF19K3UtpSuKhyfacvC7HxUEDWWBVOhmKiGG&__tn__=-]K-R
https://www.facebook.com/MusicCenterLA?__cft__[0]=AZWvPmThHjOM2JXIZjG0DDzL96ZBOySzl3rjmZ-D5zMcj7FA92dbr_fvyTyDx0JeDU9Vyvnk9lFVwXi_POKZIEsimIrjTkmJba98f3V-OGnUsjuwL8KZ-tOwvOxfWsuOWHorCPmvUIuJVxYW3sUIcBmXUg5Xd7HFxMV5kZl7cvLmI3jAZsgdJF19K3UtpSuKhyfacvC7HxUEDWWBVOhmKiGG&__tn__=-]K-R
https://www.facebook.com/californiaops/videos/1487768918838285
https://presidentialserviceawards.gov/
https://www.nationalservice.gov/about
http://www.pointsoflight.org/what-we-do

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Engagement Activities

Total Attendance* for Recent Activities: O
*Includes students, staff, adults, and non-CalOPS students

Recent Field Trips
Northern Region - Monterey Bay. North Bay and NorCal
e Our new field trip procedures were recently launched. Several more trips are in the works,
and we hope to have more to share in next month’s report. Our new student activities site
is also live, which will showcase upcoming field trips and more.

Central Region - Central Valley and Central Coast
e Our new field trip procedures were recently launched. Several more trips are in the works,
and we hope to have more to share in next month’s report. Our new student activities site
is also live, which will showcase upcoming field trips and more.

Southern Region - SoCal
e Our new field trip procedures were recently launched. Several more trips are in the works,
and we hope to have more to share in next month’s report. Our new student activities site
is also live, which will showcase upcoming field trips and more.

Upcoming Field Trips
Northern Region - Monterey Bay, North Bay and NorCal
e NorCal End of Year Festival - Wednesday, May 29th (10:00am - 1:00pm)
Alameda County Fairgrounds: 4501 Pleasanton Ave., Pleasanton, CA 94566

Central Region - Central Valley and Central Coast
e Central End of Year Festival - Friday, June 7th (10:00am - 1:00pm)

Dinosaur Caves Park: 2701 Price St., Pismo Beach, CA 93449

Southern Region - SoCal
e 8th Grade Celebration: Knott’s Berry Farm - Thursday, May 30th (10:00am - 4:00pm)

8039 Beach Blvd., Buena Park, CA 90620
e SoCal End of Year Festival - Wednesday, June 5th (10:00am - 1:30pm)
OC Fairgrounds: 88 Fair Dr., Costa Mesa, CA 92626

up 3

Powered by BoardOnTrack 10 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Coversheet

Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS

Section:

Item:

Purpose:
Submitted by:
Related Material:

[ll. Oral Reports
C. Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS
FYI

CalOps_FY24_04_ Monthly Financial Update.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack

11 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS ) Annual Boar d Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4 , 2024 at 3 :30 PM

“ CHARTER
IMPACT

California Online Public Schools

Monthly Financial Presentation — April 2024

eeeeee d by BoardOnTrack



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Summary

Enroliment 8,451 8,456 4.91
ADA 8,285 8,285 0.00
g Mar Apr Variance
§ State Aid-Rev Limit $ 104,755,470 $ 104,858,802 $ 103,332
& |Federal Revenue 6,049,072 6,058,658 9,586
Other State Revenue 10,422,729 11,040,024 617,295
Other Local Revenue 127,743 160,897 33,154
Total Revenue $121,355,014 $122,118381 $ 763,367
Certificated Salaries $ 41,129,307 $ 41,126,035 ($3,272)
Classified Salaries 1,190,602 1,492,777 302,175
Benefits 17,892,071 18,231,027 338,956
" Books and Supplies 27,015,105 27,011,318 (3,787)
9 [Subagreement Services 10,207,520 10,898,577 691,056
§_ Operations 1,244,671 1,297,724 53,053
X |Facilities 927,778 981,389 53,611
Professional Services 13,764,410 16,366,816 2,602,405
Depreciation 44,410 49,012 4,602
Interest 0 0 0
Total Expenses $113,415,874 $117,454,674 $4,038,799
i [Total Surplus(Deficit) $ 7939,140 $ 4,663,708 ($3,275,432)
o
S |Beginning Fund Balance $23,321,711 $23,321,711 $0
- Ending Fund Balance $31,260,852 $30,996,436 ($264,416)
As a % of Annual Expenses 28% 26%

CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Highlights

Attendance: flat to prior forecast
(locked at P2)

Revenue: -$760K, driven by PY
Lottery

Expenses: +$4.0M, driven by PVS
expenses trended out through
year-end

Surplus: $4.7M total (-$3.3M)
Ending Fund balance: $31.0M

Cash: $42.4M as of 4/30, -S5.2M
to prior month

13 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Attendance Data and Metrics

No major changes to prior forecast; enrollment and ADA locked at P2

Total Enrollment: 8,456 students

Total attendance: 8,285

Powered by BoardOnTrack

SoCal Central Valley NorCal
Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data
Actual Forecast Budget Actual Forecast Budget Actual Forecast Budget
Average Enrollment 4,995 4,995 5,149 Average Enrollment 825 825 657 Average Enrollment 1,763 1,763 1,788
ADA 4,896 4,896 5,046 ADA 801 801 644 ADA 1,729 1,729 1,766
Attendance Rate 98.0% 98.0% 98.0% Attendance Rate 97.1% 97.1% 98.0% Attendance Rate 98.1% 98.0% 98.0%
Unduplicated % 52.4% 52.4% 51.0% Unduplicated % 65.1% 65.1% 64.0% Unduplicated % 50.8% 50.8% 49.1%
Revenue per ADA $14,772 $14,707 | |Revenue per ADA $15,763 $15,662 | |Revenue per ADA $14,471 $13,944
Expenses per ADA $14,541 $13,426 Expenses per ADA $14,298 $14,517 | |Expenses per ADA $13,661 $13,517
North Bay MontereyBay Central Coast
Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data Enrollment & Per Pupil Data
Actual Forecast Budget Actual Forecast Budget Actual Forecast Budget
Average Enrollment 166 166 141 Average Enrollment 571 571 471 Average Enrollment 137 137 112
ADA 163 163 139 ADA 560 560 462 ADA 135 135 110
Attendance Rate 98.5% 98.0% 98.0% Attendance Rate 98.1% 98.1% 98.0% Attendance Rate 98.5% 98.5% 98.0%
Unduplicated % 57.0% 57.0% 56.8% Unduplicated % 39.0% 39.0% 37.1% Unduplicated % 48.0% 48.0% 45.3%
Revenue per ADA $15,172 $14,978 Revenue per ADA $13,834 $13,576 Revenue per ADA $14,179 $13,699
Expenses per ADA $14,530 $13,809 Expenses per ADA $12654 $12,971 Expenses per ADA $12,778 $12,580
! CHARTER
IMPACT

14 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Revenue

FY24 annual revenues forecasted at $122M; +$760K to prior forecast drive

SoCal

Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Central Valley

Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

NorCal

Revenue
State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

¥ <N CHARTER
hd IMPACT

Year-to-Date

Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 46,907,102 $ 47,797,155 $ (890,053) $ 61,678,764 $ 63,140,460 $ (1,461,695)
2,869,006 3,783,936 (914,930) 4,264,637 4,877,546 (612,909)
5,024,932 4,201,725 823,208 6,310,602 6,187,889 122,713
72,007 72,007 72,007 72,007
$54,873,047 $55,782,816 $ (909,769) $ 72,326,010 $ 74,205,895 $(1,879,884)
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ 6,299,871 $ 6,431,851 $ (131,980) $ 10,840,174 $ 8,640,774 $ 2,199,401
424,962 528,345 (103,383) 673,925 662,318 11,607
799,909 547,196 252,713 1,109,854 779,179 330,675
7,128 7,128 7,128 7,128

$ 7,531,869 $ 7,507,392 $ 24,478 $ 12,631,081 $ 10,082,271 $ 2,548,811

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 13,887,970 $ 15,919,330 $ (2,031,360) $ 21,708,426 $ 21,974,932 $ (266,507)
524,091 440,409 83,682 767,164 522,118 245,047
2,044,463 1,421,219 623,245 2,487,993 2,132,029 355,964
52,960 52,960 52,960 52,960
$16,509,484 $17,780,958 $(1,271,474) $ 25,016,542 $ 24,629,078 $ 387,464

Powered by BoardOnTrack

Y Lottery

SoCal: +5175K to prior
forecast, driven by PY
adjustments. (State Aid:
+$130K and Lottery:
+S40K)

Central Valley: +$130K
(PY Lottery Adj.)

NorCal: +$395K (PY
Lottery Adj.)



Revenue

North Bay

Revenue

State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Monterey Bay

State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

Central Coast

U

State Aid-Rev Limit
Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue

Total Revenue

CHARTER
IMPACT

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Year-to-Date

Annual/Full Year

Actual Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ 1,248,548 $ 1,329,969 $  (81,421) $ 2,083,736 $ 1,759,868 $ 323,868

96,606 115,524 (18,918) 177,690 152,953 24,737

161,750 117,667 44,082 216,103 168,350 47,752

2,090 2,090 2,090 2,090

$ 1,508,993 $ 1,563,160 $ (54,167) $ 2,479,618 $ 2,081,172 $ 398,447
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ 3,890,630 $ 4,276242 $ (385,612) $ 6,863,815 $ 5,652,685 $ 1,211,130

5,816 41,992 (36,176) 134,350 57,727 76,623

565,076 385,996 179,079 741,315 559,089 182,226

12,565 12,565 12,565 12,565

$ 4,474,087 $ 4,704,230 $ (230,143) $ 7,752,046 $ 6,269,501 $ 1,482,545
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ 1,288,015 $ 1,033,064 $ 254,951 $ 1,683,887 $ 1,359,590 $ 324,297

1,052 10,037 (8,985) 40,892 13,745 27,147

134,326 92,176 42,150 174,157 133,005 41,152

14,148 14,148 14,148 14,148

$ 1,437,541 $ 1,135276 $ 302,264 $ 1,913,084 $ 1,506,339 $ 406,744

Powered by BoardOnTrack

North Bay: minimal
variance to prior forecast

Monterey Bay: minimal
variance to prior forecast

Central Coast: minimal
variance to prior forecast




California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Expenses

SoCal Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Expenses
Certificated Salaries | $ 19,261,542 $ 15,886,600 $(3,374,942)| |$ 25317,755 $ 22,876,704 $ (2,441,051)
Classified Salaries 664,252 373,052 (291,200) 920,067 537,195 (382,872)
Benefits 4,942,336 7,181,036 2,238,701 10,233,661 8,599,883  (1,633,778)
Books and Supplies 10,908,258 14,005,780 3,097,523 16,673,440 16,806,936 133,496
Subagreement Services| 4,496,582 8,377,086 3,880,504 6,531,755 10,052,503 3,520,748
Operations 653,448 955,177 301,729 791,181 1,146,212 355,031
Facilities 630,779 261,674 (369,105) 711,963 314,009 (397,954)
Professional Services 9,933,373 6,152,576  (3,780,797) 10,010,920 7,406,486  (2,604,434)
Depreciation 1,807 2,583 776 2,307 3,100 793
Total Expenses $51,492,377 $53,195565 $1,703,188 | | $ 71,193,049 $ 67,743,028 $(3,450,021)
Central Valley Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Expenses
Certificated Salaries | $ 2462236 $ 2,030,811 $ (431,425) [$ 3,314,303 $ 2924368 $ (389,935)
Classified Salaries 84,912 47,688 (37,224) 115,236 68,671 (46,566)
Benefits 956,571 1,061,241 104,670 2,030,723 1,260,007 (770,716)
Books and Supplies 1,606,273 2,132,734 526,461 3,180,977 2,559,281 (621,697)
Subagreement Services| 759,022 1,044,905 285,882 1,124,127 1,253,886 129,758
Operations 89,428 123,288 33,860 101,535 147,945 46,410
Facilities 29,460 35,833 6,373 30,162 43,000 12,838
Professional Services 1,543,863 900,072 (643,791) 1,559,512 1,088,250 (471,262)
Total Expenses $ 7,531,765 $ 7,376,571 $ (155,194)| | $ 11,456,576 $ 9,345,407 $(2,111,170)
NorCal Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Expenses
Certificated Salaries | $ 6,732,190 $ 5,552,598 $(1,179,592)| |$ 8,858,505 $ 7995741 §$ (862,764)
Classified Salaries 232,165 130,387 (101,778) 332,355 187,758 (144,598)
Benefits 2,094,117 2,573,074 478,957 3,933,437 3,070,351 (863,087)
Books and Supplies 3,545,644 4,992,111 1,446,467 4,627,095 5,990,534 1,363,439
Subagreement Services| 1,485,783 2,916,279 1,430,495 2,135,967 3,499,534 1,363,567
Operations 219,268 330,333 111,066 283,934 396,400 112,466
Facilities 178,966 128,379 (50,587) 204,192 154,055 (50,137)
Professional Services 3,085,704 2,128,906 (956,799) 3,193,225 2,580,445 (612,780)
Depreciation 46,705 - (46,705) 46,705 - (46,705)
Total Expenses $17,620,542 $18,752,067 $1,131,525 | | $ 23,615415 § 23,874,817 $ 259,402
CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

FY24 annual expenses forecasted |
at $117M; +3% to prior projection

SoCal: +$3.2M, PVS expenses
trended out through year end

(+51.8M), balance sheet clean up
(+$800K), SPED (+S300K)

Central Valley: -$105K, driven by
reduced professional services

NorCal: +S650K, PVS expense
trend (+$S400K) and rent correction
(+S70K)

17 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Expenses

North Bay

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits
Books and Supplies
Subagreement Services
Operations
Facilities
Professional Services

Total Expenses

Monterey Bay

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits
Books and Supplies
Subagreement Services
Operations
Facilities
Professional Services

Total Expenses

Central Coast

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits
Books and Supplies
Subagreement Services
Operations
Facilities
Professional Services

Year-to-Date

Annual/Full Year

Total Expenses

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 529,849 §$ 437,010 $ (92,838) $ 708,915 $ 629,294 $ (79,621)
18,272 10,262 (8,010) 26,397 14,777 (11,620)
185,699 246,019 60,320 414,419 292,217 (122,202)
344,140 370,561 26,421 557,325 444,673 (112,651)
143,156 203,383 60,227 269,117 244,059 (25,057)
18,886 35,127 16,240 21,050 42,152 21,102
8,664 12,250 3,586 11,547 14,700 3,153
354,209 196,203 (158,005) 365,922 236,850 (129,072)
$ 1,602,874 $ 1,510,815 $ (92,059)| [ $ 2,374,693 $ 1,918,724 $ (455,969)
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 1,776,550 $ 1465269 $ (311,281) |$ 2,379,493 $ 2,109,987 $ (269,506)
61,266 34,408 (26,859) 81,016 49,547 (31,469)
652,264 802,473 150,210 1,280,156 953,016 (327,139)
1,093,707 1,069,181 (24,526) 1,568,822 1,283,017 (285,805)
527,190 715,724 188,534 711,496 858,869 147,373
60,586 80,083 19,497 82,287 96,100 13,813
7,969 29,917 21,948 15,236 35,900 20,664
1,006,012 499,292 (506,720) 972,410 603,580 (368,830)
$ 5,185,543 $ 4,696,347 $ (489,196)| [ $ 7,090,915 $ 5,990,017 $(1,100,899)
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
$ 405178 $ 334,184 $ (70,994) | $ 547,065 $ 481,225 $  (65,840)
13,973 7,847 (6,126) 17,705 11,300 (6,405)
155,813 168,979 13,166 338,631 200,476 (138,154)
270,680 253,915 (16,766) 403,658 304,698 (98,960)
97,174 173,435 76,261 126,114 208,122 82,008
16,390 26,583 10,193 17,736 31,900 14,164
6,832 6,040 (792) 8,290 7,248 (1,042)
270,901 114,412 (156,489) 264,826 138,310 (126,516)
$ 1,236,941 $ 1,085396 $ (151,545)| | $ 1,724,025 $ 1,383,280 $ (340,745)

CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

North Bay: +5$75K, trending out PVS

expenses

Monterey Bay: +$200K, trending out

PVS expenses

Central Coast: +$30K, based on PVS

expense trend

18 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Fund Balance

TOTAL Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Total Surplus(Deficit) $ 1,664,979 $ 1,857,071 $ (192,092) $ 4,663,708 $ 8,518,984 $(3,855,276)
Beginning Fund Balance 23,321,711 23,321,711 23,321,711 23,321,711
Ending Fund Balance $ 24,986,691 $25,178,783 $ 30996436 $ 31,840,693
21.3% 22.8% 26.4% 28.9%
SoCal Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Total Surplus(Deficit) $ 3,380,671 $ 2,587,251 $ 793,419 $ 1,132,961 $ 6,462,867 $(5,329,906)
Beginning Fund Balance 16,289,570 16,289,570 16,289,570 16,289,570
Ending Fund Balance $ 19,670,241 $18,876.821 $ 20,433,548 $ 22,752,437
Asa % ofAnnual Expenses 27.6% 27.9% 28.7% 33.6%
Central Valley Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Total Surplus(Deficit) $ 104 $ 130,821 $ (130,717) $ 1,174,505 $ 736,864 $ 437,641
Beginning Fund Balance 2,585,612 2,585,612 2,585,612 2,585,612
Ending Fund Balance $ 2,585,716 $ 2,716,433 $ 3,760,117 $ 3,322,476
Asa%ofAnnual Expenses 22.6% 29.1% 32.8% 35.6%
NorCal Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year
Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)
Total Surplus(Deficit) $ (1,111,058) $ (971,109) $ (139,949) $ 1,401,127 $ 754,261 $ 646,866
Beginning Fund Balance 3,157,326 3,157,326 3,157,326 3,157,326
Ending Fund Balance $ 2,046,268 $ 2,186,217 $ 4558453 $ 3,911,587
As a%ofAnnual Expenses 8.7% 9.2% 19.3% 16.4%
¥ CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack 19 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Fund Balance

North Bay

Total Surplus(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
Asa%ofAnnual Expenses

Monterey Bay

Total Surplus(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
Asa%ofAnnual Expenses

Central Coast

Total Surplus(Deficit)

Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance
Asa%ofAnnual Expenses

7 CHARTER
d IMPACT

Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ (93,881) $ 52,345 $ (146,226)| |[$ 104,925 $ 162,448 $ (57,523)
792,412 792.412 792,412 792.412
$ 698,531 $ 844,757 $ 897337 $ 954,859
29.4% 44.0% 37.8% 49.8%
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ (711,456) $ 7,883 $ (719,339)

$ 661,131 $ 279,484 $ 381,646

298,587 298,587 298,587 298,587
$ (412.869) $ 306,470 $ 959,718 $ 578,071
-5.8% 5.1% 13.5% 9.7%
Year-to-Date Annual/Full Year

Actual | Budget | Fav/(Unf) Forecast | Budget | Fav/(Unf)

$ 200,600 $ 49,881 $ 150,719 $ 189,059 $ 123,060 $ 65,999
198,205 198,205 198,205 198,205
$ 398,804 248,085 $ 387,263 $ 321,264
23.1% 17.9% 22.5% 23.2%

Powered by BoardOnTrack

20 of 1603,



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Cash Balance

" Current total cash balance of $42.4M; down from $47.6M

N CHARTER
IMPACT

SocCal

: Month-End Cash Balance
40,000
$30,000 — e mmemmmssesssses
§ e -_-_._.(-'::_--_..m\--?\ - . -
% )
£ 510,000 P P T P P P PP TP T T T PP PP PP TP PP T P TP TP PP ITT . - P PP TP PP PP rTTs
S o & o & & & & & S & =
s Actual/Projected Cash » s s 15% Cash Reserve == == = Budgeted Cash
S15.000 Month-End Cash Balance
r
9,027
510,000 y E—
gSS,OOO
|E -----------------------------------
S- T T T T T T T T T T T
\\} ?'& %eQ Qé' ‘\o"‘ 0@5’ \'be QQQ é‘é v#‘ @’S\ \\‘F
e Actual/Projected Cash ¢ ¢ ¢ s o s 15% Cash Reserve == am @ Budgeted Cash
S 00 Month-End Cash Balance
' 14,122
$15,000 - 7,468 |
§$1o,000 - - f
355000 -_--—--------,--‘--------—-------
ﬁ 4 TS T rTrTrT”sT”rT”ssrrsTsTsTTTT''''n's!''é€h]|mmsml!Ths’hf€hhhmhs’s’s'’S’€T€T’TT’T’TS’TS’T’T’T’T’T’T’TnT’TTT
S- T T T T T T T T T T T
» S o & & & ) & & ¢ & o
s Actual/Projected Cash e e+ eee 15% Cash Reserve == == @ Budgeted Cash

Powered by BoardOnTrack

21 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Cash Balance

" Current total cash balance of $42.4M; down from $47.6M

North Bay

Month-End Cash Balance

$2,500
$2,000 e —R
L / 2'176\
T$1,500 / 1,137
ESL(X)O - e e -------—;—‘
[=]
£ $500 P e e e e S e o e oy et S
s' T T T T T T T T T T T
L R R T A R RN
e Actual/Projected Cash #eeeee 15% Cash Reserve
Monterey Bay
Month-End Cash Balance
$5,000
$4,000 e it
s 2,236
% 53 000 / \ |
(= i / B v
gsz,ooo e ]
I-ESl,(DO Lo pppp————
S— T T T T T T T T T T T
N o &R & & & & & & & & =
s Actual/Projected Cash s s « » » » 15% Cash Reserve == e» @ Budgeted Cash
Central Coast
Month-End Cash Balance
$2,000
1,597
%51'500 J ---—--------ﬁ--i----SSZ
- - - D T .- .
=)
2 $500
'— eesseeene IEE RN R NN I E R R R R R R R R R R R RN ] IR R R E R R EEEEEEEE RN ENE NN LR R E RN NN
s_
s Actual/Projected Cash * s e 15% Cash Reserve

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powered by BoardOnTrack

22 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Appendix

= Monthly Cash Flow / Forecast 23/24
" Budget vs. Actual

= Statement of Financial Position

= Statement of Cash Flows

* Monthly Check Register

= AP Aging

N CHARTER
IMPACT

Powere d by BoardOnTrack 23 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps Southern California
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24

Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through: 4/30/2024
ADA = 4896.08

Revenues

State Aid - Revenue Limit

8011
8012
8019
8096

Federal Revenue

8181
8290
8291
8181
8296
8299

LCFF State Aid

Education Protection Account
State Aid - Prior Year

In Lieu of Property Taxes

Special Education - Entitlement
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality
Title IV - Part A

Other Federal Revenue

Prior Year Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue

8311
8550
8560
8598
8599

State Special Education
Mandated Cost

State Lottery

Prior Year Revenue
Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

8660

Total Revenue

Expenses

Interest Revenue

Certificated Salaries

1100
1175
1200
1300

Teachers' Salaries

Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
Pupil Support Salaries
Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100
2200
2300
2400

Benefits
3101
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601

Instructional Salaries

Support Salaries

Classified Administrators' Salaries
Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

STRS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4400

Textbooks and Core Materials
Books and Reference Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

Noncapitalized Equipment

CHARTER
IMPACT
Year-End Annual Original Favorable /
Aug23 SSeZe Accruals Forecast Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 5045.66

961,502 - 2,692,205 1,730,703 1,730,703 1,730,703 1,730,703 1,235,145 1,235,145 1,235,145 1,235,145 988,300 145,545 16,650,944 20,625,581 (3,974,637)
= = 241,493 = - 241,493 - - 255,129 - - - 241,101 979,216 1,009,132 (29,916)

- - - - - - - - 127,486 63,747 63,747 - - 254,980 - 254,980

= 2,543,036 = = 3,390,714 11,867,499 3,390,714 - 3,390,714 7,113,123 3,805,003 3,805,003 4,487,818 43,793,624 41,505,746 2,287,878
961,502 2,543,036 2,933,698 1,730,703 5,121,417 13,839,695 5,121,417 1,235,145 5,008,474 8,412,015 5,103,895 4,793,303 4,874,465 61,678,764 63,140,460 (1,461,695)
- - - - - - - - - - 120,399 120,399 395,691 636,489 630,707 5,782

- - - - - - - 793,988 - - - - - 793,988 795,633 (1,645)

- - - - - - - - 60,732 77,509 - - 143 138,384 130,167 8,217

= = - = = - = = = - - - 61,655 61,655 56,105

- - - - - - 1,796,540 61,655 - - - - 697,344 2,555,539 3,264,934 (709,395)

- - - - - - - - 78,582 - - - - 78,582 - 78,582
- - - - - - 1,796,540 855,643 139,314 77,509 120,399 120,399 1,154,833 4,264,637 4,877,546 (618,459)
206,870 206,870 372,367 372,367 372,367 - 744,734 381,551 774,426 - 329,857 329,857 192,805 4,284,070 4,477,518 (193,448)
- - - - 173,027 - - - - - - - - 173,027 172,508 519

- - - - - - - 432,464 386,252 - - - 400,408 1,219,124 1,195,821 23,303

= = - = = - 246,548 - 12,513 40,758 - - - 299,819 - 299,819

- - 54,714 - 70,346 35,173 - 70,644 35,471 35,471 22,032 22,032 (11,322) 334,562 342,041 (7,479)
206,870 206,870 427,081 372,367 615,740 35,173 991,282 884,659 1,208,661 76,229 351,889 351,889 581,891 6,310,602 6,187,389 122,713
o o 10,686 o 15,830 6,799 - 8,656 22,424 7,612 - - - 72,007 - 72,007

- - 10,686 - 169,642 6,799 - 8,656 (131,387) 7,612 - - - 72,007 - 72,007
1,168,372 2,749,906 3,371,465 2,103,070 5,906,799 13,881,667 7,909,239 2,984,103 6,225,062 8,573,365 5,576,183 5,265,591 6,611,189 72,326,010 74,205,895 (1,885,434)
1,336,153 2,116,459 1,438,756 1,438,756 1,688,398 1,468,195 1,625,376 1,606,182 1,591,803 1,595,053 1,615,000 1,615,000 1,703,031 20,838,161 18,991,275 (1,846,887)
= = = = = = = = = = 492 492 591 1,576 7,416 5,840
145,224 119,000 122,644 122,644 172,609 112,759 177,851 185,529 178,234 176,713 182,000 182,000 176,379 2,053,584 1,462,827 (590,757)
262,048 170,018 165,924 165,924 201,225 161,548 188,909 163,075 166,633 197,902 171,000 171,000 239,227 2,424,433 2,415,186 (9,247)
1,743,425 2,405,476 1,727,324 1,727,324 2,062,232 1,742,502 1,992,136 1,954,786 1,936,670 1,969,668 1,968,492 1,968,492 2,119,228 25,317,755 22,876,704 (2,441,051)
3,082 4,996 3,484 3,484 4,215 3,681 3,905 - - - 3,428 3,428 4,114 37,817 46,934 9,116
8,439 5,251 5,251 5,251 6,855 5,251 6,578 6,036 6,036 6,037 5,492 5,492 6,590 78,561 75,184 (3,377)
40,063 25,534 26,242 26,242 41,855 25,411 38,932 70,747 74,101 96,005 74,101 74,101 30,145 643,477 351,828 (291,649)
7,214 4,551 7,075 7,075 12,246 8,378 14,417 15,425 15,415 19,494 19,494 19,494 9,935 160,212 63,250 (96,962)
58,798 40,333 42,051 42,051 65,170 42,721 63,832 92,208 95,552 121,536 102,515 102,515 50,784 920,067 537,195 (382,872)
- - - - - - - - (90,877) - 314,717 314,717 3,509,169 4,047,725 3,034,341 (1,013,384)
11,997 7,990 8,447 8,447 11,254 8,130 12,672 12,311 12,311 12,474 3,508 3,508 - 113,048 23,129 (89,919)
24,620 34,209 24,118 24,118 29,709 24,574 28,067 28,257 28,110 28,934 24,836 24,836 - 324,388 235,765 (88,623)
= = - = 36,396 1,860,785 449,909 1,993,003 (384,162) 506,330 512,600 512,600 - 5,487,460 4,862,000 (625,460)

1,478 1,893 2,002 2,002 201 1,521 52,195 9,101 3,229 2,610 11,438 11,438 99,109 217,013 117,904

= = 46,676 34,235 = 221 = = 32,839 = 23,980 23,980 = 161,930 227,635 65,705
38,096 44,092 81,243 68,801 77,560 1,895,232 542,842 2,042,671 (398,549) 550,348 891,078 891,078 3,509,169 10,233,661 8,599,883 (1,633,778)
- - 2,966 - 465,074 49,796 - 22,812 7,875 7,375 7,375 27,858 - 591,131 344,500 (246,631)

= = - = = 2,194,258 3,102 1,121,410 620,797 626,722 626,722 474,000 5,667,011 6,914,823 1,247,812

- 21,692 34,530 4,108 13,696 - - 42,478 5,762 153,759 153,759 3,260,789 - 3,690,574 3,804,737 114,163

= 127,690 210,366 424,997 473,361 1,261,387 14,771 1,058,873 315,906 354,839 354,839 262,407 4,859,436 3,148,884 (1,710,552)

4,917 402 9,441 1,060 1,694 5,209 186 64,058 30,108 1,654 11,323 11,323 - 141,376 135,877 (5,499)

= = = = = = 162 3,306 1,761 7,810 12,919 12,919 = 38,876 155,022 116,146

- 771,325 299,618 16,833 3,648 32,076 10,101 (98) 522 2,061 274,475 274,475 - 1,685,037 2,303,093 618,056

4,917 921,108 556,922 446,999 957,473 3,542,726 28,322 2,312,840 982,730 1,154,220 1,441,412 4,323,771 - 16,673,440 16,806,936 133,496

Powered by BoardOnTrack 24 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps Southern California
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24

Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through:

ADA =

4/30/2024
4896.08

Subagreement Services

5102
5103
5106
5107

Special Education
Substitute Teacher

Other Educational Consultants =

Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5900
5901

Auto and Travel

Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5814
5815

Depreciation
6900

Interest

Total Expenses

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting
Bank Charges
Printing

Other taxes and fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee
District Oversight Fee
SPED Encroachment

Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation Expense

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Aug-23 Sep-23 oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Mar-24 Ve
Accruals

- 23,552 105,734 137,125 239,755 457,172 508,685 767,929 489,160 794,304 492,230 492,230 750,000

. 5 . 5 5 44,443 5 54,549 10,343 12,943 - - .
18,908 - 270 881 296,775 87,270 129,706 72,985 64,946 76,000 76,000

. : . . : 86,347 . 43,953 24213 24,633 74,357 74,357 .

- 42,460 105,734 137,395 240,636 884,737 595,955 996,138 596,701 896,826 642,587 642,587 750,000

20,998 1,559 5123 440 680 795 1,703 120,587 6,868 48,433 24,801 24,801 -

5 23,739 . 894 5 76,082 5 9,556 5 265 6,533 6,533 .

a a 7,019 12,302 - 46,087 9,692 9,706 9,692 - 9,692 9,692 -

. 106 217 12,696 221 1,324 2,393 2,320 165 250 2,116 2,116 .

a 4,960 2,640 1,382 1,29 1,296 1,296 1,296 1,338 1,206 1,501 1,501 -

. 2,136 3,979 2,689 4,457 2,576 4,713 17,339 2,934 1,826 4,700 4,700 .

. 29 - - 139 73,641 1,532 42,460 24,675 19,524 19,524 19,524 -

20,998 32,529 18,077 30,493 6,792 201,800 21,329 203,264 25,671 71,594 68,867 68,867 2

36,975 . 4,160 109,322 37,827 55,367 37,827 37,827 31,086 (51,990) 37,827 37,827 .

- - - 10,981 122,035 24,208 (153,303) 64,949 1,525 72,410 1,320 1,320 -

. . 2,077 5 4,180 841 1,051 4,502 5 2,623 1,445 1,445 .

- - - - - - 161,427 - - - - - -

. . 2,397 563 1,650 100 858 3,375 2,440 1,489 - - .

36,075 = 8,634 120,865 165,692 80,517 47,859 110,654 35,051 24,532 20,592 40,592 -

a 43,543 13,000 6,160 1,863 1,056,149 2,948 682,762 313,679 360,302 360,302 360,302 -

. 5 202 17,650 3,846 136,711 5 5 19,188 56,636 - - .

a 9,960 2,988 5,647 2,141 15,066 6,722 21,264 2,401 13,306 19,906 19,906 119,563
. 5 26,172 8,710 19,444 125,000 61 453,087 27,405 44,427 55,228 55,228

- 48 17,845 23,793 17,053 1,840,309 13,194 951,116 124,508 241,111 124,508 124,508 (2,068,400)

135 155 226 318 190 175 223 351 (308) 145 917 917 5

- - - - - - - 1,761 - - - - -

85 3,260 376 6 1,270 202 103 37,038 1,194 (33,702) 10,852 10,852 .

- - 5 2 2 530,961 2 380,363 153,942 175,187 175,187 175,187 -

. 56,650 28,325 28,414 28,228 28,552 62,617 64,446 62,432 62,109 27,086 27,086 .

- - - - - - 47,071 94,142 - 170,632 51,039 47,933 205,971

3,019 3,019 5,434 . 10,868 . 10,868 5 11,324 = 13,508 13,508 76,069
. 37,549 30,591 - 10,733 425,240 24,822 209,173 120,063 128,562 128,562 128,562

68,240 154,184 125,749 93,198 111,134 4,158,801 168,629 2,994,825 835828 1,222,785 873,725 870,619 (1,666,797)

. . 542 18,140 (17,778) 181 181 181 181 181 250 250 .

- g 542 18,140 (17,778) 181 181 181 181 181 250 250 -

1,971,448 3,640,183 2,667,176 2,685266 __ 3,668,912 _ 12549216 3,461,085 _ 10,707,566 __ 4,129,835 __ 6,011,690 6,029,518 8,208,771 4,762,383

803,076 890,277 704,289 582,196) 2,237,887 1,332,451 4,448,154 (7,723463)  2,095227 2,561,675 (453,335) _ (3,643,180) 1,848,806

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
5,072,600 (185,277)
- (122,278)
4,236,338 3,412,597
743,565 415,706
10,052,503 3,520,748
297,612 40,823
80,800 (42,803)
7,000 (106,971)
25,392 1,470
19,308 (493)
692,688 640,641
23,412 (177,636)
1,146,212 355,031
280,832 (93,224)
15,842 (129,603)
17,335 (828)
- (161,427)
- (12,872)
314,009 (397,954)
953,879 (2,247,132)
172,221 (62,102)
238,869 -
662,735 (152,027)
3,578,469 2,168,876
11,000 7,556
- (1,761)
130,221 98,596
- (1,591,327)
339,900 (136,045)
631,405 14,617
- (147,617)
687,787 (556,070)
7,406,486 (2,604,434)
3,100 793
3,100 793
67,743,028 (3,450,021)

6,462,867 (5,335,456)

25 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps Southern California
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24
Revised 05/28/24

Actuals Through:  4/30/2024
ADA = 4896.08

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Cash flows from operating activities
Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables
Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses
Other Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deffered Revenue
Other Liabilities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23 Jan-24

Powered by BoardOnTrack

(453,335)

250
10,596,540

N CHARTER
IMPACT

(3,643,180)

10,143,455

10,617,317

(3,642,930)

20,760,772

20,760,772

17,117,842

26 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps Central Valley
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24

Revised: 5/28/24
Actuals Through:

4/30/2024

ADA = 801.29

Revenues

State Aid - Revenue Limit

8011
8012
8019
8096

Federal Revenue

8181
8290
8291
8290
8296
8299

LCFF State Aid

Education Protection Account
State Aid - Prior Year

In Lieu of Property Taxes

Special Education - Entitlement
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality
Title IV, Part A

Other Federal Revenue

Prior Year Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue

8311
8550
8560
8598
8599

State Special Education
Mandated Cost

State Lottery

Prior Year Revenue
Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

8660

Total Revenue

Expenses

Interest Revenue

Certificated Salaries

1100
1175
1200
1300

Teachers' Salaries

Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
Pupil Support Salaries
Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries

2100
2200
2300
2400

Benefits
3101
3202
3301
3311
3401
3501
3601

Instructional Salaries

Support Salaries

Classified Administrators' Salaries
Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

STRS

PERS

OASDI

Medicare

Health and Welfare
State Unemployment
Workers' Compensation

Books and Supplies

4100
4200
4302
4305
4310
4311
4400

Textbooks and Core Materials
Books and Reference Materials
School Supplies

Software

Office Expense

Business Meals

Noncapitalized Equipment

CHARTER
IMPACT
Year-End Annual Original Favorable /
e Eebe2d T Accruals Forecast Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 643.74

- 298,722 301,344 542,418 543,157 524,903 537,700 537,700 842,809 842,809 872,386 872,386 927,404 7,643,739 6,119,923 1,523,816

- - - - - 543,157 543,156 - - - 669,407 - 958,036 2,713,756 2,134,271 579,485

- - - - - - - - (45) (45) - - - (90) - (90)

- - - 75,130 33,391 66,782 33,391 - 33,391 - 45,681 45,681 149,322 482,769 386,580 96,189

= 298,722 301,344 617,548 576,548 1,134,842 1,114,247 537,700 876,155 842,764 1,587,474 918,067 2,034,762 10,840,174 8,640,774 2,199,401

= = = = = = = = = = 20,834 20,834 62,500 104,168 80,468 23,700

- - - - - - - - 135,177 - - - 8,062 143,239 140,532 2,707

- - - - - - - - - 9,028 - - 13,724 22,752 22,324 428

- - - - - - - - - - - - 11,187 11,187 10,964 223

- - - - - - 260,511 - 11,187 - - - 111,822 383,520 408,030 (24,510)

- - - - - - - - 9,059 - - - - 9,059 - 9,059

= = = = = = 260,511 - 155,423 9,028 20,834 20,834 207,295 673,925 662,318 11,607
27,750 27,750 49,950 49,950 49,950 - 99,900 76,466 155,196 - 63,886 63,886 36,445 701,129 571,257 129,872
- - - - - 22,682 - - - - - - - 22,682 23,168 (486)

- - - - - - - 57,843 - - - - 141,678 199,521 152,567 46,954

- - - - - - 14,654 1,892 2,032 127,880 - - - 146,458 - 146,458

= 2,621 = = = 16,777 - 4,718 11,897 - 3,606 3,606 (3,161) 40,065 32,187 7,877
27,750 30,371 49,950 49,950 49,950 39,459 114,554 140,920 169,125 127,880 67,492 67,492 174,962 1,109,854 779,179 330,675
83 98 93 102 103 1,035 136 134 5,217 126 - - - 7,128 - 7,128

83 98 93 102 103 1,035 136 134 5,217 126 - - = 7,128 - 7,128
27,833 329,192 351,387 667,600 626,602 1,175,336 1,489,448 678,754 1,205,920 979,798 1,675,800 1,006,393 2,417,019 12,631,081 10,082,271 2,548,811
170,803 270,551 183,919 183,919 215,831 187,682 207,775 205,321 203,483 203,898 206,600 206,600 278,717 2,725,097 2,427,687 (297,410)
- - - - - - - - - - 81 81 97 258 948 690
18,564 15,212 15,678 15,678 22,065 14,414 22,735 23,716 22,784 22,590 24,055 24,055 28,866 270,412 186,996 (83,417)
33,498 21,734 21,210 21,210 25,723 20,651 24,149 20,846 21,301 25,298 21,882 21,882 39,152 318,536 308,737 (9,798)
222,865 307,496 220,807 220,807 263,619 222,747 254,658 249,884 247,568 251,786 252,618 252,618 346,832 3,314,303 2,924,368 (389,935)
394 639 445 445 539 471 499 = = = 561 561 673 5,227 6,000 772
1,079 671 671 671 876 671 841 772 772 772 899 899 1,079 10,672 9,611 (1,062)
5,121 3,264 3,355 3,355 5,350 3,248 4,977 9,044 9,472 12,272 12,272 4,111 4,933 80,775 44,975 (35,800)
922 582 904 904 1,565 1,071 1,843 1,972 1,971 2,492 1,355 1,355 1,626 18,562 8,085 (10,477)
7,516 5,156 5,375 5,375 8,331 5,461 8,160 11,787 12,215 15,536 15,087 6,926 8,311 115,236 68,671 (46,566)
- - 970 - - - - - (15,132) - 50,492 50,492 575,626 662,449 387,885 (274,564)

- - - - - - - - - - 2,938 1,349 - 4,287 12,876 8,589
1,534 1,021 1,080 1,080 1,439 1,039 1,620 1,574 1,574 1,595 675 310 - 14,539 2,957 (11,582)
3,147 4,373 3,083 3,083 3,798 3,141 3,588 3,612 3,593 3,698 4,020 3,897 - 43,034 30,138 (12,895)
5 5 5 5 5,768 308,824 231,160 330,481 (63,702) 83,960 81,127 81,127 1,058,745 628,524 (430,221)

189 242 256 256 26 194 6,672 1,163 413 334 11,210 11,210 192,036 224,201 168,528 (55,673)

= = 5,967 4,376 = 37 = 5,445 = = 3,881 3,763 = 23,469 29,099 5,630
4,870 5,636 11,355 8,795 11,030 313,236 243,040 342,276 (73,254) 89,587 154,343 152,148 767,662 2,030,723 1,260,007 (770,716)
- - 379 - 59,451 6,460 - 2,843 4,250 1,083 5,260 5,260 - 84,986 42,300 (42,686)

- - - - - 359,494 514 201,053 121,505 97,281 88,652 88,652 - 957,153 886,520 (70,633)

- 2,773 548 525 1,751 - - 1,141 995 25,606 58,456 58,456 - 150,252 33,932 (116,320)

- 2,959 30,640 55,071 60,461 204,756 4,326 178,886 56,448 56,446 42,060 42,060 - 734,113 420,600 (313,513)

- 36 1,079 42 70 733 23 9,242 4,993 138 1,427 1,427 - 19,209 14,268 (4,941)

= = = = = = 27 548 263 1,635 1,639 1,639 = 5,750 19,666 13,916

- 3,455 37,409 2,152 466 4,230 1,675 (16) 87 341 589,858 589,858 - 1,229,515 1,141,995 (87,520)
= 9,223 70,055 57,790 122,199 575,674 6,565 393,697 188,541 182,530 787,352 787,352 - 3,180,977 2,559,281 (621,697)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

27 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps Central Valley

Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24
Revised: 5/28/24
Actuals Through: 4/30/2024

ADA = 801.29

Subagreement Services
5102 Special Education
5103 Substitute Teacher
5106 Other Educational Consultants
5107 Instructional Services

Op i and F '
5201 Auto and Travel
5300 Dues & Memberships

5400 Insurance
5501 Utilities
5502 Janitorial Services

5900 Communications
5901 Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases
5601 Rent
5602 Additional Rent
5603 Equipment Leases
5604 Other Leases
5610 Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801 T
5802 Audit & Taxes
5803 Legal

5804 Professional Development
5805 General Consulting

5806 Special Activities/Field Trips
5807 Bank Charges

5808 Printing

5809 Other taxes and fees

5810 Payroll Service Fee

5811 Management Fee

5812 District Oversight Fee

5814 SPED Encroachment

5815 Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Year-End Original Favorable /
Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)

= 3,575 30,049 15,431 37,922 38,657 105,794 130,139 84,131 136,405 136,405 66,233 132,467 638,500 (278,708)

- - - - - 7,370 - 9,045 1,715 2,147 - - - - (20,277)

= 180 = 35 143 65,845 14,471 23,246 11,925 10,105 15,000 15,000 = 615,386 459,436

- - - - - 14,187 - 7,913 4,757 3,837 - - - - (30,694)

= 3,755 30,049 15,466 38,065 126,058 120,265 170,343 102,528 152,494 151,405 81,233 132,467 1,253,886 129,758

- - - - - 63 221 16,623 1,048 8,689 3,146 3,146 - 37,754 4,817

- 2,934 159 63 - 12,276 - 1,585 - 44 1,225 1,225 - 11,800 (7,710)

= = 897 1,584 = 7,375 1,607 1,610 1,607 - 92 92 - 900 (13,963)

- - - - - - - 23 - - 268 268 - 3,221 2,661

= = = = = = = = = = 575 575 = 5,600 4,450

- - 156 178 194 339 515 2,534 399 215 500 500 - 85,700 80,170

- - - - 18 11,857 1 7,373 4,076 3,165 248 248 - 2,970 (24,015)

- 2,934 1,212 1,826 212 31,910 2,344 29,747 7,130 12,113 6,054 6,054 - 147,945 46,410

- - - - - - - - - - - - - 38,791 38,791

= = 532 4,140 8,811 1,086 (13,482) 1,561 200 7,977 168 168 = 2,010 (9,149)

- - - - - - - 2,176 - - 183 183 - 2,199 (344)

= = = = = = 16,046 = - - - - - - (16,046)

- - - - - - - 414 - - - - 5 - (414)

= = 532 4,140 8,811 1,086 2,564 4,151 200 7,977 351 351 = 43,000 12,838

- - - - - 185,099 (533) 109,921 63,476 64,640 65,020 65,020 - 522,400 (30,243)

= = 37 411 290 23.660 = = 3.182 34,805 - - - 5.308 (57.077)

= = 382 664 54 1,278 159 3,608 236 1,457 - - = - (7.839)

- - 3,346 1,113 2,506 15,833 10 53,350 12,602 7,433 7,006 7,006 - 84,073 (26,133)

= 6 2,781 3,042 2,292 318,673 2,188 172,219 17,947 17,509 26,052 26,052 (338,513) 206,823 (43,425)

- - - - 1,876 - - 14,474 - 4,608 - - - - (20,958)
116 113 107 78 95 100 77 108 93 = 83 83 = 1,000 (53)
- - - - - - - 292 - - - - - - (292)

- 21 47 1 38 47 (41) 17,698 7,377 (24,648) 3,800 3,800 - 45,604 37,463

- - - - - 88,044 - 63,155 25,527 29,050 - - - - (205,776)

= 7,242 3,621 3,624 3,600 3,643 11,008 8,698 10,983 10,298 4,433 4,433 - 43,450 (28,132)

- - - - - - - - - - 15,875 9,181 83,346 86,408 (21,994)
405 405 729 - 1,458 - 1,458 - 2,264 - 2,542 2,542 12,357 - (24,159)
= 4,385 3,911 = 2,749 49,990 4,116 25,534 14,041 15,572 7,765 7,765 = 93,184 (42,644)
521 12,171 14,960 8,932 14,959 686,367 18,443 469,056 157,730 160,724 132,577 125,883 (242,810) 1,088,250 (471,262)
235,772 346,371 354,344 323,130 467,225 1,962,539 656,040 1,670,941 642,657 872,747 1,499,786 1,412,564 1,012,461 9,345,407 (2,111,170)
(207,939) (17,179) (2,957) 344,470 159,377 (787,204) 833,408 (992,187) 563,263 107,051 176,014 (406,171) 1,404,557 736,864 437,641

Powered by BoardOnTrack 28 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

~ < CHARTER
FY23-24 CalOps Central Valley MPACT

Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24

Revised: 5/28/24
Actuals Through:  4/30/2024
ADA = 801.29

Oct-23 Nov-23

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) 176,014 (406,171)

Cash flows from operating activities
Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables
Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses
Other Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Other Liabilities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

(3,244,681)  (406,171)

Total Change in Cash
9,278,228 6,033,547

Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month 6,033,547 5,627,376

Powered by BoardOnTrack 29 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps NorCal CHARTER
p IMPACT
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24
Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through: 4/30/2024
ADA = 1728.71
Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24
Revenues ADA = 1766.29
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid 1,149,391 1,308,640 13,673,696 (654,887)
8012 Education Protection Account - - 5,572,843 218,776
8019 State Aid - Prior Year - - - (5,319)
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 486,626 486,626 2,728,393 174,923
1,636,017 1,795,267 21,974,932 (266,507)
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement 45,201 45,201 220,787 3,946
8290  Titlel, Part A - Basic Low Income - 243,957 (7,041)
8291 Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality - 40,739 4,550
8290  Title IV, Part A 16,635 2,266
8296 Other Federal Revenue - - 220,561
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue - - 20,765
45,201 522,118 245,047
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 119,699 119,699 1,567,409 (54,787)
8550  Mandated Cost 57,694 1,402
8560 State Lottery 418,611 11,837
8598 Prior Year Revenue - 399,391
8599 Other State Revenue 88,315 (1,879)
2,132,029 355,964
Other Local Revenue
8660  Interest Revenue - 49,702
8699 School Fundraising - 3,258
- 52,960
Total Revenue 24,629,078 387,464
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries 564,000 564,000 6,637,727 (653,564)
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 174 2,592 2,036
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 63,500 511,279 (206,884)
1300 Administrators' Salaries 59,900 844,143 (4,351)
687,574 687,574 7,995,741 (862,764)
Classified Salaries
2100  Instructional Salaries 1,211 16,404 3,147
2200 Support Salaries 1,939 1,939 26,278 (1,243)
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 33,555 33,555 122,969 (117,354)
2400  Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 5,200 5,200 22,107 (29,148)
41,905 41,905 187,758 (144,598)
Benefits
3101 STRS 111,360 111,360 1,060,546 (374,183)
3301 OASDI 1,281 1,281 8,084 (31,537)
3311 Medicare 8,833 8,833 82,403 (31,281)
3401 Health and Welfare 166,010 166,010 1,623,024 (620,900)
3501 State Unemployment 11,449 11,449 216,731 167,188
3601 Workers' Compensation - - 79,562 27,626
298,933 298,933 3,070,351 (863,087)
Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials 2,375 122,500 (76,949)
4200 Books and Reference Materials 212,554 2,618,300 575,094
4302 School Supplies 2,000 1,237,836 1,159,457
4305 Software 111,341 1,113,408 (579,678)
4310 Office Expense 3,405 40,855 (17,899)
4311 Business Meals 4,568 54,814 41,921
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 163,586 802,821 261,493
499,829 581,622 5,990,534 1,363,439

Powered by BoardOnTrack




FY23-24 CalOps NorCal
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24
Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through: 4/30/2024
ADA= 1728.71
Subagreement Services
5102 Special Education
5103 Substitute Teacher
5105 Security
5106 Other Educational Consultants
5107 Instructional Services
Operations and Housekeeping
5201 Auto and Travel
5300 Dues & Memberships
5400 Insurance
5501 Utilities
5502 Janitorial Services
5900  Communications
5901 Postage and Shipping

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

ies, Repairs and Other Leases

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804

5815

Depreciation
6900

Interest

Total Expenses

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
SPED Encroachment
Public Relations/Recruitment

Depreciation Expense

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

172,030

22,000
18,147

32,333 32,333

10,317
467
511

12,613 12,613

120,148 120,148
7,038 7,038
19,528 19,528
118,057 118,057

313,399 314,992

31,743 31,743
,182,]

2,098,762 2,182,148
(290,066)  (214,202)

CHARTER

IMPACT

1,757,700

1,524,074
217,760
3,499,534

91,200
36,500
2,600
16,400
241,422
8,278
396,400

126,500
5,602
6,130

15,823

154,055

337,280
14,795
84,461

234,335

1,230,905
5,000

107,319

118,800
219,749

227,801
2,580,445

23,874,817

754,261

27,700
(43,242)
(309)
1,261,471
117,947

1,363,567

21,695
(6,035)
(34,085)
(2,686)
4,680
184,876
(55,979)
112,466

55,299
(31,055)
3,268
(82,908)
5,260
(50,137)

(691,112)
(108,934)
33,916
(12,866)
691,922
3,392
(623)
88,149
(438,849)
(46,675)
2,665
(52,121)
(81,648)
(612,780)

(46,705)
(46,705)

259,402

646,866

31 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

_ N CHARTER
FY23-24 CalOps NorCal IMPACT
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24
Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through: 4/30/2024

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Cash flows from operating activities
Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables
Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses
Other Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Other Liabilities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

(290,066)  (214,202)

(6,150,000)

(6,440,066)  (214,202)

Total Change in Cash

Cash, Beginning of Month 14,122,468 7,682,403

Cash, End of Month

Powered by BoardOnTrack 32 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps North Bay
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24

Revised 05/28/24

Actuals Through:  4/30/2024
ADA = 163.43

Revenues

State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid
8012 Education Protection Account
8019 State Aid - Prior Year
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement
8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
8291 Title II, Part A - Teacher Quality
8290 Title IV, Part A
8296 Other Federal Revenue
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education
8550 Mandated Cost
8560 State Lottery
8598 Prior Year Revenue
8599 Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends
1200 Pupil Support Salaries
1300 Administrators' Salaries

Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries
2200 Support Salaries
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries

Benefits
3101 STRS
3301 OASDI

3311 Medicare

3401 Health and Welfare
3501 State Unemployment
3601 Workers' Compensation
3901 Other Benefits

Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials
4200 Books and Reference Materials
4302 School Supplies
4305 Software
4310 Office Expense
4311 Business Meals
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment

CHARTER
IMPACT
Year-End Annual Original Favorable /
B Noy2s Accruals Forecast Budget Total (Unfav.)
ADA = 138.94

- 58,041 56,897 103,445 103,445 103,445 103,445 103,445 125,539 125,539 125,190 125,190 170,578 1,304,200 1,138,416 165,784

. s . 7,063 - - 7,062 - - - 7,897 - 10,665 32,686 27,789 4,397

= = = = = = = = 279 279 - - = 558 - 558

- - 36,271 72,543 48,362 48,362 48,362 = 48,362 48,362 77,879 77,879 239,909 746,292 593,664 152,628

5 58,041 93,168 183,051 151,807 151,807 158,869 103,445 174,180 174,180 210,966 203,070 421,152 2,083,736 1,759,868 323,868

- - - - - - - - - - 4,106 4,106 13,034 21,246 17,368 3,878

. s . s 53 - - - 33,456 1,906 - - (2,813) 32,602 34,245 (1,643)

. s . s . s . . s . - - 4,749 4,749 - 4,749

. s . s . s . . s . - - 10,000 10,000 10,000 -

- - - - - - 53,189 - 5,284 - - - 47,902 106,375 91,340 15,035

- - - - - - - - - 2,718 - - - 2,718 - 2,718

5 s 5 s 53 s 53,189 - 38,740 4,624 4,106 4,106 72,872 177,690 152,953 24,737

7,776 7,776 13,996 13,996 13,996 - 27,992 10,074 20,550 - 8,517 8,517 9,812 143,001 123,299 19,702

- - - - - 5,177 - - - - - - - 5,177 5,174 3

- - - - 6,725 - - - 5,827 - - - 28,142 40,694 32,930 7,764

- - - - - - 9,334 - 6,725 3,000 - - - 19,059 - 19,059

. s 1,144 1,028 50,502 1,028 1,028 1,028 (48,213) 1,261 735 735 (2,105) 8,172 6,947 1,224
7,776 7,776 15,140 15,024 71,223 6,205 38,354 11,102 (15,111) 4,261 9,252 9,252 35,849 216,103 168,350 47,752
4 6 7 12 15 15 19 20 22 1,968 - - = 2,090 - 2,090

4 6 7 12 15 15 19 20 22 1,968 - - = 2,090 - 2,090
7,780 65,823 108,315 198,087 223,098 158,027 250,431 114,567 197,831 185,033 224,324 216,428 529,873 2,479,618 2,081,172 398,447
36,755 58,220 39,577 39,577 46,445 40,387 44,711 44,183 43,787 43,877 44,400 44,400 56,847 583,167 522,414 (60,753)

= = = = = = = = = = 16 16 20 53 204 151
3,995 3,273 3,374 3,374 4,748 3,102 4,892 5,104 4,903 4,861 4,906 4,906 5,887 57,325 40,240 (17,086)
7,208 4,677 4,564 4,564 5,535 4,444 5,197 4,486 4,584 5,444 4,841 4,841 7,985 68,371 66,437 (1,933)
47,958 66,170 47,515 47,515 56,728 47,933 54,800 53,772 53,274 54,182 54,164 54,164 70,739 708,915 629,294 (79,621)
85 137 96 96 116 101 107 = = = 114 114 137 1,105 1,291 186
232 144 144 144 189 144 181 166 166 166 183 183 220 2,264 2,068 (196)
1,102 702 722 722 1,151 699 1,071 1,946 2,038 2,641 2,641 2,641 1,006 19,083 9,678 (9,405)
198 125 195 195 337 230 397 424 424 536 276 276 332 3,945 1,740 (2,206)
1,617 1,109 1,157 1,157 1,793 1,175 1,756 2,536 2,628 3,343 3,215 3,215 1,695 26,397 14,777 (11,620)
. s . s . 209 - (209) (2,915) - 10,323 10,323 117,381 135,112 83,469 (51,643)

330 220 232 232 310 224 349 339 339 343 128 128 = 3,173 636 (2,536)
677 941 663 663 817 676 772 777 773 796 820 820 = 9,196 6,485 (2,711)

. s . s 1,241 59,751 44,817 64,073 (12,350) 16,279 19,304 19,304 - 212,419 157,794 (54,625)

a1 52 55 55 6 42 1,436 250 89 72 2,535 2,535 43,536 50,704 37,571 (13,133)

- - 1,284 942 = 7 = = = = 791 791 = 3,815 6,262 2,446

- - - - - ©) - - - - - - - (0) - 0
1,048 1,213 2,235 1,893 2,373 60,908 47,373 65,231 (14,064) 17,490 33,902 33,902 160,917 414,419 292,217 (122,202)
. s 82 s 12,793 1,385 - 617 583 333 908 908 - 17,610 9,300 (8,310)

. s . s . 72,331 100 43,902 32,447 21,215 20,533 20,533 - 211,060 205,329 (5,731)

- 597 950 113 377 = = 190 185 4,964 300 300 84,284 92,260 77,396 (14,864)

. 637 5,751 14,387 13,011 39,714 839 36,886 13,804 11,888 9,241 9,241 - 155,399 92,411 (62,988)

- 8 232 9 15 142 4 1,532 967 26 268 268 = 3,471 3,216 (255)

- - - - - - 5 106 51 379 - - = 541 - (541)

. 743 8,050 463 100 820 325 (3) 17 67 33,200 33,200 - 76,982 57,022 (19,961)

5 1,985 15,065 14,973 26,296 114,393 1,273 83,231 48,055 38,872 64,450 64,450 84,284 557,325 444,673 (112,651)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

33 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps North Bay

Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24

Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through:
ADA =

4/30/2024
163.43

Subagreement Services

Other Educational Consultants

5102 Special Education

5103 Substitute Teacher

5105 Security

5106

5107 Instructional Services
Op i and F k

5201 Auto and Travel

5300 Dues & Memberships

5400 Insurance

5501 Utilities

5502 Janitorial Services

5900 Communications

5901

Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5814
5815

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
SPED Encroachment
Public Relations/Recruitment

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Nov-23 Dec-23 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 L
Accruals

= = 480 2,905 14,623 13,768 9,175 24,970 16,853 26,370 26,370 26,370 =

= = = = = 1,429 = 1,754 333 416 - - =

- - - - - - - - - 1,657 - - =

- 39 - 7 24 8,197 3,721 4,922 2,955 1,973 2,200 2,200 62,999

- - - - - 2,827 - 1,693 1,243 823 2,911 2,911 -

= 39 480 2,912 14,647 26,221 12,895 33,339 21,384 31,239 31,481 31,481 62,999

= = = = = 12 52 3,223 203 1,481 411 411 =

= 438 1,190 14 = 2,380 = 307 = 9 350 350 =

= = 193 341 = 1,553 312 312 312 = 25 25 =

- - - - - - - 5 - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - 142 142 -

= = 34 38 42 66 100 491 77 42 100 100 -

= = = = 4 2,361 0 1,561 1,055 679 54 54 =

= 438 1,417 393 46 6,372 464 5,899 1,647 2,211 1,082 1,082 -

- - - - - 1,292 - - - - 1,365 1,365 =

= = 114 = = 422 (114) 230 75 1,562 37 37 =

= = = = = = = 4,746 = = 40 40 -

- - - - - - 114 - - - - - -

- - - - - 143 - 80 - - - - -

- - 114 - - 1,857 - 5,056 75 1,562 1,442 1,442 -

S S = = = 35,857 (103) 21,948 16,221 14,581 14,581 14,581 -

= = 8 88 62 4,659 = - 617 7,492 - - -

= = 82 391 174 638 31 678 46 835 554 554 =

- - 720 240 537 3,333 2 10,475 1,683 2,383 1,537 1,537 -

= 1 491 655 483 109,803 424 35,973 3,243 3,361 3,361 3,361 (69,043)

= 25 = = 4 = = = 4 83 83 -

- - - - - - - 57 - - - - -

= o 10 0 8 9 1 3,594 1,803 (5,279) 717 717 =

- - - - 17,070 - 12,244 4,949 5,632 5,632 5,632 -

- 1,558 779 783 777 787 2,044 1,886 2,039 1,996 904 904 -

. s . s . s . . s . 2,110 2,031 16,697
88 88 159 = 318 = 318 - 402 - 379 379 2,797
= 944 842 = 592 7,808 798 4,435 2,251 2,606 1,646 1,646 =
88 2,596 3,116 2,156 3,356 179,967 3,515 92,846 33,254 33,316 30,671 30,592 (49,549)
50,712 73,549 71,099 70,998 105,239 438,826 122,076 341,909 146,253 182,214 220,406 220,327 331,086
(42,931) (7,726) 37,217 127,089 117,859 280,799 128,356 (227,342) 51,578 2,819 3,918 (3,899) 198,787

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Original Favorable /
Budget Total (Unfav.)
138,300 (23,583)
- (3,931)
- (1,657)
70,825 (18,411)
34,934 22,525
244,059 (25,057)
15,700 9,906
3,600 (1,438)
200 (2,872)
- (5)
1,500 1,217
20,500 19,410
652 (5,117)
42,152 21,102
13,777 9,756
441 (1,921)
482 (4,344)
- (114)
- (223)
14,700 3,153
8,000 (109,666)
1,165 (11,762)
6,648 2,665
18,445 (4,003)
146,296 54,186
1,000 800
- (57)
8,600 7,015
- (51,159)
9,350 (5,107)
17,599 (3,239)
- (4,927)
19,747 (3,820)
236,850 (129,072)
1,918,724 (455,969)
162,448 (57,523)
34 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps North Bay b | WFQETFER
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24

Revised 05/28/24

Actuals Through:  4/30/2024

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Cash flows from operating activities
Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables
Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses
Other Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Other Liabilities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

3,918 (3,899)

(1,060,000)

(1,056,082) (3,899)

Total Change in Cash
2,176,486 1,120,405

Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month

Powered by BoardOnTrack 35 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps Monterey Bay CHARTER
IMPACT
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24
Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through: 4/30/2024
ADA = 560.37 Oct-23 Mar-24 May-24 Year-End Annual Original Favorable /
Accruals Forecast Budget Total (Unfav.)
Revenues ADA = 461.82
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid = 142,326 142,326 252,849 209,688 292,302 256,186 256,186 337,847 344,521 344,521 343,150 350,477 3,272,380 2,870,004 402,376
8012 Education Protection Account = = = 22,911 = = 22,910 = = 38,166 - - 28,087 112,074 92,363 19,711
8019 State Aid - Prior Year = = = = = = = = (13,794) (13,794) (13,794) - = (41,382) - (41,382)
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes = = = = = = = 1,500,000 100,000 = 336,414 336,414 1,247,916 3,520,743 2,690,318 830,425
s 142,326 142,326 275,760 209,688 292,302 279,096 1,756,186 424,053 368,893 667,141 679,564 1,626,480 6,863,815 5,652,685 1,211,130
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement - - - - - - - - - - 14,560 14,560 43,728 72,848 57,727 15,121
8290 Title 1, Part A - Basic Low Income = = = = = = = = = = - - 45,923 45,923 - 45,923
8291 Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality - - - - - - - - - - - - 9,763 9,763 - 9,763
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue - - - - - - - - - 5,816 - - - 5,816 - 5,816
= = = = = = = = = 5,816 14,560 14,560 99,414 134,350 57,727 76,623
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 19,628 19,628 35,331 35,331 35,331 = 70,662 51,997 105,536 = 44,420 44,420 28,039 490,324 409,815 80,509
8550 Mandated Cost = = = = = 16,770 = = = = - - = 16,770 16,733 37
8560 State Lottery = = = = = = = 41,254 = 36,846 - - 61,432 139,532 109,450 30,082
8598 Prior Year Revenue = = = = = = 20,952 = = 45,719 - - = 66,671 - 66,671
8599 Other State Revenue = = = 3,337 = 10,382 = = 11,523 4,849 2,522 2,522 (7,116) 28,019 23,091 4,928
19,628 19,628 35,331 38,668 35,331 27,152 91,614 93,251 117,059 87,414 46,942 46,942 82,356 741,315 559,089 182,226
Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue = 377 282 296 716 894 809 1,626 5,286 2,279 - - - 12,565 - 12,565
- 377 282 296 716 894 809 1,626 5,286 2,279 - - = 12,565 - 12,565
Total Revenue 19,628 162,331 177,939 314,724 245,735 320,348 371,519 1,851,063 546,398 464,402 728,643 741,066 1,808,250 7,752,046 6,269,501 1,482,545
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries 123,237 195,207 132,701 132,701 155,726 135,416 149,913 148,143 146,817 147,117 147,117 147,117 194,917 1,956,129 1,751,622 (204,507)
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends - - - - - - - - - - 56 56 68 180 684 504
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 13,394 10,976 11,312 11,312 15,920 10,400 16,404 17,112 16,439 16,298 16,823 16,823 20,187 193,399 134,921 (58,478)
1300 Administrators' Salaries 24,169 15,681 15,304 15,304 18,560 14,900 17,424 15,041 15,369 18,253 16,200 16,200 27,380 229,785 222,760 (7,025)
160,801 221,864 159,316 159,316 190,206 160,716 183,741 180,296 178,625 181,668 180,196 180,196 242,552 2,379,493 2,109,987 (269,506)
Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries 284 461 321 321 389 340 360 = = = 392 392 471 3,732 4,329 597
2200 Support Salaries 778 484 484 484 632 484 607 557 557 557 629 629 754 7,637 6,934 (702)
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 3,695 2,355 2,420 2,420 3,860 2,344 3,591 6,525 6,835 8,855 5,000 5,000 3,450 56,351 32,450 (23,901)
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 665 420 653 653 1,130 773 1,330 1,423 1,422 1,798 948 948 1,137 13,297 5,834 (7,463)
5,423 3,720 3,879 3,879 6,011 3,940 5,887 8,505 8,813 11,210 6,969 6,969 5,812 81,016 49,547 (31,469)
Benefits
3101 STRS = = = = = = = = (10,280) = 35,083 35,083 403,387 463,273 279,866 (183,407)
3301 OASDI 1,107 737 779 779 1,038 750 1,169 1,135 1,135 1,151 310 310 = 10,400 2,133 (8,267)
3311 Medicare 2,271 3,155 2,224 2,224 2,740 2,267 2,589 2,606 2,593 2,668 2,739 2,739 = 30,816 21,745 (9,071)
3401 Health and Welfare = = = = 4,161 210,917 158,038 225,941 (43,551) 57,401 63,039 63,039 = 738,985 503,880 (235,105)
3501 State Unemployment 136 175 185 185 19 140 4,814 839 298 241 8,436 8,436 = 23,904 124,396 100,492
3601 Workers' Compensation = = 4,305 3,158 = 25 = = = = 2,645 2,645 = 12,778 20,995 8,218
3,514 4,067 7,493 6,346 7,958 214,098 166,610 230,522 (49,805) 61,461 112,253 112,253 403,387 1,280,156 953,016 (327,139)
Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials = = 274 = 42,895 4,770 = 2,120 2,167 1,167 2,167 2,167 = 57,727 30,800 (26,927)
4200 Books and Reference Materials = = = = = 243,252 352 138,844 70,859 65,366 65,366 65,366 = 649,405 691,678 42,273
4302 School Supplies = 2,001 3,185 379 1,263 = = 672 653 17,506 940 940 111,264 138,803 56,881 (81,922)
4305 Software = 2,135 19,284 39,734 43,624 137,086 2,958 124,077 36,986 41,375 39,181 39,181 = 525,620 310,096 (215,524)
4310 Office Expense = 26 777 30 50 1,802 15 5,402 3,413 94 901 901 = 13,411 10,807 (2,604)
4311 Business Meals = = = = = = 18 375 180 885 1,208 1,208 = 3,874 14,499 10,625
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment = 2,493 26,992 1,553 337 2,855 1,145 (11) 59 234 64,145 80,182 = 179,983 168,256 (11,727)
s 6,654 50,511 41,696 88,169 389,765 4,488 271,479 114,317 126,627 173,907 189,944 111,264 1,568,822 1,283,017 (285,805)

Powered by BoardOnTrack

36 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

. N CHARTER
FY23-24 CalOps Monterey Bay MPAGT
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24
Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through: 4/30/2024

ADA = 560.37 Year-End Original Favorable /
Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Jan-24 Apr-24 May-24 Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)
Subagreement Services
5102 Special Education = 690 11,089 7,587 32,787 49,723 73,696 82,116 59,661 102,022 80,841 80,841 = 403,100 (177,952)
5103 Substitute Teacher = = = = = 5,038 = 6,184 1,173 1,467 1,467 - = - (15,329)
5106 Other Educational Consultants = 130 = 25 81 30,201 9,894 16,675 8,758 8,034 8,034 8,034 = 455,769 365,903
5107 Instructional Services - - - - - 9,480 - 5,400 2,737 2,544 2,544 2,544 - - (25,249)
= 820 11,089 7,612 32,868 94,442 83,589 110,375 72,328 114,067 92,886 91,419 = 858,869 147,373
Operations and Housekeeping
5201 Auto and Travel = = = = = 43 185 11,365 717 5,224 2,408 2,408 = 23,800 1,450
5300 Dues & Memberships = 2,472 = 162 = 8,393 = 1,083 = 30 758 758 = 7,500 (6,156)
5400 Insurance = = 647 1,143 = 5,260 1,099 1,100 1,099 = 75 75 = 700 (9,798)
5501 Utilities = = = = = = = 16 = = 198 198 = 2,375 1,963
5502 Janitorial Services = = = = = = = = = = 475 475 - 4,700 3,750
5900 Communications = = 112 129 140 232 352 1,732 272 147 6,754 6,754 = 54,835 38,211
5901 Postage and Shipping = = = = 13 7,925 1 5,032 2,362 2,099 183 183 = 2,190 (15,606)
= 2,472 760 1,434 153 21,853 1,636 20,329 4,450 7,500 10,851 10,851 = 96,100 13,813
Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases
5601 Rent = = = = = = = = = = 3,510 3,510 = 34,418 27,398
5602 Additional Rent = = 384 = = 796 (384) 581 150 5,2L 124 124 = 1,482 (5,686)
5603 Equipment Leases = = = = = = = 296 = = - - = - (296)
5604 Other Leases = = = = = = 469 = = = - - = - (469)
5610 Repairs and Maintenance = = = = = = = 283 = = - - = - (283)
= = 384 = = 796 85 1,159 150 GISED) 3,633 3,633 = 35,900 20,664
Professional/Consulting Services
5801 IT = = = = = 105,889 (364) 61,000 36,169 36,552 36,552 36,552 73,627 (238,723)
5802 Audit & Taxes = = 27 296 209 19,706 = = 2NIV7D 21,246 - - = 3,913 (39,747)
5803 Legal = = 276 479 162 874 109 2,390 162 996 1,862 1,862 = 22,341 13,171
5804 Professional Development = = 2,414 803 1,805 11,667 7 36,895 7,718 4,870 5,165 5,165 = 61,984 (14,525)
5805 General Consulting = 4 1,646 2,195 5,485 187,959 1,496 107,275 10,274 11,063 11,063 11,063 (236,734) 269,748 156,961
5807 Bank Charges - - - - - - - - - - 36 36 - 430 358
5808 Printing - - - - - - - 200 - - - - - - (200)
5809 Other taxes and fees = 15 35 1 27 68 3 11,077 4,171 (14,934) 2,139 2,139 = 25,673 20,931
5810 Payroll Service Fee = = = = = 60,194 = 43,177 17,452 19,860 - - = - (140,683)
5811 Management Fee = 5,225 2,612 2,600 2,582 2,613 6,585 6,078 6,568 7,041 3,100 3,100 = 31,350 (16,754)
5812 District Oversight Fee = = = = = = 57,528 = = = 6,671 6,796 55,171 56,527 (69,640)
5814 SPED Encroachment 286 286 Gil5) = 1,030 = 1,030 = 1,542 = 1,769 1,769 8,667 - (16,895)
5815 Public Relations/Recruitment = 3,164 2,822 = 12,757 19,665 2,814 13,195 7,922 9,069 4,832 4,832 = 57,987 (23,084)
286 8,694 10,346 6,373 25,411 408,634 69,207 286,771 94,154 96,135 69,585 69,709 (172,896) 603,580 (368,830)
Depreciation
Interest
Total Expenses 170,024 248,291 243,777 226,655 350,776 1,294,246 515,244 1,109,436 423,031 604,063 650,280 664,973 590,119 5,990,017 (1,100,899)
Monthly Surplus (Deficit) 150,396 85,960 65,838 88,068 (105,041) (973,898) (143,725) 741,627 123,367 (139,661) 78,363 76,093 1,218,130 279,484 381,646
Powered by BoardOnTrack 37 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps Monterey Bay
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY23-24
Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through: 4/30/2024
ADA = 560.37

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Cash flows from operating activities
Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables
Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses
Other Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Other Liabilities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT

78,363 76,093

(2,507,000)

(2,428,637) 76,093

4,588,799 2,160,162

2,160,162 2,236,255

38 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

- N CHARTER
FY23-24 CalOps Central Coast FAPACT
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24
Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through: 4/30/2024

ADA= 134.92 Year-End Original Favorable /
Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)
Revenues ADA = 109.96
State Aid - Revenue Limit
8011 LCFF State Aid = 32,202 32,202 115,926 (12,668) 115,926 57,963 101,295 102,013 101,295 80,489 80,489 22,303 673,514 155,921
8012 Education Protection Account = = = 5,502 = 5,501 = = 9,612 = - - 6,369 21,991 4,993
8019 State Aid - Prior Year - - - - - - - - (718) - - - - - (718)
8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes = = = = = = = = = 621,964 140,630 140,630 (75,037) 664,085 164,101
= 32,202 32,202 121,428 (12,668) 121,427 57,963 101,295 110,907 723,259 221,119 221,119 (46,365) 1,359,590 324,297
Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement = = = = = = = = = = 3,574 3,574 10,392 13,745 3,795
8290 Title 1, Part A - Basic Low Income = = = = = = = = = = - - 14,751 - 14,751
8291 Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,946 - 2,946
8296 Other Federal Revenue - - - - - - - - - - - - 4,603 - 4,603
8299 Prior Year Federal Revenue - - - - - - - - - 1,052 - - - - 1,052
= = = = = = = = = 1,052 3,574 3,574 32,692 13,745 27,147
Other State Revenue
8311 State Special Education 4,713 4,713 8,483 8,483 8,483 = 16,966 12,990 26,364 = 11,089 11,089 4,681 97,575 20,480
8550 Mandated Cost - - - - - 3,885 - - - - - - - 3,873 12
8560 State Lottery = = = = = 14,096 = (4,265) 8,780 = - - 14,984 26,060 7,536
8598 Prior Year Revenue - - - - - - 7,372 - - 4,504 - - - - 11,876
8599 Other State Revenue = = = 1,602 445 2,275 = 2,013 1,212 1,212 607 607 (3,227) 5,498 1,248
4,713 4,713 8,483 10,085 8,928 20,256 24,338 10,738 36,356 5,716 11,696 11,696 16,438 133,005 41,152
Other Local Revenue
8660 Interest Revenue - 3,386 - 3,567 - 462 - 3,106 - 3,627 - - - - 14,148
= 3,386 = 3,567 = 462 = 3,106 - 3,627 - - - - 14,148
Total Revenue 4,713 40,301 40,685 135,080 (3,740) 142,145 82,301 115,139 147,263 733,654 236,389 236,389 2,765 1,506,339 406,744
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers' Salaries 28,107 44,521 30,265 30,265 35,516 30,884 34,191 33,787 33,485 33,553 33,980 33,980 46,930 399,493 (49,971)
1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends - - - - - - - - - - 14 14 16 156 113
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 3,055 2,503 2,580 2,580 3,631 2,372 3,741 3,903 3,749 3,717 4,050 4,050 4,860 30,771 (14,021)
1300 Administrators' Salaries 5,512 3,576 3,490 3,490 4,233 3,398 3,974 3,430 3,505 4,163 3,700 3,700 6,592 50,805 (1,960)
36,674 50,601 36,335 36,335 43,380 36,655 41,906 41,120 40,739 41,433 41,744 41,744 58,399 481,225 (65,840)
Classified Salaries
2100 Instructional Salaries 65 105 73 73 89 77 82 = = = 94 94 113 987 120
2200 Support Salaries 178 110 110 110 144 110 138 127 127 127 151 151 182 1,582 (186)
2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 843 537 552 552 880 535 819 1,488 1,559 2,020 692 692 831 7,401 (4,599)
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 152 96 149 149 258 176 303 324 324 410 228 228 274 1,330 (1,741)
1,237 848 885 885 1,371 899 1,343 1,940 2,010 2,557 1,166 1,166 1,399 11,300 (6,405)
Benefits
3101 STRS = = = = = 160 = (160) (2,513) = 8,511 8,511 97,033 63,829 (47,713)
3301 OASDI 252 168 178 178 237 171 267 259 259 262 57 57 = 487 (1,858)
3311 Medicare 518 720 507 507 625 517 590 594 591 609 659 659 = 4,959 (2,137)
3401 Health and Welfare = = = = 949 51,053 37,740 53,956 (10,400) 13,708 12,901 12,901 = 97,682 (75,126)
3501 State Unemployment Bill 40 42 42 4 32 1,098 191 68 54 2,093 2,093 36,070 28,731 (13,128)
3601 Workers' Compensation - - 982 720 - 6 - - - - 636 636 - 4,788 1,808
801 928 1,709 1,447 1,815 51,938 39,695 54,841 (11,995) 14,633 24,857 24,857 133,103 200,476 (138,154)
Books and Supplies
4100 Textbooks and Core Materials - - 62 - 9,783 3,509 - 445 792 (41) 910 910 - 7,400 (8,971)
4200 Books and Reference Materials = = = = = 54,279 84 38,094 23,380 18,159 20,769 20,769 = 162,500 (13,035)
4302 School Supplies = 456 726 86 288 = = 160 156 4,613 300 300 31,392 18,387 (20,092)
4305 Software = 487 4,398 11,002 9,949 27,472 706 30,030 10,127 9,296 9,296 9,296 = 69,067 (52,993)
4310 Office Expense = 6 177 7 11 1,320 4 1,290 815 23 211 211 = 2,535 (1,541)
4311 Business Meals = = = = = = 4 90 43 211 284 284 = 3,402 2,487
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment = 569 6,156 354 77 682 273 (3) 14 56 17,293 20,752 = 41,407 (4,817)
= 1,518 11,520 11,450 20,109 87,262 1,072 70,107 35,327 32,317 49,063 52,522 31,392 304,698 (98,960)

Powered by BoardOnTrack 39 of 1603



FY23-24 CalOps Central Coast

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24

Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through: 4/30/2024
ADA = 134.92
Subagreement Services

5101 Nursing
5102 Special Education
5103 Substitute Teacher
5106  Other Educational Consultants
5107 Instructional Services

Operations and Housekeeping

5201
5300
5400
5501
5502
5900
5901

Auto and Travel
Dues & Memberships
Insurance

Utilities

Janitorial Services
Communications
Postage and Shipping

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases

5601
5602
5603
5604
5610

Rent

Additional Rent
Equipment Leases

Other Leases

Repairs and Maintenance

Professional/Consulting Services

5801
5802
5803
5804
5805
5807
5808
5809
5810
5811
5812
5814
5815

Depreciation

Interest

Total Expenses

IT

Audit & Taxes

Legal

Professional Development
General Consulting

Bank Charges

Printing

Other taxes and fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee

District Oversight Fee
SPED Encroachment
Public Relations/Recruitment

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

N CHARTER
IMPACT
Year-End Original Favorable /
Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Accruals Budget Total (Unfav.)
= = = = = 504 = = - - - - - - (504)
= 320 = 266 4,434 3,302 14,053 21,650 9,633 14,390 12,470 12,470 = 101,600 8,613
= = = = = 4,030 = 1,477 280 350 - - - - (6,137)
= 30 = 6 19 7,233 2,363 3,764 2l 1,749 2,000 2,000 = 106,522 85,209
= = = = = 2,080 = 1,493 890 710 - - - - (5,173)
= 350 = 271 4,452 17,148 16,416 28,384 12,954 17,199 14,470 14,470 = 208,122 82,008
= = = = = 10 44 2,714 171 1,607 350 350 = 16,000 10,753
= 1,535 = 10 = 2,004 = 259 = 7 133 133 = 1,300 (2,782)
= = 148 261 = 1,211 262 263 262 = 17 17 = 100 (2,341)
= = = = = = = 4 - - 46 46 - 557 460
= = = = = = = = = = 92 92 - 900 717
= = 26 29 32 55 84 414 65 35 35 35 = 13,043 12,233
= = = = B 2,159 0 1,370 759 586 - - - - (4,877)
= 1,535 173 300 E5) 5,440 391 5,023 1,258 2,235 673 673 = 31,900 14,164
= = = = = = = = = = 668 668 - 6,520 5,183
= 58 88 = = 628 (145) 117 25 1,278 29 29 = 348 (1,758)
- - - - - - - 4,571 - - 32 32 - 380 (4,254)
- - - - - - 145 - - - - - - - (145)
= = = = = = = 68 = = - - - - (68)
= 58 88 = = 628 = 4,755 25 1,278 729 729 = 7,248 (1,042)
S = = = = 39,066 (87) 18,385 12,319 9,901 11,110 11,110 = 62,500 (39,303)
= = 6 68 48 4,080 = = 519 6,015 - - - 918 (9,818)
= = 63 109 9 209 26 571 39 238 437 437 = 5,242 3,105
= = 551 183 412 2,500 2 8,668 2,185 1,349 1,212 1,212 = 14,543 (3,730)
= 1 375 501 377 49,038 357 27,810 iNIE5) 2,470 2,470 2,470 (56,998) 12,106 (17,899)
= = 25 = = = 95 95 95 95 133 133 = 1,599 928
- - - - - - - 48 - - - - - - (48)
- 4 8 0 6 16 89 3,064 1,429 (4,378) 492 492 - 5,903 4,681
= = = = = 14,375 = 10,311 4,168 4,743 4,743 4,743 = - (43,082)
= 1,192 596 619 615 622 1,627 1,467 1,623 1,681 746 746 = 7,150 (4,385)
- - - - - - - 12,529 - - 2,211 2,211 (113) 13,596 (3,243)
69 69 124 = 248 = 248 = 384 = 440 440 2,046 - (4,068)
- 722 644 - 452 12,192 672 3,417 1,704 2,146 1,229 1,229 - 14,753 (9,654)
69 1,987 2,391 1,480 2,476 122,097 3,029 87,674 25,349 24,349 24,495 24,495 (55,065) 138,310 (126,516)
38,781 57,823 53,101 52,168 73,638 322,067 103,852 293,844 105,666 136,001 157,198 160,657 169,229 1,383,280 (340,745)
34,068 17,522 12,416 82,912 77,378 179,923 (21,551)  (178,705) 41,597 597,653 79,191 75,732 (166,464) 123,060 65,999

Powered by BoardOnTrack

40 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

FY23-24 CalOps Central Coast
Monthly Cash Flow/Forecast FY23-24

Revised 05/28/24
Actuals Through: 4/30/2024
ADA = 134.92

Cash Flow Adjustments

Monthly Surplus (Deficit)

Cash flows from operating activities
Depreciation/Amortization
Public Funding Receivables
Grants and Contributions Rec.
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses
Other Assets
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Other Liabilities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of Prop. And Equip.
Notes Receivable

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Factoring
Payments on Factoring
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt

Total Change in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Month

Cash, End of Month

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23

Powered by BoardOnTrack

N CHARTER
IMPACT

May-24 Jun-24

79,191 75,732

(720,809) 75,732

1,597,350 876,541

41 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Southern California
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended April 30, 2024

Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue
Economic Protection Account Funding
State Aid - Prior Year
In Lieu of Property Taxes
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income
Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality
Other Federal Revenue
Federal - Prior Year Adjustments
Total Federal Revenue
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement
State - State Lottery
Prior Year Revenues
State - Other State Revenue
Total Other State Revenue
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue
Total Other Local Revenue
Total Revenue
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries
Total Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries
Classified Support Salaries
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries
Total Classified Salaries
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions
Medicare certificated positions
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions
Total Benefits
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials
Books and Other Reference Materials
School Supplies
Software
Office Expense
Business Meals
Noncapitalized Equipment
Total Books & Supplies
Subagreement Services
Special Education
Substitute Teacher
Other Educational Consultants
Instructional Services
Total Subagreement Services
Professional/Consulting Services
IT

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

$1,235,145 $1,953,338 $(718,193) $14,281,954 $ 14,765,567 $(483,613) $ 20,625,581
0 252,283 (252,283) 738,115 756,849 (18,734) 1,009,132
63,747 0 63,747 191,233 0 191,233 0
7,113,123 3,077,002 4,036,121 31,695,800 32,274,739 (578,939) 41,505,747
8,412,015 5,282,623 3,129,392 46,907,102 47,797,155 (890,053) 63,140,460
0 59,731 (59,731) 0 451,515 (451,515) 630,707
0 0 0 793,988 795,633 (1,645) 851,738
77,509 0 77,509 138,241 130,167 8,074 130,167
0 802,207 (802,207) 1,858,195 2,406,621 (548,426) 3,264,934
0 0 0 78,582 0 78,582 0
77,509 861,938 (784,429) 2,869,006 3,783,936 (914,930) 4,877,546
0 424,042 (424,042) 3,431,552 3,205,394 226,158 4,477,518
0 0 0 173,027 172,508 519 172,508
0 286,169 (286,169) 818,716 572,338 246,378 1,195,822
40,758 0 40,758 299,818 0 299,818 0
35,471 45,145 (9,674) 301,819 251,485 50,334 342,041
76,229 755,356 (679,127) 5,024,932 4,201,725 823,207 6,187,889
7,612 0 7,612 72,008 0 72,008 0
7,612 0 7,612 72,008 0 72,008 0
8,573,365 6,899,917 1,673,448 54,873,048 55,782,816 (909,768) 74,205,895
1,595,053 1,318,839 276,215 15,905,131 13,188,385 2,716,746 18,991,275
0 515 (515) 0 5,150 (5,150) 7,416
176,713 101,585 75,127 1,513,205 1,015,852 497,353 1,462,826
197,902 167,721 30,181 1,843,207 1,677,213 165,994 2,415,187
1,969,668 1,588,660 381,008 19,261,543 15,886,600 3,374,943 22,876,704
0 3,259 (3,259) 26,846 32,593 (5,747) 46,934
6,037 5,221 815 60,985 52,211 8,775 75,184
96,005 24,433 71,573 465,131 244,325 220,806 351,827
19,494 4,392 15,102 111,290 43,923 67,366 63,250
121,536 37,305 84,231 664,252 373,052 291,200 537,195
0 252,862 (252,862) (90,877) 2,528,617 (2,619,494) 3,034,341
12,474 1,927 10,547 106,032 19,275 86,757 23,129
28,934 19,647 9,287 274,716 196,470 78,245 235,765
506,330 405,167 101,163 4,462,260 4,051,667 410,594 4,862,000
2,610 10,851 (8,241) 76,233 195,311 (119,078) 217,012
0 18,969 (18,970) 113,971 189,696 (75,725) 227,636
550,348 709,423 (159,076) 4,942,335 7,181,036 (2,238,701) 8,599,883
7,375 28,709 (21,333) 555,898 287,084 268,814 344,499
626,722 576,235 50,487 4,566,289 5,762,352 (1,196,063) 6,914,823
153,759 317,061 (163,302) 276,026 3,170,614 (2,894,588) 3,804,737
354,839 262,407 92,432 4,242,190 2,624,070 1,618,120 3,148,884
1,654 11,323 (9,670) 118,729 113,231 5,498 135,877
7,810 12,919 (5,108) 13,039 129,185 (116,146) 155,022
2,061 191,924 (189,863) 1,136,087 1,919,244 (783,158) 2,303,094
1,154,220 1,400,578 (246,357) 10,908,258 14,005,780 (3,097,523) 16,806,936
794,304 422,717 371,587 3,523,417 4,227,167 (703,749) 5,072,600
12,943 0 12,943 122,278 0 122,278 0
64,946 353,028 (288,083) 671,740 3,530,282 (2,858,542) 4,236,338
24,633 61,964 (37,330) 179,147 619,637 (440,491) 743,565
896,826 837,709 59,117 4,496,582 8,377,086 (3,880,504) 10,052,503
360,302 79,490 280,812 2,480,406 794,899 1,685,508 953,879

Powered by BoardOnTrack

42 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Audit and Tax
Legal
Professional Development
General Consulting
Special Activities
Bank Charges
Printing
Other Taxes and Fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee
District Oversight Fee
SELPA Fees
Public Relations
Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping
Depreciation
Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

56,636 0 56,636 234,324 172,221 62,102 172,221

13,306 19,906 (6,600) 79,494 199,058 (119,563) 238,869

44,427 55,228 (10,800) 704,307 552,279 152,027 662,735

241,111 298,205 (57,095) 3,228,976 2,982,058 246,919 3,578,469

4,070 0 4,069 186,737 0 186,737 0

145 917 (771) 1,611 9,167 (7,555) 11,000

0 0 0 1,761 0 1,761 0

(33,702) 10,852 (44,554) 9,922 108,517 (98,597) 130,221

175,187 0 175,188 1,240,953 0 1,240,954 0

62,109 28,325 33,783 421,772 283,250 138,521 339,900

170,632 50,303 120,328 311,845 477,972 (166,126) 631,405

0 0 0 44,532 0 44,532 0

128,562 57,316 71,247 986,733 573,155 413,577 687,787

1,222,785 600,542 622,243 9,933,373 6,152,576 3,780,797 7,406,486

(51,990) 23,402 (75,392) 298,402 234,027 64,376 280,832

72,410 1,321 71,089 142,804 13,202 129,602 15,842

2,623 1,444 1,178 15,274 14,446 828 17,335

0 0 0 161,427 0 161,427 0

1,489 0 1,490 12,872 0 12,872 0

24,532 26,167 (1,635) 630,779 261,675 369,105 314,009

48,433 24,801 23,632 207,187 248,010 (40,822) 297,612

265 6,733 (6,468) 110,537 67,333 43,203 80,800

0 584 (584) 94,587 5,833 88,754 7,000

250 2,116 (1,866) 19,689 21,160 (1,471) 25,392

1,296 1,609 (313) 16,800 16,090 709 19,308

1,826 57,724 (55,898) 42,648 577,240 (534,592) 692,688

19,524 1,951 17,573 162,000 19,510 142,490 23,412

71,594 95,518 (23,924) 653,448 955,176 (301,729) 1,146,212

181 258 (77) 1,807 2,584 (776) 3,100

181 258 (77) 1,807 2,584 (776) 3,100

6,011,690 5,296,160 715,530 51,492,377 53,195,565 (1,703,188) 67,743,028
2,561,676 3,380,671
17,108,566 16,289,570
$ 19,670,241 $19,670,241

Powered by BoardOnTrack

43 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM
Central Valley
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended April 30, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $ 842,809 $532,411 $310,397 $4,971,562 $4,522,688 $448,874 $6,119,923
Economic Protection Account Funding 0 533,568 (533,567) 1,086,313 1,600,703 (514,390) 2,134,270
State Aid - Prior Year (45) 0 (45) (89) 0 (89) ]
In Lieu of Property Taxes 0 26,040 (26,040) 242,085 308,460 (66,375) 386,581
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 842,764 1,092,019 (249,255) 6,299,871 6,431,851 (131,980) 8,640,774
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 7,001 (7,001) 0 59,466 (59,467) 80,467
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 0 0 0 135,177 140,532 (5,355) 151,496
Title Il, Part A - Teacher Quality 9,028 0 9,028 9,028 22,324 (13,296) 22,324
Other Federal Revenue 0 102,007 (102,007) 271,698 306,023 (34,324) 408,030
Federal - Prior Year Adjustments 0 0 0 9,059 0 9,059 0
Total Federal Revenue 9,028 109,008 (99,980) 424,962 528,345 (103,383) 662,317
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 0 49,697 (49,698) 536,912 422,165 114,747 571,257
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 22,682 23,168 (486) 23,169
State - State Lottery 0 39,184 (39,183) 57,843 78,366 (20,523) 152,567
Prior Year Revenues 127,880 0 127,880 146,458 0 146,458 0
State - Other State Revenue 0 2,896 (2,897) 36,014 23,497 12,517 32,187
Total Other State Revenue 127,880 91,777 36,102 799,909 547,196 252,713 779,180
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 126 0 126 7,127 0 7,127 0
Total Other Local Revenue 126 o 126 7,127 0 7,127 0
Total Revenue 979,798 1,292,804 (313,007) 7,531,869 7,507,392 24,477 10,082,271
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 203,898 168,589 35,309 2,033,180 1,685,894 347,286 2,427,687
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 0 66 (66) 0 658 (658) 948
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 22,590 12,986 9,604 193,436 129,858 63,577 186,996
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 25,298 21,440 3,858 235,620 214,401 21,220 308,737
Total Certificated Salaries 251,786 203,081 48,705 2,462,236 2,030,811 431,425 2,924,368
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries ] 417 (417) 3,432 4,167 (735) 6,000
Classified Support Salaries 772 667 105 7,796 6,674 1,122 9,611
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 12,272 3,123 9,149 59,458 31,232 28,226 44,974
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 2,492 562 1,930 14,226 5,615 8,611 8,086
Total Classified Salaries 15,536 4,769 10,767 84,912 47,688 37,224 68,671
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 0 32,324 (32,323) (14,162) 323,238 (337,399) 387,885
Public Employees' Retirement System, classified positions 0 1,073 (1,073) 0 10,729 (10,730) 12,875
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 1,595 246 1,348 13,555 2,464 11,090 2,957
Medicare certificated positions 3,698 2,512 1,187 35,117 25,116 10,003 30,138
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 83,960 52,377 31,583 896,491 523,770 372,720 628,524
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 334 8,426 (8,093) 9,745 151,675 (141,930) 168,528
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 0 2,425 (2,425) 15,825 24,249 (8,424) 29,100
Total Benefits 89,587 99,383 (9,796) 956,571 1,061,241 (104,670) 1,260,007
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 1,083 3,525 (2,442) 74,467 35,250 39,217 42,300
Books and Other Reference Materials 97,281 73,877 23,405 779,848 738,767 41,081 886,520
School Supplies 25,606 2,827 22,778 33,339 28,276 5,063 33,931
Software 56,446 35,050 21,396 649,993 350,500 299,493 420,600
Office Expense 138 1,189 (1,051) 16,355 11,890 4,465 14,268
Business Meals 1,635 1,639 (4) 2,472 16,388 (13,917) 19,666
Noncapitalized Equipment 341 95,166 (94,825) 49,799 951,663 (901,863) 1,141,995
Total Books & Supplies 182,530 213,273 (30,743) 1,606,273 2,132,734 (526,461) 2,559,280
Subagreement Services
Special Education 136,405 53,209 83,197 582,103 532,083 50,020 638,500
Substitute Teacher 2,147 0 2,146 20,276 0 20,276 0
Other Educational Consultants 10,105 51,282 (41,177) 125,950 512,822 (386,872) 615,386
Instructional Services 3,837 0 3,837 30,693 0 30,694 0
Total Subagreement Services 152,494 104,491 48,003 759,022 1,044,905 (285,882) 1,253,886
Professional/Consulting Services
T 64,640 43,533 21,107 422,604 435,333 (12,730) 522,400
Audit and Tax 34,805 0 34,805 62,384 5,308 57,077 5,308
Legal 1,457 0 1,457 7,840 0 7,839 0
Professional Development 7,433 7,006 427 96,194 70,061 26,133 84,073
General Consulting 17,509 17,235 273 536,656 172,352 364,304 206,823
Special Activities 4,608 0 4,609 20,959 0 20,959 0
Bank Charges 0 84 (83) 886 834 53 1,000
Printing 0 0 0 292 0 292 0
Other Taxes and Fees (24,648) 3,800 (28,449) 540 38,003 (37,464) 45,604
Payroll Service Fee 29,050 0 29,050 205,776 0 205,776 0
Management Fee 10,298 3,621 6,677 62,717 36,208 26,508 43,450
District Oversight Fee 0 5,584 (5,584) 0 64,319 (64,318) 86,408
SELPA Fees 0 0 0 6,719 0 6,719 0
Public Relations 15,572 7,766 7,807 120,297 77,653 42,644 93,184
Total Professional/Consulting Services 160,724 88,629 72,096 1,543,864 900,071 643,792 1,088,250
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent 0 3,232 (3,233) 0 32,326 (32,326) 38,790
Additional Rent 7,977 168 7,809 10,824 1,675 9,149 2,010
Equipment Leases ] 183 (183) 2,176 1,832 344 2,199
Other Leases 0 0 0 16,046 0 16,046 0
Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 414 0 414 0
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases 7,977 3,583 4,393 29,460 35,833 (6,373) 42,999
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense 8,689 3,146 5,542 26,644 31,462 (4,818) 37,755
Dues & Memberships 44 984 (939) 17,060 9,833 7,227 11,799
Insurance 0 75 (75) 14,680 750 13,929 900
Utilities 0 268 (268) 23 2,685 (2,660) 3,222
Janitorial/Trash Removal 0 467 (467) 0 4,666 (4,667) 5,600
Communications 215 7,141 (6,927) 4,530 71,417 (66,887) 85,700
Postage and Shipping 3,165 248 2,918 26,490 2,475 24,015 2,970
Total Operations & Housekeeping 12,113 12,329 (216) 89,427 123,288 (33,861) 147,946
Total Expenses 872,747 729,538 143,209 7,531,765 7,376,571 155,194 9,345,407
Change in Net Assets 107,051 104
Net Assets, Beginning of Period 2,478,665 2,585,612
Net Assets, End of Period $ 2,585,716 $2,585,716

Powered by BoardOnTrack 44 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Northern California
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended April 30, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $1,149,391 $1,343,373 $(193,982) $9,143,880 $9,643,575 $ (499,695) $ 13,673,696
Economic Protection Account Funding 1,977,831 0 1,977,831 4,749,409 4,179,632 569,777 5,572,843
State Aid - Prior Year 3,192 0 3,192 (5,319) 0 (5,319) 0
In Lieu of Property Taxes 0 210,757 (210,757) 0 2,096,123 (2,096,123) 2,728,393
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 3,130,414 1,554,130 1,576,284 13,887,970 15,919,330 (2,031,360) 21,974,932
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 21,691 (21,691) 0 155,713 (155,713) 220,787
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 0 0 0 243,404 243,957 (553) 260,592
Title I, Part A - Teacher Quality 0 0 0 20,459 40,739 (20,280) 40,739
Other Federal Revenue 0 0 0 239,462 0 239,462 0
Federal - Prior Year Adjustments 0 0 0 20,765 0 20,765 0
Total Federal Revenue 0 21,691 (21,691) 524,090 440,409 83,681 522,118
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 0 153,990 (153,990) 1,204,293 1,105,438 98,855 1,567,408
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 59,096 57,694 1,402 57,694
State - State Lottery 132,958 96,809 36,149 281,823 193,617 88,206 418,612
Prior Year Revenues 395,434 0 395,434 399,391 0 399,391 0
State - Other State Revenue 12,906 7,948 4,958 99,860 64,470 35,391 88,314
Total Other State Revenue 541,298 258,747 282,551 2,044,463 1,421,219 623,245 2,132,028
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 17,542 0 17,542 49,702 0 49,702 0
School Fundraising 0 0 0 3,258 0 3,258 0
Total Other Local Revenue 17,542 0 17,542 52,960 0 52,960 0
Total Revenue 3,689,254 1,834,568 1,854,686 16,509,483 17,780,958 (1,271,475) 24,629,078
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 557,494 460,953 96,541 5,559,075 4,609,533 949,542 6,637,727
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 0 180 (180) 0 1,800 (1,800) 2,592
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 61,764 35,506 26,258 528,887 355,055 173,832 511,279
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 69,170 58,621 10,549 644,228 586,210 58,018 844,143
Total Certificated Salaries 688,428 555,260 133,168 6,732,190 5,552,598 1,179,592 7,995,741
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 1,139 (1,139) 9,383 11,392 (2,009) 16,404
Classified Support Salaries 2,110 1,825 285 21,315 18,248 3,067 26,278
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 33,555 8,539 25,015 162,570 85,395 77,175 122,969
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 6,813 1,536 5,279 38,897 15,352 23,545 22,107
Total Classified Salaries 42,478 13,039 29,440 232,165 130,387 101,778 187,758
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 0 88,378 (88,379) (29,444) 883,789 (913,233) 1,060,546
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 4,360 674 3,686 37,059 6,737 30,323 8,084
Medicare certificated positions 10,113 6,867 3,246 96,017 68,669 27,348 82,403
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 179,057 135,252 43,805 1,911,905 1,352,520 559,384 1,623,024
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 913 10,837 (9,924) 26,644 195,058 (168,414) 216,732
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 23,578 6,630 16,949 51,936 66,301 (14,365) 79,561
Total Benefits 218,021 248,638 (30,617) 2,094,117 2,573,074 (478,957) 3,070,350
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 2,375 10,208 (7,834) 194,699 102,084 92,616 122,500
Books and Other Reference Materials 212,554 218,192 (5,638) 1,618,098 2,181,916 (563,820) 2,618,300
School Supplies 55,718 103,153 (47,434) 74,380 1,031,530 (957,150) 1,237,836
Software 122,514 92,784 29,729 1,470,404 927,840 542,564 1,113,408
Office Expense 7,685 3,404 4,281 51,944 34,046 17,899 40,855
Business Meals 2,762 4,568 (1,806) 3,758 45,679 (41,921) 54,814
Noncapitalized Equipment 729 66,902 (66,172) 132,361 669,017 (536,656) 802,821
Total Books & Supplies 404,337 499,211 (94,874) 3,545,644 4,992,112 (1,446,468) 5,990,534
Subagreement Services
Special Education 292,052 146,475 145,577 1,160,109 1,464,750 (304,641) 1,757,700
Substitute Teacher 4,577 0 4,577 43,242 0 43,242 0
Security 206 0 205 309 0 309 0
Other Educational Consultants 21,237 127,006 (105,769) 218,603 1,270,062 (1,051,459) 1,524,074
Instructional Services 8,360 18,147 (9,786) 63,520 181,466 (117,946) 217,760
Total Subagreement Services 326,432 291,628 34,804 1,485,783 2,916,278 (1,430,495) 3,499,534
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 120,148 28,106 92,041 788,095 281,067 507,028 337,280
Audit and Tax 66,023 0 66,023 123,729 14,795 108,934 14,795
Legal 3,968 7,039 (3,071) 36,467 70,384 (33,917) 84,461
Professional Development 15,076 19,528 (4,451) 208,146 195,279 12,866 234,335
General Consulting 28,620 102,575 (73,956) 1,033,179 1,025,754 7,426 1,230,905
Special Activities 1,063 0 1,063 46,692 0 46,691 0
Bank Charges 0 417 (417) 774 4,167 (3,392) 5,000
Printing 0 0 0 623 0 623 0

Powered by BoardOnTrack 45 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Other Taxes and Fees
Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee
District Oversight Fee
SELPA Fees
Public Relations
Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping
Depreciation
Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

(45,692) 8,943 (54,635) 1,284 89,433 (88,149) 107,319

61,954 0 61,954 438,848 0 438,848 0

21,963 9,900 12,063 146,348 99,000 47,349 118,800

0 15,541 (15,541) 0 159,193 (159,194) 219,749

0 0 0 15,556 0 15,557 0

31,743 18,984 12,759 245,963 189,834 56,128 227,801

304,866 211,033 93,832 3,085,704 2,128,906 956,798 2,580,445

50,568 10,541 40,027 50,568 105,417 (54,849) 126,500

29,912 467 29,445 35,723 4,668 31,055 5,602

0 511 (511) 1,841 5,108 (3,267) 6,130

3,915 0 3,915 82,908 0 82,908 0

179 1,319 (1,140) 7,925 13,186 (5,261) 15,823

84,574 12,838 71,736 178,965 128,379 50,586 154,055

16,295 7,600 8,695 54,623 76,000 (21,377) 91,200

94 3,041 (2,947) 36,584 30,417 6,167 36,500

0 217 (217) 36,269 2,167 34,102 2,600

52 0 52 2,686 0 2,687 0

943 1,367 (424) 9,037 13,666 (4,631) 16,400

1,732 20,118 (18,386) 17,193 201,185 (183,992) 241,422

10,162 690 9,472 62,877 6,899 55,979 8,278

29,278 33,033 (3,755) 219,269 330,334 (111,065) 396,400

4,671 0 4,671 46,704 0 46,704 0

4,671 0 4,671 46,704 0 46,704 0

2,103,085 1,864,680 238,405 17,620,541 18,752,068 (1,131,527) 23,874,817
1,586,170 (1,111,057)
460,099 3,157,326
$ 2,046,268 $ 2,046,268

Powered by BoardOnTrack 46 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

North Bay
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended April 30, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $125,539 $100,379 $ 25,160 $ 883,241 $ 837,277 $ 45,964 $1,138,416
Economic Protection Account Funding 0 0 0 14,125 20,841 (6,716) 27,789
State Aid - Prior Year 279 0 279 558 0 558 0
In Lieu of Property Taxes 48,362 40,605 7,757 350,624 471,851 (121,227) 593,663
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 174,180 140,984 33,196 1,248,548 1,329,969 (81,421) 1,759,868
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 1,531 (1,531) 0 12,774 (12,774) 17,368
Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 1,906 0 1,906 35,415 34,245 1,170 44,245
Other Federal Revenue 0 22,835 (22,835) 58,473 68,505 (10,032) 91,340
Federal - Prior Year Adjustments 2,718 0 2,718 2,718 0 2,718 0
Total Federal Revenue 4,624 24,366 (19,742) 96,606 115,524 (18,918) 152,953
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 0 10,872 (10,872) 116,156 90,684 25,472 123,299
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 5,177 5,174 3 5,174
State - State Lottery 0 8,369 (8,369) 12,552 16,738 (4,186) 32,930
Prior Year Revenues 3,000 0 3,000 19,059 0 19,059 0
State - Other State Revenue 1,261 625 636 8,806 5,071 3,734 6,947
Total Other State Revenue 4,261 19,866 (15,605) 161,750 117,667 44,082 168,350
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 1,968 0 1,968 2,089 0 2,090 0
Total Other Local Revenue 1,968 0 1,968 2,089 0 2,090 0
Total Revenue 185,033 185,216 (183) 1,508,993 1,563,160 (54,167) 2,081,171
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 43,877 36,279 7,598 437,520 362,787 74,733 522,414
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 0 14 (14) 0 142 (142) 204
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 4,861 2,794 2,067 41,625 27,944 13,681 40,239
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 5,444 4,614 830 50,703 46,137 4,566 66,437
Total Certificated Salaries 54,182 43,701 10,481 529,848 437,010 92,838 629,294
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 90 (90) 739 897 (158) 1,292
Classified Support Salaries 166 143 23 1,677 1,436 242 2,068
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2,641 672 1,968 12,795 6,721 6,074 9,678
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 536 121 416 3,062 1,208 1,853 1,740
Total Classified Salaries 3,343 1,026 2,317 18,273 10,262 8,011 14,778
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 0 6,956 (6,956) (2,915) 69,557 (72,472) 83,468
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 343 53 290 2,917 531 2,386 637
Medicare certificated positions 796 540 256 7,557 5,404 2,153 6,485
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 16,278 13,150 3,128 173,809 131,495 42,314 157,794
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 72 1,878 (1,807) 2,097 33,814 (31,717) 37,571
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 0 522 (521) 2,233 5,218 (2,985) 6,262
Other Benefits, certificated positions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Benefits 17,489 23,099 (5,610) 185,698 246,019 (60,321) 292,217
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 333 775 (442) 15,794 7,750 8,044 9,300
Books and Other Reference Materials 21,215 17,111 4,104 169,994 171,107 (1,114) 205,329
School Supplies 4,964 6,450 (1,486) 7,376 64,497 (57,120) 77,396
Software 11,888 7,701 4,187 136,917 77,009 59,908 92,411
Office Expense 26 268 (241) 2,936 2,680 256 3,216
Business Meals 379 0 379 541 0 541 0
Noncapitalized Equipment 67 4,751 (4,686) 10,582 47,518 (36,936) 57,021
Total Books & Supplies 38,872 37,056 1,815 344,140 370,561 (26,421) 444,673
Subagreement Services
Special Education 26,370 11,525 14,845 109,144 115,250 (6,107) 138,300
Substitute Teacher 416 0 417 3,931 0 3,931 0
Security 1,657 0 1,657 1,657 0 1,658 0
Other Educational Consultants 1,973 5,903 (3,930) 21,837 59,021 (37,184) 70,826
Instructional Services 823 2,911 (2,087) 6,587 29,112 (22,525) 34,934
Total Subagreement Services 31,239 20,339 10,902 143,156 203,383 (60,227) 244,060
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 14,581 666 13,914 88,504 6,667 81,837 8,000
Audit and Tax 7,492 0 7,491 12,926 1,165 11,761 1,165
Legal 835 554 281 2,874 5,540 (2,665) 6,648
Professional Development 2,383 1,537 847 19,375 15,371 4,004 18,445
General Consulting 3,361 12,192 (8,831) 154,432 121,913 32,518 146,296
Special Activities (295) 0 (294) 1,665 0 1,665 0
Bank Charges 4 83 (80) 33 833 (800) 1,000
Printing 0 0 0 57 0 56 0
Other Taxes and Fees (5,279) 717 (5,996) 150 7,167 (7,016) 8,600

Powered by BoardOnTrack 47 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Payroll Service Fee
Management Fee
District Oversight Fee
SELPA Fees
Public Relations
Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget

5,632 0 5,632 39,895 0 39,895 0

1,996 779 1,217 12,650 7,792 4,858 9,350

0 1,410 (1,409) 0 13,300 (13,299) 17,599

0 0 0 1,373 0 1,373 0

2,606 1,645 959 20,275 16,455 3,818 19,747

33,316 19,583 13,731 354,209 196,203 158,005 236,850

0 1,148 (1,148) 1,291 11,481 (10,189) 13,777

1,562 37 1,526 2,289 368 1,922 441

0 40 (40) 4,746 401 4,344 482

0 0 0 115 0 114 0

0 0 0 223 0 224 0

1,562 1,225 338 8,664 12,250 (3,585) 14,700

1,481 1,309 173 4,972 13,084 (8,112) 15,700

9 300 (292) 4,338 3,000 1,338 3,600

0 16 (16) 3,021 166 2,855 200

0 0 0 5 0 5 0

0 125 (125) 0 1,250 (1,250) 1,500

42 1,709 (1,667) 889 17,084 (16,194) 20,500

679 54 625 5,661 543 5,117 652

2,211 3,513 (1,302) 18,886 35,127 (16,241) 42,152

182,214 149,542 32,672 1,602,874 1,510,815 92,059 1,918,724
2,819 (93,880)
695,712 792,412
$ 698,531 $ 698,531

Powered by BoardOnTrack 48 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM
Monterey Bay
Budget vs Actual
For the period ended April 30, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $344,521 $ 260,765 $ 83,756 $2,234,231 $2,087,708 $146,523 $ 2,870,004
Economic Protection Account Funding 38,166 23,091 15,075 83,987 69,273 14,714 92,363
State Aid - Prior Year (13,794) 0 (13,794) (27,588) 0 (27,588) 0
In Lieu of Property Taxes 0 190,352 (190,352) 1,600,000 2,119,261 (519,261) 2,690,318
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 368,893 474,208 (105,315) 3,890,630 4,276,242 (385,612) 5,652,685
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 5,245 (5,245) 0 41,991 (41,991) 57,727
Federal - Prior Year Adjustments 5,816 0 5,816 5,816 0 5,816 0
Total Federal Revenue 5,816 5,245 571 5,816 41,991 (36,175) 57,727
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 0 37,235 (37,235) 373,444 298,109 75,335 409,815
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 16,770 16,734 36 16,733
State - State Lottery 36,846 27,149 9,696 78,100 54,298 23,802 109,450
Prior Year Revenues 45,719 0 45,720 66,671 0 66,672 0
State - Other State Revenue 4,849 2,078 2,771 30,091 16,856 13,234 23,091
Total Other State Revenue 87,414 66,462 20,952 565,076 385,997 179,079 559,089
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 2,279 0 2,279 12,565 0 12,565 0
Total Other Local Revenue 2,279 0 2,279 12,565 0 12,565 0
Total Revenue 464,402 545,915 (81,513) 4,474,087 4,704,230 (230,143) 6,269,501
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 147,117 121,640 25,476 1,466,978 1,216,405 250,574 1,751,622
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 0 48 (47) 0 475 (475) 684
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 16,298 9,369 6,929 139,567 93,695 45,872 134,921
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 18,253 15,470 2,784 170,005 154,694 15,310 222,760
Total Certificated Salaries 181,668 146,527 35,142 1,776,550 1,465,269 311,281 2,109,987
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 301 (301) 2,476 3,006 (530) 4,329
Classified Support Salaries 557 481 75 5,625 4,816 809 6,935
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 8,855 2,254 6,601 42,900 22,535 20,366 32,450
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 1,798 405 1,393 10,265 4,051 6,213 5,833
Total Classified Salaries 11,210 3,441 7,768 61,266 34,408 26,858 49,547
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 0 23,322 (23,322) (10,280) 233,222 (243,501) 279,867
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 1,151 178 973 9,780 1,777 8,002 2,133
Medicare certificated positions 2,668 1,812 856 25,338 18,122 7,216 21,745
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 57,401 41,990 15,412 612,907 419,900 193,007 503,880
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 241 6,220 (5,979) 7,031 111,956 (104,925) 124,396
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 0 1,749 (1,750) 7,488 17,496 (10,008) 20,996
Total Benefits 61,461 75,271 (13,810) 652,264 802,473 (150,209) 953,017
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 1,167 2,567 (1,400) 53,393 25,667 27,726 30,800
Books and Other Reference Materials 65,366 57,640 7,726 518,673 576,398 (57,725) 691,678
School Supplies 17,506 4,740 12,766 25,658 47,401 (21,743) 56,881
Software 41,375 25,841 15,534 447,259 258,413 188,846 310,096
Office Expense 94 901 (807) 11,610 9,006 2,604 10,807
Business Meals 885 1,208 (322) 1,458 12,082 (10,624) 14,499
Noncapitalized Equipment 234 14,021 (13,788) 35,656 140,214 (104,558) 168,256
Total Books & Supplies 126,627 106,918 19,709 1,093,707 1,069,181 24,526 1,283,017
Subagreement Services
Special Education 102,022 33,592 68,430 419,369 335,917 83,453 403,100
Substitute Teacher 1,467 0 1,467 13,863 0 13,862 0
Other Educational Consultants 8,034 37,981 (29,946) 73,797 379,807 (306,010) 455,769
Instructional Services 2,544 0 2,543 20,160 0 20,160 0
Total Subagreement Services 114,067 71,573 42,494 527,189 715,724 (188,535) 858,869
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 36,552 6,135 30,417 239,247 61,356 177,892 73,627
Audit and Tax 21,246 0 21,246 43,660 3,913 39,746 3,913
Legal 996 1,862 (866) 5,447 18,617 (13,171) 22,341
Professional Development 4,870 5,165 (295) 66,178 51,653 14,526 61,983
General Consulting 11,063 22,479 (11,417) 327,396 224,791 102,606 269,749
Special Activities 372 0 373 7,212 0 7,211 0
Bank Charges 0 36 (36) 0 358 (358) 430
Printing 0 0 0 199 0 199 0
Other Taxes and Fees (14,934) 2,140 (17,074) 463 21,394 (20,931) 25,673
Payroll Service Fee 19,860 0 19,861 140,683 0 140,683 0
Management Fee 7,041 2,612 4,428 41,904 26,125 15,779 31,350
District Oversight Fee 0 4,511 (4,511) 57,528 42,763 14,766 56,526
SELPA Fees 0 0 0 4,689 0 4,689 0
Public Relations 9,069 4,832 4,236 71,407 48,322 23,084 57,987
Total Professional/Consulting Services 96,135 49,772 46,362 1,006,013 499,292 506,721 603,579

Powered by BoardOnTrack 49 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance

Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases

Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

0 2,869 (2,868) 0 28,682 (28,682) 34,418

5,395 123 5,272 6,922 1,235 5,687 1,482

0 0 0 296 0 296 0

0 0 0 468 0 469 0

0 0 0 283 0 282 0

5,395 2,992 2,404 7,969 29,917 (21,948) 35,900

5,224 1,983 3,241 17,534 19,833 (2,299) 23,800

30 625 (595) 12,140 6,250 5,890 7,500

0 59 (58) 10,348 583 9,765 700

0 198 (198) 16 1,980 (1,964) 2,375

0 391 (392) 0 3,916 (3,916) 4,700

147 4,570 (4,423) 3,117 45,696 (42,579) 54,835

2,099 182 1,916 17,430 1,825 15,605 2,190

7,500 8,008 (509) 60,585 80,083 (19,498) 96,100

604,063 464,502 139,560 5,185,543 4,696,347 489,196 5,990,016
(139,661) (711,456)
(273,208) 298,587
$ (412,869) $ (412,869)

Powered by BoardOnTrack 50 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM
Central Coast

Budget vs Actual
For the period ended April 30, 2024

Current Period Current Year Total Annual
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Budget
Revenue
State Aid - Revenue Limit
LCFF Revenue $101,295 $ 60,566 $40,729 $ 646,154 $491,814 $154,340 $673,514
Economic Protection Account Funding 0 5,498 (5,498) 20,615 16,493 4,122 21,991
State Aid - Prior Year 0 0 0 (718) 0 (718) 0
In Lieu of Property Taxes 621,964 46,443 575,521 621,964 524,757 97,207 664,085
Total State Aid - Revenue Limit 723,259 112,507 610,752 1,288,015 1,033,064 254,951 1,359,590
Federal Revenue
Federal Special Education - IDEA 0 1,236 (1,236) 0 10,037 (10,037) 13,744
Federal - Prior Year Adjustments 1,052 0 1,052 1,052 0 1,052 0
Total Federal Revenue 1,052 1,236 (184) 1,052 10,037 (8,985) 13,744
Other State Revenue
State Special Education - AB602 0 8,774 (8,774) 91,195 71,251 19,944 97,575
State - Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0 0 0 3,885 3,873 12 3,873
State - State Lottery 0 6,520 (6,520) 18,611 13,038 5,573 26,060
Prior Year Revenues 4,504 0 4,504 11,876 0 11,876 0
State - Other State Revenue 1,212 494 717 8,759 4,013 4,745 5,497
Total Other State Revenue 5,716 15,788 (10,073) 134,326 92,175 42,150 133,005
Other Local Revenue
Interest Revenue 3,627 0 3,628 14,148 0 14,149 0
Total Other Local Revenue 3,627 0 3,628 14,148 0 14,149 0
Total Revenue 733,654 129,531 604,123 1,437,541 1,135,276 302,265 1,506,339
Expenses
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 33,553 27,743 5,810 334,574 277,426 57,148 399,493
Certificated Teachers' Extra Duties/Stipends 0 10 (10) 0 108 (108) 156
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 3,717 2,137 1,580 31,831 21,369 10,462 30,771
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 4,163 3,528 635 38,773 35,281 3,492 50,805
Total Certificated Salaries 41,433 33,418 8,015 405,178 334,184 70,994 481,225
Classified Salaries
Classified Instructional Salaries 0 69 (69) 565 686 (121) 988
Classified Support Salaries 127 110 17 1,283 1,098 185 1,581
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2,020 514 1,506 9,784 5,140 4,644 7,401
Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 410 92 318 2,341 924 1,417 1,330
Total Classified Salaries 2,557 785 1,772 13,973 7,848 6,125 11,300
Benefits
State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 0 5,319 (5,320) (2,513) 53,191 (55,704) 63,830
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative, certificated positions 262 41 222 2,230 405 1,825 486
Medicare certificated positions 609 413 196 5,779 4,133 1,646 4,960
Health and Welfare Benefits, certificated positions 13,708 8,140 5,567 147,006 81,402 65,604 97,682
State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions 54 1,437 (1,381) 1,604 25,857 (24,254) 28,730
Workers' Compensation Insurance, certificated positions 0 399 (399) 1,708 3,991 (2,282) 4,789
Total Benefits 14,633 15,749 (1,115) 155,814 168,979 (13,165) 200,477
Books & Supplies
Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials (41) 617 (659) 14,549 6,166 8,383 7,400
Books and Other Reference Materials 18,159 13,541 4,618 133,997 135,417 (1,420) 162,500
School Supplies 4,613 1,532 3,081 6,487 15,322 (8,836) 18,387
Software 9,296 5,756 3,541 103,467 57,556 45,912 69,067
Office Expense 23 211 (189) 3,653 2,113 1,541 2,535
Business Meals 211 284 (72) 348 2,835 (2,487) 3,402
Noncapitalized Equipment 56 3,450 (3,395) 8,179 34,505 (26,328) 41,407
Total Books & Supplies 32,317 25,391 6,925 270,680 253,914 16,765 304,698
Subagreement Services
Nursing 0 0 0 503 0 504 0
Special Education 14,390 8,467 5,923 68,047 84,667 (16,620) 101,600
Substitute Teacher 350 0 350 6,137 0 6,137 0
Other Educational Consultants 1,749 8,877 (7,128) 17,313 88,769 (71,455) 106,522
Instructional Services 710 0 710 5,174 0 5,173 0
Total Subagreement Services 17,199 17,344 (145) 97,174 173,436 (76,261) 208,122
Professional/Consulting Services
IT 9,901 5,208 4,693 79,583 52,083 27,500 62,500
Audit and Tax 6,015 0 6,015 10,736 918 9,818 918
Legal 238 437 (199) 1,263 4,368 (3,105) 5,242
Professional Development 1,349 1,212 137 15,850 12,119 3,731 14,543
General Consulting 2,470 1,009 1,461 82,063 10,089 71,974 12,106
Special Activities 89 0 89 1,458 0 1,458 0
Bank Charges 95 133 (38) 405 1,332 (928) 1,599
Printing 0 0 0 47 0 48 0
Other Taxes and Fees (4,378) 492 (4,870) 238 4,920 (4,681) 5,903
Payroll Service Fee 4,743 0 4,743 33,596 0 33,596 0
Management Fee 1,681 596 1,086 10,043 5,958 4,084 7,150
District Oversight Fee 0 1,070 (1,070) 12,529 10,331 2,198 13,596
SELPA Fees 0 0 0 1,142 0 1,142 0
Public Relations 2,146 1,229 916 21,947 12,294 9,653 14,753

Powered by BoardOnTrack 51 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Total Professional/Consulting Services
Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Rent
Additional Rent
Equipment Leases
Other Leases
Repairs and Maintenance
Total Facilities, Repairs & Other Leases
Operations & Housekeeping
Auto and Travel Expense
Dues & Memberships
Insurance
Utilities
Janitorial/Trash Removal
Communications
Postage and Shipping
Total Operations & Housekeeping

Total Expenses

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Period
Net Assets, End of Period

24,349 11,386 12,963 270,900 114,412 156,488 138,310

0 544 (544) 0 5,433 (5,433) 6,520

1,278 29 1,249 2,048 290 1,758 348

0 31 (32) 4,571 317 4,254 380

0 0 0 145 0 145 0

0 0 0 68 0 68 0

1,278 604 673 6,832 6,040 792 7,248

1,607 1,334 275 4,547 13,333 (8,786) 16,000

7 108 (102) 3,815 1,083 2,732 1,300

0 8 (8) 2,408 84 2,324 100

0 47 (46) 4 464 (460) 557

0 75 (75) 0 750 (750) 900

35 1,087 (1,052) 740 10,869 (10,129) 13,043

586 0 586 4,877 0 4,877 0

2,235 2,659 (422) 16,391 26,583 (10,192) 31,900

136,001 107,336 28,666 1,236,942 1,085,396 151,546 1,383,280
597,653 200,600
(198,849) 198,205
$ 398,804 $ 398,804

Powered by BoardOnTrack 52 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

California Online Public Schools
Statement of Financial Position
April 30, 2024

Assets

Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Public Funding Receivables
Due To/From Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Long-term Assets
Property & Equipment, Net
Right-of-Use Asset, Net
Deposits
Total Long-term Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Deferred Revenue
Operating Lease Liability, Current Portion
Total Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities
Operating Lease Liability, Net of Current Portion
Total Long-term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets, End of Period
Liabilities & Net Assets

Southern California Central Valley Northern California North Bay Monterey Bay Central Coast Total
$10,617,317 $9,278,228 $14,122,468 $2,176,486 $4,588,799 $1,597,350 $ 42,380,648
(8,485,813) (15,746) (143,411) (137,849) 0 43,940 (8,738,879)
961,830 859,335 220,561 180,268 0 0 2,221,994
17,147,823 (5,103,665) (6,658,149) (823,010) (3,688,371) (874,628) 0
410,975 51,882 92,830 4,115 23,248 3,612 586,662
20,652,132 5,070,034 7,634,299 1,400,010 923,676 770,274 36,450,425
20,236 0 98,078 0 0 0 118,315
265,335 34,236 89,870 8,559 25,677 4,279 427,956
20,287 100 0 0 0 0 20,387
305,858 34,336 187,948 8,559 25,677 4,279 566,658
$ 20,957,990 $ 5,104,370 $ 7,822,247 $ 1,408,569 $ 949,353 $ 774,553 $ 37,017,083
$11,935 $1,787 $3,982 $347 $1,822 $250 $20,123
(8,037,486) 944,212 2,667,926 305,984 686,731 167,699 (3,264,934)
9,029,616 1,536,051 3,007,985 394,556 646,216 203,224 14,817,648
248,755 32,097 84,255 8,024 24,074 4,013 401,218
1,252,820 2,514,147 5,764,148 708,911 1,358,843 375,186 11,974,055
34,929 4,507 11,831 1,127 3,379 563 56,336
34,929 4,507 11,831 1,127 3,379 563 56,336
1,287,749 2,518,654 5,775,979 710,038 1,362,222 375,749 12,030,391
19,670,241 2,585,716 2,046,268 698,531 (412,869) 398,804 24,986,692
$ 20,957,990 $ 5,104,370 $ 7,822,247 $ 1,408,569 $ 949,353 $ 774,553 $ 37,017,083
Powered by BoardOnTrack 53 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

California Online Public Schools
Statement of Cash Flows
For the period ended April 30, 2024

Cash Flows from Operating Activites
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments
Depreciation
Adjustments
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Public Funding Receivables
Grants, Contributions & Pledges Receivable
Due from Related Parties
Prepaid Expenses
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Total Cash Flows from Operating Activites

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Period
Cash & Cash Equivalents, End of Period

Southern California Central Valley Northern California North Bay Monterey Bay Central Coast Total
$2,561,676 $107,051 $1,586,170 $2,819 $(139,661) $597,653 $4,715,708
180 0 4,670 0 0 0 4,851
180 0 4,670 0 0 0 4,851
381,551 76,466 1,292,529 10,074 51,997 12,990 1,825,607
2,002,878 (90,446) 75,890 382,309 (151,453) (30,853) 2,188,323
(1,276,989) 541,124 508,478 (235,389) 377,069 85,707 0
(73,540) (18,854) (11,332) (3,655) (12,890) (3,078) (123,349)
1,033,900 508,290 1,865,565 153,339 264,723 64,766 3,890,581
(2,874,680) (387,025) (757,030) (90,385) (234,048) (67,089) (4,410,255)
(9,846,968) 19 (39,611) 4,806 13 (2,580) (9,884,322)
154,910 22,487 91,534 4,847 148,088 28,717 450,583
(12,566,738) (364,519) (705,107) (80,732) (85,947) (40,952) (13,843,994)
(8,970,982) 250,822 2,751,298 75,426 39,115 621,467 (5,232,854)
(8,970,982) 250,822 2,751,298 75,426 39,115 621,467 (5,232,854)
19,588,299 9,027,406 11,371,170 2,101,061 4,549,683 975,883 47,613,501
$10,617,317 $9,278,228 $ 14,122,468 $ 2,176,486 $ 4,588,799 $ 1,597,350 $ 42,380,648
Powered by BoardOnTrack 54 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Southern California
Check Register
For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

10553 Aalaneja Stelly 04/03/2024 S 63.55
10554 Abel Qawasmi 04/03/2024 23.35
10555 Adapted Childs Play LLC 04/03/2024 464.57
10556 Ajay Ghingoor 04/03/2024 71.59
10557 Alexandra Torline 04/03/2024 73.19
10558 Alexis Gilliard 04/03/2024 76.88
10559 Alison Waters 04/03/2024 48.35
10560 Alyson Ben-Joseph 04/03/2024 284.48
10561 Amy Chang 04/03/2024 43.96
10562 Amy Sharp 04/03/2024 37.85
10563 Andrea Story 04/03/2024 176.13
10564 Andrew Rietveld 04/03/2024 172.86
10565 April Yi 04/03/2024 73.38
10566 Ashley Gardea-Molina 04/03/2024 43,83
10567 Ashley Leu 04/03/2024 34.14
10568 AT&T 04/03/2024 530.70
10569 Brittney Kish 04/03/2024 56.95
10570 Cara Deckert 04/03/2024 128.54
10571 Carmen Kwan 04/03/2024 69.55
10572 Cassandra Sharpe 04/03/2024 133.33
10573 Catarina Guido 04/03/2024 75.09
10574 CE Mechanical Inc 04/03/2024 1,971.77
10575 Christine Gelfuso 04/03/2024 61.45
10576 Cynthia Bradford 04/03/2024 44.22
10577 Connie McCorkle 04/03/2024 63.55
10578 Corodata Records Management Inc. 04/03/2024 200.59
10579 Danielle Nazaroff 04/03/2024 36.18
10580 Deiana Jackson 04/03/2024 35.51
10581 Department of Justice 04/03/2024 32.00
10582 Diane Johnson 04/03/2024 41.47
10583 Dominic Resendiz 04/03/2024 500.00
10584 Eden Rincon 04/03/2024 62.98
10585 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. 04/03/2024 6,360.00
10586 Emilio Rendon-Vargas 04/03/2024 30.05
10587 Emily Helmich 04/03/2024 117.92
10588 Erica Osorio 04/03/2024 17.42
10589 Erin Chung 04/03/2024 79.46
10590 Eva Castaneda 04/03/2024 129.31
10591 Eva McGahey 04/03/2024 46.25
10592 Every Special Child LLC 04/03/2024 16,515.00
10593 FeldCare Connects 04/03/2024 600.00
10594 Felipe Hull 04/03/2024 168.74
10595 Franchesca Lansang 04/03/2024 85.36
10596 Gina Casey 04/03/2024 15.90
10597 Gregory Israel 04/03/2024 71.69
10598 Hai Le 04/03/2024 69.01
10599 Headstand 04/03/2024 18,000.40
10600 Heather Vizzini 04/03/2024 180.24
10601 Hope Rowley 04/03/2024 101.08
10602 Jamia Seifert 04/03/2024 90.98
10603 Jannel Wyant 04/03/2024 62.78
10604 Jennifer Bartlett 04/03/2024 19.43
10605 Jennifer Blake 04/03/2024 18.76
10606 Jennifer Yip 04/03/2024 30.28
10607 Jennifer Stewart-Wilson 04/03/2024 39.53
10608 Jesse Hodge 04/03/2024 20.00
10609 Jessica Baez-Ramirez 04/03/2024 136.01
10610 Jillian Kabel 04/03/2024 110.99
10611 Jordyn Ross 04/03/2024 71.59

Powered by BoardOnTrack 55 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Southern California
Check Register

For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

10612 Jorgelina Corral 04/03/2024 30.64
10613 Jose Alameida 04/03/2024 152.39
10614 Julia Davis 04/03/2024 41.94
10615 Juliane Hutchison 04/03/2024 46.13
10616 Kacey Mathieson 04/03/2024 20.77
10617 Katherine Duckworth 04/03/2024 61.51
10618 Kathryn Macias 04/03/2024 18.76
10619 Kelly Harper 04/03/2024 82.98
10620 Kelsey Dickman 04/03/2024 233.83
10621 Kimberly A Zimmerman 04/03/2024 115.24
10622 Kristen Hager 04/03/2024 32.16
10623 Kristin Cable 04/03/2024 121.36
10624 Kristin Luedtke 04/03/2024 20.10
10625 Kristina Craig 04/03/2024 69.27
10626 Lawrence Steinberg 04/03/2024 65.66
10627 Lauren Bradley 04/03/2024 96.38
10628 Lauren Williams-Hackman 04/03/2024 30.05
10629 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP 04/03/2024 2,990.00
10630 Lina Arango 04/03/2024 142.58
10631 Lizeth Bautista 04/03/2024 57.62
10632 Logan Mackie 04/03/2024 40.84
10633 Mackenzie Duran 04/03/2024 111.12
10634 Marianne Masino 04/03/2024 102.09
10635 Marissa Mesa 04/03/2024 29.14
10636 Mary N Ehrke 04/03/2024 83.75
10637 Melinda Medina O'Neill 04/03/2024 110.02
10638 Melissa Eisenrod 04/03/2024 39.49
10639 Melissa Kolbeck 04/03/2024 47.47
10640 Michele Rushing 04/03/2024 35.09
10641 Mikkail Afadonis 04/03/2024 54.59
10642 Mildred Toscano 04/03/2024 28.14
10643 Mindy Hall 04/03/2024 103.18
10644 Morrissa Berman 04/03/2024 83.65
10645 Mukul Dwivedi 04/03/2024 65.66
10646 Natalie Ha 04/03/2024 19.43
10647 Neal Mixter 04/03/2024 37.52
10648 Paige Wall 04/03/2024 160.77
10649 Pamela Zakhar 04/03/2024 45.46
10650 PC Connection Sales Corp 04/03/2024 34.50
10651 Pearson Virtual Schools USA 04/03/2024 2,825,792.50
10652 Penelope Knight 04/03/2024 467.54
10653 Phil Wenker 04/03/2024 115.24
10654 Quynh Nguyen-Le 04/03/2024 41.44
10655 Rachel Idiart 04/03/2024 60.30
10656 Rebecca Novalis-Edwards 04/03/2024 175.22
10657 Richard Conway 04/03/2024 71.02
10658 Robert Sima 04/03/2024 48.81
10659 Ryan Counts 04/03/2024 124.64
10660 Santa Margarita Water District 04/03/2024 164.88
10661 Scott Panaro 04/03/2024 17.65
10662 Sean Van Bussel 04/03/2024 73.70
10663 Shannon Doss 04/03/2024 57.78
10664 Shawn Dunkley 04/03/2024 52.26
10665 Shayla Deshay 04/03/2024 35.57
10666 Shayne Hanpanit 04/03/2024 118.12
10667 Sherri Rempe 04/03/2024 154.00
10668 Shideh Nejad 04/03/2024 38.76
10669 Stacy Laredo 04/03/2024 123.28
10670 Stacy Reynolds 04/03/2024 53.15

Powered by BoardOnTrack

56 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Southern California
Check Register

For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

10671 Stephanie Parker 04/03/2024 40.02
10672 Stephanie Robinson 04/03/2024 113.88
10673 Steve Lopez 04/03/2024 54.27
10674 Sunny Chavez 04/03/2024 125.86
10675 Yu Kim 04/03/2024 69.58
10676 Susan Axson 04/03/2024 94.42
10677 Sydney Ortiz 04/03/2024 34.66
10678 Tamara Olsen 04/03/2024 38.76
10679 Tate Murphy 04/03/2024 89.01
10680 Taylor Kubel 04/03/2024 113.95
10681 Taylor Whitmer 04/03/2024 54.17
10682 Than Short 04/03/2024 158.12
10683 Thavry Khun 04/03/2024 97.15
10684 Theresa Vergel de Dios 04/03/2024 54.17
10685 Tracy Pinckney 04/03/2024 99.83
10686 Zachary Bennett 04/03/2024 38.25
10687 Abel Qawasmi Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 68.91
10688 Ajay Ghingoor Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 26.13
10689 Alexander Smith Reimb - 03/01/24 - 03/03/24 04/08/2024 378.33
10690 Alexandra Torline Reimb - Meals - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 40.77
10691 Alison Waters Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 26.58
10692 Allyson Curtis Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 56.85
10693 Allyson Rawlins Reimb - Travel - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 205.70
10694 Amanda Fort-Seamon Reimb - Mileage - 03/13/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 716.80
10695 Amy Chang Reimb - Meals - 03/15/24 04/08/2024 98.37
10696 Amy Sharp Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 49.55
10697 Andrea Story Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 40.26
10698 Andrew Rietveld Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 315.10
10699 Angela George Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 72.26
10700 Anna Johnson Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 770.24
10701 April Yi Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 53.50
10702 Ashley Gardea-Molina Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 70.25
10703 Bonnie Wheeler Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 77.34
10704 Brandi Jackson Reimb - Meals - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 107.32
10705 Brianne Fidalgo Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 89.01
10706 Brittany West Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 557.63
10707 Bryan Daseler Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 - 03/10/24 04/08/2024 670.11
10708 Caitlyn Shaefer Reimb - Mileage - 03/13/24 04/08/2024 222.44
10709 Cassie Williams Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 30.13
10710 Catherine Kang Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 87.69
10711 Catherine Schwartz Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 04/08/2024 109.88
10712 CE Mechanical Inc HVAC Svcs - 03/24 04/08/2024 295.00
10713 Charter Impact Business Mgmt - 04/24 04/08/2024 105,090.00
10714 Chloee Farris Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 36.18
10715 Christina Banks Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 420.09
10716 Christine Gelfuso Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 57.43
10717 Christine Quesada Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 264.87
10718 Cynthia Bradford Reimb - Travel - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 87.97
10719 Connie McCorkle Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 - 03/22/24 04/08/2024 259.19
10720 Corodata Records Management Inc. Document Storage Mgmt - 11/01/23 - 11/30/23 04/08/2024 74.02
10721 Cortnie Higareda Reimb - Mileage - 03/13/24 04/08/2024 147.74
10722 Dana Putnam Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 47.32
10723 Daniel Bowe Reimb - Mileage - 03/13/24 04/08/2024 56.28
10724 Daniel Levien Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 255.09
10725 Danielle Bouillerce Reimb - Travel - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 162.92
10726 Deiana Jackson Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 58.25
10727 Diana Kruper Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 37.06
10728 Diane Wilde Reimb - Travel - 03/05/24 - 03/06/24 04/08/2024 159.15
10729 Dianna Vitale Reimb - Meals - 03/07/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 90.33

Powered by BoardOnTrack

57 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Southern California
Check Register

For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

10730 Doreen Stringer Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 04/08/2024 390.85
10731 Doug Bertran Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 170.71
10732 Dustin Thompson Photography Photography Graduation 04/08/2024 500.00
10733 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 01/24 04/08/2024 264,361.93
10734 Emilio Rendon-Vargas Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 63.55
10735 Emily Helmich Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 31.21
10736 Erica Osorio Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 20.14
10737 Erika Philbrick Reimb - Meals - 03/01/24 - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 98.39
10738 Erin Behrend Reimb - Meals - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 57.52
10739 Erin Chung Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 36.08
10740 Erin MacNabb Reimb - Mileage - 03/05/24 - 03/06/24 04/08/2024 138.02
10741 Erin Wittenberg Reimb - Meals - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 74.94
10742 Eva Castaneda Reimb - Mileage - 03/15/24 - 03/18/24 04/08/2024 90.45
10743 Evan Slead Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 35.69
10744 Every Special Child LLC SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/08/2024 5,265.00
10745 Felipe Hull Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 24.69
10746 Gina Casey Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 - 03/22/24 04/08/2024 42.16
10747 Gina Glaze Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 198.59
10748 Grecia Gamiz Reimb - Mileage - 01/30/24 - 02/22/24 04/08/2024 185.31
10749 Gregory Israel Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 456.08
10750 Heather Vizzini Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 36.75
10751 Hiddleson Listening, Language, and Speech Cent SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/08/2024 661.76
10752 Hollie Ayers Reimb - Travel - 03/20/24 - 03/23/24 04/08/2024 378.43
10753 Hope Rowley Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 51.74
10754 Hugo Jaimes Reimb - Mileage - 03/13/24 - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 176.78
10755 Jason King Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 115.10
10756 Jennifer Baham Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 58.86
10757 Jennifer Bartlett Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 205.11
10758 Jennifer Blake Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 130.47
10759 Jennifer Castro Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 - 03/20/24 04/08/2024 72.16
10760 Jennifer Conley Reimb - Meals - 03/14/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 210.19
10761 Jennifer Stewart-Wilson Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 43.79
10762 Jesse Hodge Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 114.47
10763 Jesse Santiago Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 191.52
10764 Joel Bernstein Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 44,59
10765 Jonathan Lee Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 147.40
10766 Jonathan M. Sturtevant Reimb - Mileage - 03/05/24 - 03/06/24 04/08/2024 393.53
10767 Jorgelina Corral Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 48.24
10768 Jose Alameida Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 109.01
10769 Joseph Bakhos Reimb - Meals - 03/07/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 171.42
10770 Joshua Skrmetti Reimb - Office Supplies - 03/19/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 420.80
10771 Julia Davis Reimb - Mileage - 03/14/24 04/08/2024 95.96
10772 Julianna Bassegio Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 147.30
10773 Julie Searfoss Reimb - Travel - 03/13/24 04/08/2024 124.36
10774 Karen Lumbard Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 94,37
10775 Katherine Duckworth Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 381.38
10776 Kathryn Macias Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 88.34
10777 Kathryn Sculatti Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 04/08/2024 111.22
10778 Kelli Brinlee Reimb - Mileage - 03/13/24 04/08/2024 58.29
10779 Kelly Harper Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 24.02
10780 Kelsey Dickman Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 40.20
10781 Kimberly Benumof Reimb - Mileage - 03/01/24 - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 71.59
10782 Kimberly Bridges Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 87.64
10783 Kristen Brown Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 61.59
10784 Kristin Luedtke Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 135.78
10785 Kristina Craig Reimb - Meals - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 100.30
10786 Kristina Meredith Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 54.51
10787 Landin Mello Reimb - Travel - 03/07/24 - 03/10/24 04/08/2024 632.14
10788 Lauren Bradley Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 68.24

Powered by BoardOnTrack

58 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Southern California
Check Register

For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

10789 Lauren Williams-Hackman Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 23.05
10790 Leona Luyks Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 23.49
10791 Leslie C. Sharpe Reimb - Mileage - 03/18/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 592.33
10792 Leticia Barcenas Reimb - Travel - 03/20/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 130.52
10793 Logan Mackie Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 65.56
10794 Lori Ellsworth Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 123.28
10795 Lucia O'Bannon Reimb - Meals - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 35.41
10796 Lyndsie Williams Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 66.80
10797 Marcus White Reimb - Mileage - 03/13/24 04/08/2024 482.40
10798 Marianne Masino Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 81.69
10799 Matthew C. Wilkes Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 149.41
10800 Meena Duguay Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 26.35
10801 Megan Paschall Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 141.37
10802 Melinda Medina O'Neill Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 66.90
10803 Melissa Eisenrod Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 26.70
10804 Melissa Kolbeck Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 66.18
10805 Melissa Laurenson Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 103.90
10806 Melissa Price Reimb - Mileage - 03/13/24 04/08/2024 50.92
10807 Michael Felias Reimb - Meals - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 34.74
10808 Michael Gray Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 79.52
10809 Michelle Mann Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 165.57
10810 Mikkail Afadonis Reimb - Meals - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 109.67
10811 Mindy Hall Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 302.17
10812 Morrissa Berman Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 43.90
10813 Mukul Dwivedi Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 113.80
10814 Nancy Hoppe Reimb - Travel - 03/14/24 04/08/2024 80.69
10815 Neal Mixter Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 32.16
10816 Neil McDevitt Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 261.30
10817 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 01/24 04/08/2024 146,039.85
10818 Pamela Zakhar Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 32.73
10819 PC Connection Sales Corp Office Supplies 04/08/2024 553.96
10820 Priscilla Sepulveda Reimb - Meals - 03/07/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 121.51
10821 Quynh Nguyen-Le Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 30.72
10822 Rachel Lee Reimb - Meals - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 27.76
10823 Rebecca Novalis-Edwards Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 51.49
10824 Rita Leung Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 54.17
10825 Robert Sima Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 19.91
10826 Rosalba Chavez Reimb - Meals - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 20.00
10827 Samantha Behar Reimb - Meals - 03/18/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 250.30
10828 Samantha Burkes Reimb - Meals - 03/20/24 - 03/24/24 04/08/2024 74.58
10829 Saul Villela Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 19.43
10830 Sean Van Bussel Reimb - Meals - 03/25/24 - 03/27/24 04/08/2024 141.82
10831 Shannon Smith Reimb - Meals - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 33.51
10832 Shawn Dunkley Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 372.96
10833 Shea Scheuer Reimb - Meals - 03/05/24 - 03/20/24 04/08/2024 367.17
10834 Sherri Rempe Reimb - Mileage - 03/15/24 04/08/2024 29.48
10835 Shideh Nejad Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 90.35
10836 Silver Springs Drinking Water Office Supplies 04/08/2024 60.00
10837 Sonova USA Inc. SpEd Svcs - 03/24 - 04/24 04/08/2024 2,855.69
10838 Stacy Laredo Reimb - Meals - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 127.77
10839 Stacy Reynolds Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 65.31
10840 Stanford Sierra Youth & Families Professional Development 04/08/2024 440.00
10841 Stephanie Butterfield Reimb - Mileage - 03/13/24 04/08/2024 10.05
10842 Stephanie Robinson Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 44.22
10843 Steve Lopez Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 47.40
10844 Steve Thorns Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 - 03/20/24 04/08/2024 324.28
10845 Sunny Chavez Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 34.07
10846 Yu Kim Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 21.06
10847 Suzanne Platt Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 103.89

Powered by BoardOnTrack

59 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Southern California
Check Register

For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

10848 Sydney Ortiz Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 74.99
10849 Tamara Hurwitz Reimb - Travel - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 58.03
10850 Tamara Olsen Reimb - Mileage - 03/18/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 87.47
10851 Tammy Nettles Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 125.96
10852 Taylor Kubel Reimb - Meals - 03/08/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 459.95
10853 Taylor Moreno Reimb - Travel - 03/13/24 04/08/2024 252.90
10854 Taylor Whitmer Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 125.76
10855 Theresa Vergel de Dios Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/08/2024 163.35
10856 TTC4SUCCESS SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/08/2024 98,809.38
10857 UPS Shipping Svcs - 03/02/24 - 03/08/24 04/08/2024 138.38
10858 US Bank Equipment Finance Equipment Lease - 03/08/24 - 04/08/24 04/08/2024 1,572.17
10859 Veronica Huerta Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 30.62
10860 Victor Serrato Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 332.73
10861 Vivian Nguyen Reimb - Mileage - 03/18/24 - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 153.43
10862 Wally Wang Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/08/2024 99.86
10863 Yvonne Hernandez Reimb - Mileage - 03/01/24 - 03/07/24 04/08/2024 134.09
10864 Alicia Kyo Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 56.77
10865 Amy Chang Reimb - Mileage - 04/04/24 04/15/2024 45.96
10866 Anna Johnson Reimb - Meals - 03/28/24 04/15/2024 56.85
10867 Anthony Ramos Reimb - Meals - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 19.52
10868 Ashley Leu Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 380.54
10869 Brian Gilliland Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/15/2024 48.81
10870 Brian Leal Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/15/2024 32.16
10871 Brittney Kish Reimb - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 91.12
10872 Bryan Buckey Reimb - Mileage - 03/29/24 - 04/01/24 04/15/2024 397.31
10873 Bryan Daseler Reimb - 03/20/24 - 03/23/24 04/15/2024 572.10
10874 Cara Deckert Reimb - Meals - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 32.73
10875 Caren Wittkop Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/15/2024 64.32
10876 Catarina Guido Reimb - Mileage - 03/20/24 - 03/21/24 04/15/2024 121.34
10877 Christine Branstetter Reimb - Mileage - 03/13/24 - 03/2224 04/15/2024 185.59
10878 Danica Salazar Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/15/2024 124.62
10879 Daniel Bowe Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/15/2024 13.51
10880 Danielle Vela Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/15/2024 56.18
10881 Diane Wilde Reimb - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 108.44
10882 Doreen Stringer Reimb - Travel - 03/20/24 - 03/23/24 04/15/2024 399.33
10883 Doug Bertran Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 66.33
10884 Eden Rincon Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 - 03/27/24 04/15/2024 75.71
10885 Erika Philbrick Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 36.85
10886 Grecia Gamiz Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/15/2024 49.48
10887 Hai Le Reimb - Travel - 12/06/23 - 03/07/24 04/15/2024 771.27
10888 Jannel Wyant Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 36.85
10889 Jennifer Baham Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 68.91
10890 Jennifer Brunner Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/15/2024 37.65
10891 Jennifer Castro Reimb - 03/26/24 - 03/27/24 04/15/2024 41.78
10892 Jesse Hodge Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 - 03/27/24 04/15/2024 111.89
10893 Jessica Baez-Ramirez Reimb - Mileage - 03/25/24 - 03/27/24 04/15/2024 146.56
10894 Juliane Hutchison Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 04/15/2024 36.75
10895 Kathryn Sculatti Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 57.30
10896 Kelsey Dickman Reimb - Mileage - 03/20/24 - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 189.61
10897 Kimberly Bridges Reimb - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 39.77
10898 Kristina Craig Reimb - Mileage - 03/29/24 04/15/2024 52.16
10899 Kristina Meredith Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/15/2024 72.26
10900 Kristle Halcomb Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 79.73
10901 Kylie Hoover Reimb - Mileage - 03/25/24 04/15/2024 59.53
10902 Lailah Yoon Reimb - LiveScan - 03/13/24 04/15/2024 30.00
10903 Laura Shryock Reimb - Travel - 02/20/24 - 03/13/24 04/15/2024 499.27
10904 Lina Arango Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/15/2024 214.97
10905 Lisa Shafer Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/15/2024 112.33
10906 Marissa Mesa Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 27.37

Powered by BoardOnTrack

60 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Southern California
Check Register

For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

10907 Megan Newmark Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 04/15/2024 93.31
10908 Michele Rushing Reimb - Meals - 03/22/24 04/15/2024 21.45
10909 Mildred Toscano Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/15/2024 26.03
10910 Olivia Kessler Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/15/2024 81.74
10911 Paige Wall Reimb - Travel - 03/07/24 - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 414.46
10912 Patty Joy Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/15/2024 30.42
10913 Rachel Idiart Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 22.78
10914 Rebecca Hardey Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/15/2024 51.37
10915 Samantha Behar Reimb - Meals - 03/25/24 04/15/2024 28.59
10916 Samantha Canto Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 288.77
10917 Sara Bauchman Reimb - Mileage - 03/19/24 04/15/2024 67.27
10918 Saul Villela Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 - 03/24/24 04/15/2024 395.92
10919 Shea Scheuer Reimb - 03/27/24 - 03/28/24 04/15/2024 459.13
10920 Stephanie Butterfield Reimb - Travel - 03/21/24 - 03/23/24 04/15/2024 191.91
10921 Steve Thorns Reimb - Mileage - 03/27/24 - 03/28/24 04/15/2024 185.87
10922 Susan Bunnell Christensen Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 267.17
10923 Than Short Reimb - Meals - 03/18/24 - 03/21/24 04/15/2024 188.02
10924 Theresa Vergel de Dios Reimb - Travel - 03/17/24 - 03/21/24 04/15/2024 92.45
10925 Tracy Le Reimb - Mileage - 03/18/24 - 03/21/24 04/15/2024 76.38
10926 Tracy Pinckney Reimb - Mileage - 03/20/24 - 03/22/24 04/15/2024 76.38
10927 Victor Serrato Reimb - Travel - 03/25/24 - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 203.41
10928 Victoria Kim Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 04/15/2024 140.40
10929 Zachary Bennett Reimb - Mileage - 032624 04/15/2024 44,12
10930 Brandastic, Inc. Marketing Svcs - 04/24 04/15/2024 2,100.00
10931 Capistrano Unified School District Oversight Fees - 04/24 04/15/2024 170,632.00
10932 CE Mechanical Inc Repairs and Maintenance 04/15/2024 797.64
10933 Class Technologies Inc License - 07/01/24 - 03/30/27 04/15/2024 142,089.93
10934 Concur Technologies Inc Software 04/15/2024 7,378.38
10935 Crown Facility Solutions Inc Janitorial Svcs - 04/24 04/15/2024 1,296.00
10936 Heritage Schools Inc SpEd Svcs - 03/24 04/15/2024 17,497.00
10937 IXL Learning Inc License (33300) 04/15/2024 27,060.00
10938 Kashaokiwaki Wahpepah Reimb - Mileage - 03/07/24 - 03/26/24 04/15/2024 118.96
10939 Law Offices of Michelle Won Legal - 03/24 04/15/2024 440.00
10940 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP Legal - 03/24 - SpEd 04/15/2024 10,875.00
10941 Milestones Therapy Group, A Prof. SLP Corporat SpEd Svcs - 12/23 04/15/2024 1,481.99
10942 PHMG Audio Branding Svcs - 03/14/24 - 06/13/24 04/15/2024 1,860.00
10943 Software MSP LLC Chrombook Deployment Project - Milestone 1 04/15/2024 84,116.00
10944 UPS Shipping Svcs - 03/24 04/15/2024 28.88
10945 Zoom Video Communications Inc Communication Svcs - 03/24 04/15/2024 59.78
10946 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 04/16/2024 2,709,794.05
10947 Andrew Rietveld Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/16/2024 157.55
10948 Brandastic, Inc. Marketing Svcs - 04/24 04/16/2024 18,900.00
10949 Scenario Learning LLC Professional Development 04/16/2024 6,926.40
10950 Yu Kim 04/17/2024 69.58
10951 Samantha Burkes Reimb - Meals - 03/20/24 - 03/24/24 04/19/2024 74.58
10952 Aalaneja Stelly Reimb - Meals - 03/26/24 04/19/2024 44.79
10953 Amy Phillips Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 - 03/23/24 04/19/2024 360.46
10954 Bernadette Jamero Reimb - Travel - 03/14/24 - 03/21/24 04/19/2024 266.84
10955 Branche Jones Consultant Svcs - 03/24 04/19/2024 4,000.00
10956 Carrie Page Reimb - Meals - 03/07/24 - 03/21/24 04/19/2024 613.25
10957 CE Mechanical Inc Repairs and Maintenance 04/19/2024 396.55
10958 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 01/24 04/19/2024 16,665.00
10959 Corodata Records Management Inc. Record Storage - 03/01/24 - 03/31/24 04/19/2024 165.54
10960 Corodata Shredding Inc Shredding Svcs - 03/04/24 04/19/2024 39.00
10961 Department of Justice Fingerprinting Svcs - 03/24 04/19/2024 243.00
10962 Erin Behrend Reimb - Meals - 03/21/24 04/19/2024 33.40
10963 Erin Wittenberg Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/19/2024 83.65
10964 Facing History and Ourselves Inc Professional Development 04/19/2024 8,750.00
10965 FeldCare Connects SpEd Svcs - 03/24 04/19/2024 940.00

Powered by BoardOnTrack

61 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Southern California
Check Register
For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

10966 Headstand Consulting Svcs - 04/24 Retainer 04/19/2024 18,000.40
10967 Hilary Bessette Reimb - Travel - 03/17/24 - 03/25/24 04/19/2024 102.94
10968 Jennifer Bartlett Reimb - Meals - 04/01/24 - 04/02/24 04/19/2024 196.12
10969 Jennifer Brunner Reimb - Meals - 03/22/24 04/19/2024 317.66
10970 Jennifer Yip Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 - 03/27/24 04/19/2024 24.12
10971 Jordyn Ross Reimb - Meals - 03/25/24 - 03/27/24 04/19/2024 64.36
10972 Kimberly Benumof Reimb - Mileage - 03/20/24 - 03/21/24 04/19/2024 81.38
10973 Lailah Yoon Reimb - LiveScan - 03/13/24 04/19/2024 32.00
10974 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP Legal Svcs - 03/24 - SpEd 04/19/2024 8,072.50
10975 Nasco School Supplies (6000) 04/19/2024 248,017.50
10976 Netrix Professional Svcs - 1 Year 04/19/2024 3,080.00
10977 PC Connection Sales Corp IT Svcs 04/19/2024 3,678.71
10978 Philadelphia Insurance Companies Insurance Svcs - 04/24 04/19/2024 16,398.77
10979 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC Office Supplies 04/19/2024 762.81
10980 Ricardo Romero Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 - 03/21/24 04/19/2024 296.81
10981 Richard Savage Reimb - Mileage - 03/05/24 - 03/22/24 04/19/2024 554.76
10982 Santa Margarita Water District Utility Svcs - 03/01/24 - 04/02/24 04/19/2024 249.23
10983 Sherri Rempe Reimb - Meals - 03/18/24 - 04/05/24 04/19/2024 62.88
10984 Specialized Therapy Services Inc SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/19/2024 508.75
10985 Steve Thorns Reimb - Mileage - 04/02/24 04/19/2024 66.33
10986 UPS Shipping Svcs - 03/24 - 04/24 04/19/2024 55.24
10987 Yvonne Hernandez Reimb - Mileage - 03/25/24 - 03/27/24 04/19/2024 100.50
10988 The Hartford Workers Compensation - 05/24 04/24/2024 44,454.20
10989 Christine Quesada Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/24/2024 139.72
10990 Kathryn Sculatti Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 04/26/2024 111.22
10991 Adapted Childs Play LLC SpEd Svcs - 03/24 04/26/2024 502.76
10992 AT&T Communication Svcs - 03/07/24 - 04/06/24 04/26/2024 530.70
10993 Britnie Anderson Reimb - Travel - 04/01/24 - 04/03/24 04/26/2024 775.82
10994 Carmen Kwan Reimb - Mileage - 03/25/24 - 03/27/24 04/26/2024 154.77
10995 Cortnie Higareda Reimb - Meals - 03/27/24 - 03/29/24 04/26/2024 194.64
10996 Danielle Nazaroff Reimb - Meals - 03/26/24 04/26/2024 34.15
10997 Erica Osorio Reimb - Travel - 04/02/24 04/26/2024 80.99
10998 Every Special Child LLC SpEd Svcs - 03/24 04/26/2024 16,695.00
10999 Faith Thomas Reimb - Meals - 03/24/24 - 03/27/24 04/26/2024 138.62
11000 Gina Glaze Reimb - Mileage - 04/04/24 - 04/5/24 04/26/2024 179.26
11001 Jamia Seifert Reimb - School Supplies - 03/26/24 - 04/05/24 04/26/2024 70.78
11002 Jesse Santiago Reimb - Mileage - 02/28/24 - 04/04/24 04/26/2024 132.47
11003 Kylie Hoover Reimb - Mileage - 04/05/24 04/26/2024 157.94
11004 Laura Shryock Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/26/2024 95.70
11005 Lauren Weed Reimb - Mileage - 03/20/24 - 03/22/24 04/26/2024 167.50
11006 LRP Publications SpEd Svcs - 09/24 - 08/25 04/26/2024 5,842.00
11007 Luz Rodrigues Reimb - Grad Nite Refund - 02/02/24 04/26/2024 109.00
11008 Michael Felias Reimb - Meals - 04/02/24 04/26/2024 60.00
11009 Mildred Toscano Reimb - Mileage - 04/01/24 - 04/02/24 04/26/2024 412.74
11010 Milestones Therapy Group, A Prof. SLP Corporat SpEd Svcs - 01/01/24 - 01/31/24 04/26/2024 129,602.06
11011 Newfront Insurance Services LLC - NFT Checking Insurance - 10/18/23 - 10/18/24 04/26/2024 1,500.00
11012 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/26/2024 113,232.14
11013 PC Connection Sales Corp IT Sves 04/26/2024 24.50
11014 Pearson Virtual Schools USA PVS Invoice - Accounting and Regulatory Reporting - 06  04/26/2024 123,824.00
11015 Rachael Hastings Reimb - Meals - 03/19/24 - 03/24/24 04/26/2024 397.32
11016 Shideh Nejad Reimb - Mileage - 04/05/24 04/26/2024 14.07
11017 Sonova USA Inc. School Supplies SpEd 04/26/2024 1,741.14
11018 Stanford Sierra Youth & Families SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/26/2024 48,510.00
11019 Sunni N James Holifield Reimb - Mileage - 03/29/24 04/26/2024 80.40
11020 Susan Axson Reimb - Mileage - 03/26/24 04/26/2024 81.74
11021 UPS Shipping Svcs - 04/24 04/26/2024 87.32
11022 US Bank Equipment Finance Equipment Lease - 04/08/24 - 05/08/24 04/26/2024 1,050.53
11023 Zana Kidd Reimb - Mileage - 03/18/24 - 03/20/24 04/26/2024 18.09
11024 Zoom Video Communications Inc Communication Svcs - 04/17/24 04/26/2024 2,133.00

Powered by BoardOnTrack

62 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Southern California
Check Register
For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount

Number

ACH InterPres Corporation Rent - 05/24 04/25/2024 30,499.23
ACH Chase Bank Amazon Business 04/09/2024 4,655.48
ACH Chase Bank JP Morgan Chase 04/24/2024 231,951.49
ACH Fedwire Tax Services PR 043024 Taxes 9001 Acct 04/29/2024 248,419.37
ACH CALCA SOCAL CALCA SOCAL 4/26/2024 405,505.00
ACH CALCA SOCAL CALCA SOCAL 4/26/2024 408,062.50
ACH HSAWCSPCUSTODIAN HSAWCSPCUSTODIAN 4/30/2024 2,167.36
ACH ACCOUNT ANALYSIS SETTLEMENT CHARGE ACCOUNT ANALYSIS SETTLEMENT CHARGE 4/30/2024 145.19
ACH FEDWIRE DEBIT VIA: BK AMER FEDWIRE DEBIT VIA: BK AMER 4/30/2024 271,472.87
ACH CERIDIAN HCM-NS CERIDIAN HCM-NS 4/30/2024 542.32
ACH CERIDIAN HCM-NS CERIDIAN HCM-NS 4/30/2024 50.00
ACH SYNCHRONY BANK SYNCHRONY BANK 4/30/2024 99.95
VOID Yu Kim 04/16/2024 VOID
VOID Andrew Rietveld Reimb - Mileage - 03/21/24 04/16/2024 VOID
VOID Kathryn Sculatti Reimb - Mileage - 03/06/24 04/26/2024 VOID
VOID Samantha Burkes Reimb - Meals - 03/20/24 - 03/24/24 04/19/2024 VOID

Total Disbursements $ 9,176,303.30

Powered by BoardOnTrack

63 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Central Valley
Check Register

For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
40057 Pearson Virtual Schools USA 04/03/2024 S 388,793.68
40058 Pearson Virtual Schools USA 04/03/2024 388,793.68
40059 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 01/24 04/08/2024 50,846.37
40060 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 01/24 04/08/2024 3,847.31
40061 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Educational Resource Center 04/16/2024 346,835.02
40062 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 01/24 04/19/2024 4,890.00
40063 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/26/2024 2,463.51
Total Disbursements _$ 1,186,469.57

Powered by BoardOnTrack

64 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Northern California

Check Register

For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
60142 AT&T 04/03/2024 S 1,074.31
60143 Charter Communications 04/03/2024 160.95
60144 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP 04/03/2024 785.00
60145 Pearson Virtual Schools USA 04/03/2024 758,950.11
60146 ADT Security Svcs - 03/26/24 - 04/25/24 04/08/2024 102.13
60147 Alhambra Office Supplies 04/08/2024 73.94
60148 City Signs Signs 04/08/2024 7,096.66
60149 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Sves - 01/24 04/08/2024 100,502.93
60150 GreenWorks Commerical Janitorial Services Janitorial Svcs - 04/08/24 - 04/12/24 04/08/2024 942.50
60151 Hilton Garden Inn Livermore Facility Rental - 03/21/24 04/08/2024 3,382.70
60152 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Sves - 01/24 04/08/2024 8,702.03
60153 Pitney Bowes Bank Inc Purchase Power Postage - 03/13/24 - 03/17/24 04/08/2024 1,487.11
60154 The Phillips Academy SpEd Sves - 02/24 04/08/2024 9,289.75
60155 uPs Postage - 03/09/24 - 03/16/24 04/08/2024 24.78
60156 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr LLP Legal Svcs - 03/24 - SpEd 04/15/2024 860.00
60157 PG&E Utility Svcs - 02/27/24 - 03/27/24 04/15/2024 52.36
60158 Teamwork Speech Therapy Inc SpEd Sves - 03/24 04/15/2024 150.00
60159 The Balloon Man Balloons 04/15/2024 1,096.99
60160 UPS Shipping Svcs - 03/24 04/15/2024 1.30
60161 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Tax 04/15/2024 705,192.88
60162 Alhambra Office Supplies 04/19/2024 73.94
60163 Charter Communications Communication Svcs - 04/01/24 - 04/30/24 04/19/2024 199.97
60164 Community Therapy Services SpEd Sves - 02/24 04/19/2024 2,670.00
60165 Corodata Shredding Inc Shredding svcs - 07/11/24 04/19/2024 78.00
60166 Pearson Virtual Schools USA SpEd Svcs 04/19/2024 9,495.00
60167 Shalea Gates-Dixon Reimb - 02/15/24 - SpEd 04/19/2024 531.78
60168 The Phillips Academy SpEd Sves - 03/24 04/19/2024 7,505.82
60169 UPS Shipping Svcs - 02/24 04/19/2024 12.41
60170 Vikram Singireddy Reimb - School Supplies - 02/10/24 04/19/2024 13.73
60171 ADT Security Svcs - 04/26/24 - 05/29/24 04/26/2024 103.71
60172 AT&T Communication Svcs - 04/07/24 - 05/06/24 04/26/2024 1,074.31
60173 Language Line Services SpEd Svcs 04/26/2024 5.64
60174 ODP Business Solutions Janitorial Supplies 04/26/2024 69.00
60175 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Sves - 02/24 04/26/2024 7,818.44
60176 Pitney Bowes Bank Inc Purchase Power Postage - 04/24 04/26/2024 1,567.23
60177 UPS Shipping Svcs - 03/24 04/26/2024 1.98
ACH MODESTOLRRIGATIO MODESTOLRRIGATIO 4/30/2024 221.16
ACH BREKKE-BAC0582 BREKKE-BAC0582 4/30/2024 1,245.92
ACH Yardi Service Yardi Service 4/30/2024 0.95
ACH BREKKE-BAC0582 BREKKE-BAC0582 4/30/2024 7,982.00
ACH Yardi Service Yardi Service 4/30/2024 0.95
Total Disbursements  $ 1,640,600.37

Powered by BoardOnTrack

65 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

North Bay

Check Register

For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
30032 Pearson Virtual Schools USA 04/03/2024 S 90,727.56
30033 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 01/24 04/08/2024 5,646.52
30034 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 01/24 04/08/2024 2,072.21
30035 Law Offices of Young, Minney & Cc Legal Svcs - 03/24 - SpEd 04/15/2024 552.50
30036 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Educational Resource Center 04/15/2024 73,093.11
30037 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/19/2024 1,005.00
30038 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/26/2024 1,240.06
Total Disbursements $ 174,336.96

Powered by BoardOnTrack

66 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Monterey Bay
Check Register

For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
20041 Pearson Virtual Schools USA 04/03/2024 S 235,856.44
20042 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 09/23 04/08/2024 2,455.00
20043 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 01/24 04/08/2024 29,063.10
20044 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Curriculum Postage 04/15/2024 226,009.78
20045 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/19/2024 4,160.00
20046 Effectual Educational Consulting Services SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/26/2024 5,900.00
20047 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/26/2024 4,235.06
Total Disbursements _$ 507,679.38
Powered by BoardOnTrack 67 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Central Coast
Check Register

For the period ended April 30, 2024

Check Number Vendor Name Transaction Description Check Date Check Amount
70028 Pearson Virtual Schools USA 04/03/2024 S 67,335.52
70029 Community Therapy Services SpEd Sves - 11/23 04/08/2024 2,475.00
70030 El Paseo Childrens Center Inc. SpEd Svcs - 01/24 04/08/2024 1,855.00
70031 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 01/24 04/08/2024 636.24
70032 Pearson Virtual Schools USA Direct Course Intruction Support 04/15/2024 56,479.20
70033 Community Therapy Services SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/19/2024 330.00
70034 Effectual Educational Consulting Services SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/26/2024 300.00
70035 Oxford Consulting Services Inc. SpEd Svcs - 02/24 04/26/2024 891.31
ACH Cox Communications Cox Communications 4/30/2024 2,583.24
Total Disbursements _$ 132,885.51
Powered by BoardOnTrack 68 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Southern California
Accounts Payable Aging
04/30/2024

1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Adapted Childs Play LLC CalOPS0007 05/30/2024 S 426 - S - S - S - S 426
Capturing Kids Hearts 76340 05/22/2024 1,773 - - - - 1,773
Cheryl Singletary SING042524-01 04/25/2024 - 173 - - - 173
Elizabeth Shannon SHAN042924 04/29/2024 - 48 - - - 48
Elizabeth Shannon SHAN042924 04/29/2024 - 33 - - - 33
Erin Wittenberg WITT042324 04/23/2024 - 12 - - - 12
Every Special Child LLC 182-1- 04202324 05/24/2024 1,665 - - - - 1,665
Gina Glaze GLAZ042324 05/23/2024 36 - - - - 36
Melissa Kolbeck KOLB041824 04/18/2024 11
Mindy Hall HALL041924 04/19/2024 - 32 - - - 32
PC Connection Sales Corp 75233559 05/25/2024 (2) - - - - (2)
PC Connection Sales Corp 75214968 05/19/2024 8,672 - - - - 8,672
PC Connection Sales Corp 75238416 05/26/2024 (2) - - - - (2)
Pitney Bowes Bank Inc Purchase Power  PITN040724-7815 05/05/2024 (1,108) - - - - (1,108)
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 19 - - - 19
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 12 - - - 12
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 30 - - - 30
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 107 - - - 107
Total Outstanding Invoices S 11,460 S 465 $S - S - S - S 11,935
Powered by BoardOnTrack 69 of 1603



Central Valley

Accounts Payable Aging

04/30/2024

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Capturing Kids Hearts 76340 05/22/2024 S 294 - S - S - S - S 294
Elizabeth Shannon SHAN042924 04/29/2024 - 6 - - - 6
Elizabeth Shannon SHAN042924 04/29/2024 - 8 - - - 8
Erin Wittenberg WITT042324 04/23/2024 - 2 - - - 2
Gina Glaze GLAZ042324 05/23/2024 6 - - - - 6
Melissa Kolbeck KOLB041824 04/18/2024 - 2 - - - 2
Mindy Hall HALL041924 04/19/2024 - 5 - - - 5
PC Connection Sales Corp 75214968 05/19/2024 1,438 - - - - 1,438
PC Connection Sales Corp 75233559 05/25/2024 (0) - - - - (0)
PC Connection Sales Corp 75238416 05/26/2024 (0) - - - - (0)
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 3 - - - 3
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 2 - - - 2
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 5 - - - 5
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 18 - - - 18
Total Outstanding Invoices S 1,737 S 50 $ - S - S - S 1,787
Powered by BoardOnTrack 70 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Northern California
Accounts Payable Aging

04/30/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Capturing Kids Hearts 76340 05/22/2024 S 627 S - S - S - S - S 627
Elizabeth Shannon SHANO042924 04/29/2024 - 17 - - - 17
Elizabeth Shannon SHANO042924 04/29/2024 - 12 - - - 12
Erin Wittenberg WITT042324 04/23/2024 - 4 - - - 4
Gina Glaze GLAZ042324 05/23/2024 13 - - - - 13
Melissa Kolbeck KOLB041824 04/18/2024 - 4 - - - 4
Mindy Hall HALLO41924 04/19/2024 - 11 - - - 11
PC Connection Sales Corp 75214968 05/19/2024 3,067 - - - - 3,067
PC Connection Sales Corp 75238416 05/26/2024 (1) - - - - (1)
PC Connection Sales Corp 75233559 05/25/2024 (1) - - - - (1)
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 7 - - - 7
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 4 - - - 4
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 38 - - - 38
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 11 - - - 11
UPS 0000H0818C164 05/20/2024 170 - - - - 170
Total Outstanding Invoices S 3,875 $ 107 S - S - S - S 3,982
Powered by BoardOnTrack 71 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

North Bay
Accounts Payable Aging
04/30/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Capturing Kids Hearts 76340 05/22/2024 S 57 - S - S - S - 57
Elizabeth Shannon SHAN042924 04/29/2024 - 1 - - - 1
Elizabeth Shannon SHAN042924 04/29/2024 - 2 - - - 2
Erin Wittenberg WITT042324 04/23/2024 - 0 - - - 0
Gina Glaze GLAZ042324 05/23/2024 1 - - - - 1
Melissa Kolbeck KOLB041824 04/18/2024 - 0 - - - 0
Mindy Hall HALLO41924 04/19/2024 - 1 - - - 1
PC Connection Sales Corp 75214968 05/19/2024 279 - - - - 279
PC Connection Sales Corp 75233559 05/25/2024 (0) - - - - (0)
PC Connection Sales Corp 75238416 05/26/2024 (0) - - - - (0)
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 1 - - - 1
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 0 - - - 0
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 1 - - - 1
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 3 - - - 3
Total Outstanding Invoices S 337 § 10 S - S - S - 347
Powered by BoardOnTrack 72 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Monterey Bay
Accounts Payable Aging
04/30/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Capturing Kids Hearts 76340 05/22/2024 S 201 S - S - S - S 201
Effectual Educational Consulting Services 12442 05/25/2024 600 - - - - 600
Elizabeth Shannon SHAN042924 04/29/2024 - 5 - - - 5
Elizabeth Shannon SHAN042924 04/29/2024 - 4 - - - 4
Erin Wittenberg WITT042324 04/23/2024 - 1 - - - 1
Gina Glaze GLAZ042324 05/23/2024 4 - - - - 4
Melissa Kolbeck KOLB041824 04/18/2024 - 1 - - - 1
Mindy Hall HALLO41924 04/19/2024 - 4 - - - 4
PC Connection Sales Corp 75214968 05/19/2024 983 - - - - 983
PC Connection Sales Corp 75238416 05/26/2024 (0) - - - - (0)
PC Connection Sales Corp 75233559 05/25/2024 (0) - - - - (0)
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 1 - - - 1
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 2 - - - 2
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 12 - - - 12
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 3 - - - 3
Total Outstanding Invoices S 1,788 S 34 S - S - S - S 1,822
Powered by BoardOnTrack 73 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Central Coast
Accounts Payable Aging

04/30/2024
1-30 Days 31-60Days 61-90Days Over 90 Days
Vendor Name Invoice/Credit Number Date Due Current Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Total
Capturing Kids Hearts 76340 05/22/2024 S 48 S - S - S - S - 48
Elizabeth Shannon SHAN042924 04/29/2024 - 1 - - - 1
Elizabeth Shannon SHAN042924 04/29/2024 - 1 - - - 1
Erin Wittenberg WITT042324 04/23/2024 - 0 - - - 0
Gina Glaze GLAZ042324 05/23/2024 1 - - - - 1
Melissa Kolbeck KOLB041824 04/18/2024 - 0 - - - 0
Mindy Hall HALL041924 04/19/2024 - 1 - - - 1
PC Connection Sales Corp 75214968 05/19/2024 235 - - - - 235
PC Connection Sales Corp 75238416 05/26/2024 (0) - - - - (0)
PC Connection Sales Corp 75233559 05/25/2024 (0) - - - - (0)
Pearson Virtual Schools USA 91000015533 04/07/2024 - (42) - - - (42)
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 1 - - - 1
Rachel Lee LEEX042224 04/22/2024 - 0 - - - 0
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 3 - - - 3
Sherri Rempe REMP041924 04/19/2024 - 1 - - - 1
Total Outstanding Invoices S 284 S (33) $ - S - S - 250
Powered by BoardOnTrack 74 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Coversheet

Student Achievement Update

Section: [ll. Oral Reports
Item: E. Student Achievement Update
Purpose: FYI

Submitted by:

Related Material:

2024 Local_Indicator_Self-Reflection_of 2023-24_Indicators_California_Connections_Academy_C
entral_Coast 20240528.pdf

2024 Local_Indicator_Self-Reflection_of 2023-24_Indicators_California_Connections_Academy_N
orth_Bay_20240528.pdf

2024 Local_Indicator_Self-Reflection_of 2023-24_Indicators_California_Connections_Academy_C
entral_Valley_20240528.pdf

2024 Local_Indicator_Self-Reflection_of 2023-24_Indicators_California_Connections_Academy_S
outhern_California_20240528.pdf

2024 Local_Indicator_Self-Reflection_of 2023-24_Indicators_California_Connections_Academy_
Monterey_Bay 20240528.pdf

2024 Local_Indicator_Self-Reflection_of 2023-24_Indicators_California_Connections_Academy_N
orthern_California_20240528.pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 75 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy Dr. Richard Savage rsavage@californiaops.org
Central Coast Superintendent 949-461-1667

Introduction

The California State Board of Education (SBE) approved standards for the local indicators that support a local
educational agency (LEA) in measuring and reporting progress within the appropriate priority area.

This template is intended as a drafting tool and based on the Local Performance Indicator Quick Guide published by
CDE in January 2024.

Performance Standards

The approved performance standards require an LEA to:

¢ Annually measure its progress in meeting the requirements of the specific Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) priority.

o Report the results as part of a non-consent item at the same public meeting of the local governing board/body
at which the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) is adopted.

o Report results to the public through the Dashboard utilizing the SBE-adopted self-reflection tools for each
local indicator.

This Quick Guide identifies the approved standards and self-reflection tools that an LEA will use to report its progress
on the local indicators.

Local Indicators

The local indicators address the following state priority areas:

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

¢ Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional materials
for use at school and at home

o Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including deficiencies
and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School Accountability
Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the adoption of
the LCAP:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 1 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 76 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

e The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

e The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)

The LEA annually measures its progress implementing state academic standards; the LEA then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 2 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 77 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Parent and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

This measure addresses Parent and Family Engagement, including how an LEA builds relationships between school
staff and families, builds partnerships for student outcomes and seeks input for decision-making.

LEAs report progress of how they have sought input from parents in decision-making and promoted parent participation
in programs to its local governing board or body using the SBE-adopted self-reflection tool for Priority 3 at the same
public meeting at which the LEA adopts its LCAP, and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)

The LEA administers an annual local climate survey that captures a valid measure of student perceptions of school
safety and connectedness, in at least one grade within each grade span(s) the LEA serves (e.g., TK-5, 6-8, 9-12), and
reports the results to its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and to
educational partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

The LEA annually measures its progress in the extent to which students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad
course of study that includes the adopted courses of study specified in the California Education Code (EC) for Grades
1-6 and Grades 7-12, as applicable, including the programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated
students and individuals with exceptional needs; the LEA then reports the results to its local governing board/body at
the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Expelled Students — County Office of Education (COE)
Only (LCFF Priority 9)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Foster Youth — COE Only (LCFF Priority 10)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 3 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 78 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Self-Reflection Tools

An LEA uses the self-reflection tools included within the Dashboard to report its progress on the local performance
indicator to educational partners and the public.

The self-reflection tools are embedded in the web-based Dashboard system and are also available in Word document
format. In addition to using the self-reflection tools to report its progress on the local performance indicators to
educational partners and the public, an LEA may use the self-reflection tools as a resource when reporting results to its
local governing board. The approved self-reflection tools are provided below.

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

e Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home

¢ Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the
adoption of the LCAP:

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

o The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

¢ The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair’ standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Academic Total Clear Out-of- Intern Ineffective [Incomplete| Unknown N/A
Year Teaching FTE Field
21-22 1.7 91.6 6 0 0 24 0 1.2
Access to Instructional Materials Number Percent
Students Without Access to Own Copies of Standards-Aligned Instructional 0 0
Materials for Use at School and at Home
Facility Conditions Number
Identified Instances Where Facilities Do Not Meet The “Good Repair” Standard (Including 0
Deficiencies and Extreme Deficiencies)
2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 4 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 79 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)
OPTION 2: Reflection Tool
Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning for teaching to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3
ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

N I I S R N B - 8

History-Social Science

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in making instructional materials that are aligned to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below available in all classrooms where the subject is
taught.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA 3]
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

Al D] DD

History-Social Science

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 5 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 80 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs to support staff in identifying areas where
they can improve in delivering instruction aligned to the recently adopted academic standards and/or
curriculum frameworks identified below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher

pairing).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

I I~ R N B - 8

History-Social Science

Other Adopted Academic Standards

4. Rate the LEA’s progress implementing each of the following academic standards adopted by the state board
for all students.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

Career Technical Education

Health Education Content Standards

Physical Education Model Content Standards

Visual and Performing Arts

N I I S R S B - 8

World Language

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 6 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 81 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM
Support for Teachers and Administrators

5. Rate the LEA’s success at engaging in the following activities with teachers and school administrators
during the prior school year (including the summer preceding the prior school year).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of groups of teachers or staff as a whole 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of individual teachers 4
Providing support for teachers on the standards they have not yet mastered 5

Optional Narrative (Limited to 1,500 characters)
6. Provide any additional information in the text box provided in the Dashboard that the LEA believes is
relevant to understanding its progress implementing the academic standards adopted by the state board.

Parental Involvement and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

Introduction

Family engagement is an essential strategy for building pathways to college and career readiness for all students and
is an essential component of a systems approach to improving outcomes for all students. More than 30 years of research
has shown that family engagement can lead to improved student outcomes (e.g., attendance, engagement, academic
outcomes, social emotional learning, etc.).

Consistent with the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Family Engagement Toolkit: *

+ Effective and authentic family engagement has been described as an intentional partnership of educators,
families and community members who share responsibility for a child from the time they are born to becoming
an adult.

* To build an effective partnership, educators, families, and community members need to develop the knowledge
and skills to work together, and schools must purposefully integrate family and community engagement with
goals for students' learning and thriving.

The LCFF legislation recognized the importance of family engagement by requiring LEAs to address Priority 3 within
their LCAP. The self-reflection tool described below enables LEAs to reflect upon their implementation of family
engagement as part of their continuous improvement process and prior to updating their LCAP.

For LEAs to engage all families equitably, it is necessary to understand the cultures, languages, needs and interests of
families in the local area. Furthermore, developing family engagement policies, programs, and practices needs to be
done in partnership with local families, using the tools of continuous improvement.

Instructions
This self-reflection tool is organized into three sections. Each section includes research and evidence-based practices
in family engagement:

1. Building Relationships between School Staff and Families
2. Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes
3. Seeking Input for Decision-Making

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 7 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 82 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Based on an evaluation of data, including educational partner input, an LEA uses this self-reflection tool to report on its
progress successes and area(s) of need related to family engagement policies, programs, and practices. This tool will
enable an LEA to engage in continuous improvement and determine next steps to make improvements in the areas
identified. The results of the process should be used to inform the LCAP and its development process, including
assessing prior year goals, actions and services and in modifying future goals, actions, and services in the LCAP.

LEAs are to implement the following self-reflection process:

1. Identify the diverse educational partners that need to participate in the self-reflection process in order to ensure
input from all groups of families, staff and students in the LEA, including families of unduplicated students and
families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of underrepresented students.

2. Engage educational partners in determining what data and information will be considered to complete the self-
reflection tool. LEAs should consider how the practices apply to families of all student groups, including families
of unduplicated students and families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of
underrepresented students.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the
LEA’s current stage of implementation for each of the 12 practices using the following rating scale (lowest to
highest):

1 — Exploration and Research

2 — Beginning Development

3 — Initial Implementation

4 — Full Implementation

5 — Full Implementation and Sustainability

4. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, respond to each of the prompts pertaining to
each section of the tool.

5. Use the findings from the self-reflection process to inform the annual update to the LCAP and the LCAP
development process, as well as the development of other school and district plans.

Sections of the Self-Reflection Tool
Section 1: Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Practices Rating Scale
Number

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing the capacity of staff (i.e., administrators, teachers, 4
and classified staff) to build trusting and respectful relationships with families.

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in creating welcoming environments for all families in the 5
community.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting staff to learn about each family’s strengths, cultures, 4
languages, and goals for their children.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 8 of 15

Powered by BoardOnTrack 83 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Practices Rating Scale
Number
4. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing multiple opportunities for the LEA and school sites 4

to engage in 2-way communication between families and educators using language that
is understandable and accessible to families.

Building Relationships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We are very proud of our weekly contact rate with our students and their families and the progress we have made to
ensure all students are building relationships with our teachers and school.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We will continue to increase our efforts in our weekly contact rate. This is an area we are dedicated to continuing and
improving for students and families.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We will continue to find ways to better communicate with our families in their home language through verbal and
written communication.

Section 2: Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
5. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning and support to teachers and 4
principals to improve a school’s capacity to partner with families.
6. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing families with information and resources to support 4

student learning and development in the home.

7. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs for teachers to meet with
families and students to discuss student progress and ways to work together to support 5
improved student outcomes.

8. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting families to understand and exercise their legal
rights and advocate for their own students and all students.

Building Partnerships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 9 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 84 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We are pleased with the rate at which we are able to provide families with information and resources to support
student learning in the home.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We work hard to partner with caretakers and assist them in taking an active role in their students’ education.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We will continue to seek better ways to include and inform our families in their home languages at all levels of our
program and school.

Section 3: Seeking Input for Decision-Making

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
1. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting principals and staff to 4
effectively engage families in advisory groups and with decision-making.
2. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting family members to 4

effectively engage in advisory groups and decision-making.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing all families with opportunities to provide input on
policies and programs, and implementing strategies to reach and seek input from any 4
underrepresented groups in the school community.

4. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing opportunities to have families, teachers, principals,
and district administrators work together to plan, design, implement and evaluate family 4
engagement activities at school and district levels.

Seeking Input for Decision-Making Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

We are a very collaborative organization. This is exemplified in this area by the fact that we rate high for seeking
input for decision making.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 10 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 85 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

It is important to us that our staff and families know they have a voice, are heard, and actions are taken as a result of
their input. We will continue to seek and encourage families and staff to provide us with input.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Seeking Input for
Decision-Making.

We are dedicated to engaging all of our families in our school, including our underrepresented families. We take
great care to ensure we are providing all of our families with tools and resources that will encourage them to be
heard in our school. We will continue to improve these efforts with all of our families, especially our underrepresented
students and families.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)
Introduction

The initial design of the Local Control Funding Formula recognized the critical role that positive school conditions and
climate play in advancing student performance and equity. This recognition is grounded in a research base
demonstrating that a positive school climate directly impacts indicators of success such as increased teacher retention,
lower dropout rates, decreased incidences of violence, and higher student achievement.

In order to support comprehensive planning, LEAs need access to current data. The measurement of school climate
provides LEAs with critical data that can be used to track progress in school climate for purposes of continuous
improvement, and the ability to identify needs and implement changes to address local needs.

Introduction
LEAs are required, at a minimum, to annually administer a local climate survey. The survey must:

+ Capture a valid measure of student perceptions of school safety and connectedness in at least one grade within
each grade span the LEA serves (e.g. TK-5, 6-8, 9-12); and

« Ata minimum, report disaggregated data by student groups identified in California Education Code 52052, when
such data is available as part of the local school climate survey.

Based on the analysis of local data, including the local climate survey data, LEAs are to respond to the following three
prompts. Each prompt response is limited to 3,000 characters. An LEA may provide hyperlink(s) to other documents as
necessary within each prompt:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 11 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 86 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 1 (DATA): Describe the local climate survey data, including available data disaggregated by student groups.
LEAs using surveys that provide an overall score, such as the California Healthy Kids Survey, are encouraged to report
the overall score for all students as well as available student group scores. Responses may also include an analysis of
a subset of specific items on a local survey and additional data collection tools that are particularly relevant to school
conditions and climate.

For the 23-24 school year, our local climate survey data was collected using the Youth Truth survey, which was
administered across grade bands in the 3-5, 6-7, and 9-12 grades. This survey provides a comprehensive snapshot
of various aspects of the school environment, allowing us to assess student perceptions and experiences across
different themes.

The overall scores for all students as well as available student group scores are as follows:

High School:

Engagement: 87%

Challenging coursework: 91%
Culture of respect: 92%
Relationships: 77%

College and career readiness: 78%

Middle School:

Engagement: 65%
Challenging coursework: 84%
Culture of respect: 97%
Relationships: 94%

Elementary School:
Engagement: 53%
Challenging coursework: 88%
Culture of respect: 94%
Relationships: 99%

These scores provide a snapshot of student perceptions across different grade bands. It's noteworthy that there are
variations in scores across grade levels, indicating areas of strength as well as areas for improvement.

In addition to overall scores, we have conducted an analysis of a subset of specific items on the Youth Truth survey.
For example, we have examined data related to themes such as engagement, challenging coursework, culture of
respect, and relationships. This analysis allows us to gain deeper insights into specific aspects of the school climate
and identify targeted strategies for improvement.

Overall, the local climate survey data collected through Youth Truth and additional data collection tools allows us to
assess the school climate comprehensively, identify areas of strength and growth, and implement targeted
interventions to create a positive and supportive learning environment for all students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 12 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 87 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 2 (MEANING): Describe key learnings, including identified needs and areas of strength determined through the
analysis of data described in Prompt 1, including the available data disaggregated by student group.

Based on the analysis of the data from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-24 school year, several key learnings have
emerged, highlighting both identified needs and areas of strength within the school climate:

1. Strengths:

Culture of Respect: One of the prominent strengths identified across all grade bands is the presence of a strong
culture of respect within the school environment. High scores indicate that students feel valued, safe, and respected
by their peers and teachers, contributing to a positive school climate.

Challenging Coursework: Another notable strength is the perception of challenging coursework, particularly among
high school students. High engagement levels with challenging academic content suggest that the curriculum is
appropriately rigorous and engaging, fostering academic growth and achievement.

2. Needs:

Engagement: While overall engagement levels are positive, there are variations across grade levels, with lower
scores observed in middle and elementary schools. This indicates a need to focus on strategies to enhance student
engagement, such as implementing more interactive and student-centered learning approaches, incorporating real-
world relevance into lessons, and providing opportunities for active participation and collaboration.

College and Career Readiness: The lower score for college and career readiness in high school signals a need for
additional support and resources to prepare students for post-secondary education and future career pathways. This
may include implementing college readiness programs, offering career exploration opportunities, providing guidance
on college applications and financial aid, and facilitating connections with industry professionals.

3. Relationships: While relationships are generally perceived positively across all grade levels, maintaining and
strengthening positive relationships remains an ongoing priority. Investing in professional development for teachers
to enhance their relationship-building skills, promoting peer mentoring programs, and creating opportunities for
meaningful student-teacher interactions can further cultivate a supportive school community.

Overall, the analysis of the survey data highlights the importance of leveraging strengths while addressing identified
needs to create a positive and inclusive school climate that supports the academic and socio-emotional growth of all
students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 13 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 88 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 3 (USE): Describe any changes to existing plans, policies, or procedures that the LEA determines necessary
in order to address areas of need identified through the analysis of local data and the identification of key learnings.
Include any revisions, decisions, or actions the LEA has, or will, implement for continuous improvement purposes.

Based on the analysis of the local data and the identification of key learnings from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-
24 school year, we have determined the need for changes to existing plans to address areas of need and promote
continuous improvement within the school climate. These changes include revisions, decisions, and actions aimed at
enhancing student engagement, college and career readiness, and overall school climate.

Enhancing Student Engagement:
e Incorporate a variety of instructional strategies to increase student engagement, such as project-based
learning and cooperative learning activities.
e Promote Live Class engagement and interaction ay all grade bands
e Creating flexible learning environments that accommodate diverse learning styles and preferences.

Improving College and Career Readiness:
o Refine college and career readiness programs that provide students with guidance on college exploration,
application processes, financial aid options, and career pathways.
o Enhance counseling services to provide personalized support and guidance for students as they navigate
post-secondary options.
o Strengthening partnerships with community organizations and agencies to provide resources and support
for students and families in their college and career planning efforts.

Continued Emphasis on Positive Relationships:
o Enhance regular contacts and surveys to assess student perceptions of teacher-student relationships and
school climate, with a focus on continuous improvement.
o Promote opportunities for meaningful student voice and input in school decision-making processes, such as
School Advisory Committee meetings.

These changes reflect our commitment to using data-driven decision-making processes to inform continuous
improvement efforts and ensure that all students have access to a safe, supportive, and engaging learning
environment. By addressing areas of need identified through the analysis of local data, we aim to promote academic
success and social-emotional well-being for all students.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

LEAs provide a narrative summary of the extent to which all students have access to and are enrolled in a broad course
of study by addressing, at a minimum, the following four prompts:

1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to track the extent to which all students
have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, based on grade spans, unduplicated student groups,
and individuals with exceptional needs served. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

California Connections Academy is committed to offering a broad course of study to all students. Course offerings
are evaluated each year to ensure staff credentials are best utilized and student interests and needs are balanced.
Course offerings are also brought to the Board for their review. Additionally, access is readily available to students
when considering the online nature of our school. Courses are not assigned to specific class periods or specific
room locations making all courses virtually available to all students at any given moment in the school year. Being
fully aware of the realities of graduation rate, the high school staff has continued the implementation of an internal
credit recovery program called Project Success. During the 2022-2023 school year, historically at-risk high school
students passed an average of 94.5% of their classes in the Project Success program. During the first semester of
the 2023-2024 school year, the average pass rate increased to 96.5%. These successes are providing the
justification and motivation to continue and expand these programs. As an initiative to further improve graduation
rate and address the potential for learning loss, our organization continues to run its own in house summer school
program since the summer of 2020. Prior to the summer of 2020, credit deficient high school students were sent to a

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 14 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 89 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

third party program with a success rate of an average of around 50% pass rates. Our in-house summer school has
shown increased success from a 77% pass rate and an 85% summer graduation rate in 2020 to an 83% pass rate in
the summer of 2023 and a 95% graduation rate for those in the last year of high school.

Overall, our proactive approach to addressing graduation rates and learning loss through initiatives like Project
Success and the in-house summer school program reflects its dedication to supporting student success and ensuring
equitable access to education. These efforts contribute to a positive learning environment that empowers students to
thrive academically and achieve their educational goals.

2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all students have access to, and are
enrolled in, a broad course of study. The summary should identify any differences across school sites and student
groups in access to, and enrollment in, a broad course of study, and may describe progress over time in the extent
to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. (response limited to 1,500
characters)

This area does not pertain because each charter in the organization is a single school site charter school and
individual Local Educational Agency. All students in each school have access to all curriculum and instructional tools
provided and have an individualized program to meet their educational needs.

3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers preventing the LEA from providing
access to a broad course of study for all students. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

While teacher credentialing and student interest are the primary driver of the diverse offerings, there are a handful of
instances courses may need to be removed from the catalogue. In the instance of a lack of student need or interest,
the removal of a course offering will be considered. In the instance where a teacher with a specialized credential
leaves the school, every effort will be made to replace the credential area. If such a replacement is not possible in a
given year, school staff work closely with students and their families to find a suitable alternative. This is especially
important at the high school level.

4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions, decisions, or new actions will the
LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to ensure access to a broad course of study for all students? (response
limited to 1,500 characters)

The high school electives department and counseling created an informational electives website containing course
description and information to help students navigate their elective options with the help of the counseling team. This,
along with the Student Course Selection Data View allows students access to all available high school electives. In
addition, the use of UC Scout and FlexPoint Education courses have been incorporated since the 2022-2023 school
year to ensure all high school students have access to a broad range of courses. Additionally, California Connections
Academy has developed a College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement with Saddleback College
for the purpose of offering expanded online dual enrollment opportunities to all high school students.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Coast Page 15 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 90 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy Dr. Richard Savage rsavage@californiaops.org
North Bay Superintendent 949-467-1667

Introduction

The California State Board of Education (SBE) approved standards for the local indicators that support a local
educational agency (LEA) in measuring and reporting progress within the appropriate priority area.

This template is intended as a drafting tool and based on the Local Performance Indicator Quick Guide published by
CDE in January 2024.

Performance Standards

The approved performance standards require an LEA to:

¢ Annually measure its progress in meeting the requirements of the specific Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) priority.

o Report the results as part of a non-consent item at the same public meeting of the local governing board/body
at which the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) is adopted.

o Report results to the public through the Dashboard utilizing the SBE-adopted self-reflection tools for each
local indicator.

This Quick Guide identifies the approved standards and self-reflection tools that an LEA will use to report its progress
on the local indicators.

Local Indicators

The local indicators address the following state priority areas:

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

¢ Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional materials
for use at school and at home

o Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including deficiencies
and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School Accountability
Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the adoption of
the LCAP:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 1 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 91 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

e The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

e The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)

The LEA annually measures its progress implementing state academic standards; the LEA then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 2 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 92 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Parent and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

This measure addresses Parent and Family Engagement, including how an LEA builds relationships between school
staff and families, builds partnerships for student outcomes and seeks input for decision-making.

LEAs report progress of how they have sought input from parents in decision-making and promoted parent participation
in programs to its local governing board or body using the SBE-adopted self-reflection tool for Priority 3 at the same
public meeting at which the LEA adopts its LCAP, and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)

The LEA administers an annual local climate survey that captures a valid measure of student perceptions of school
safety and connectedness, in at least one grade within each grade span(s) the LEA serves (e.g., TK-5, 6-8, 9-12), and
reports the results to its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and to
educational partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

The LEA annually measures its progress in the extent to which students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad
course of study that includes the adopted courses of study specified in the California Education Code (EC) for Grades
1-6 and Grades 7-12, as applicable, including the programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated
students and individuals with exceptional needs; the LEA then reports the results to its local governing board/body at
the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Expelled Students — County Office of Education (COE)
Only (LCFF Priority 9)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Foster Youth — COE Only (LCFF Priority 10)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 3 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 93 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Self-Reflection Tools

An LEA uses the self-reflection tools included within the Dashboard to report its progress on the local performance
indicator to educational partners and the public.

The self-reflection tools are embedded in the web-based Dashboard system and are also available in Word document
format. In addition to using the self-reflection tools to report its progress on the local performance indicators to
educational partners and the public, an LEA may use the self-reflection tools as a resource when reporting results to its
local governing board. The approved self-reflection tools are provided below.

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

e Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home

¢ Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the
adoption of the LCAP:

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

o The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

¢ The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair’ standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Academic Total Clear Out-of- Intern Ineffective [Incomplete| Unknown N/A
Year Teaching FTE Field
21-22 3.8 88.8 6.4 0 0 21 0 29
Access to Instructional Materials Number Percent
Students Without Access to Own Copies of Standards-Aligned Instructional 0 0
Materials for Use at School and at Home
Facility Conditions Number
Identified Instances Where Facilities Do Not Meet The “Good Repair” Standard (Including 0
Deficiencies and Extreme Deficiencies)
2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 4 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 94 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)
OPTION 2: Reflection Tool
Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning for teaching to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3
ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

N I I S R N B - 8

History-Social Science

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in making instructional materials that are aligned to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below available in all classrooms where the subject is
taught.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA 3]
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

Al D] DD

History-Social Science

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 5 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 95 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs to support staff in identifying areas where
they can improve in delivering instruction aligned to the recently adopted academic standards and/or
curriculum frameworks identified below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher

pairing).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

I I~ R N B - 8

History-Social Science

Other Adopted Academic Standards

4. Rate the LEA’s progress implementing each of the following academic standards adopted by the state board
for all students.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

Career Technical Education

Health Education Content Standards

Physical Education Model Content Standards

Visual and Performing Arts

N I I S R S B - 8

World Language

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 6 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 96 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM
Support for Teachers and Administrators

5. Rate the LEA’s success at engaging in the following activities with teachers and school administrators
during the prior school year (including the summer preceding the prior school year).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of groups of teachers or staff as a whole 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of individual teachers 4
Providing support for teachers on the standards they have not yet mastered 5

Optional Narrative (Limited to 1,500 characters)
6. Provide any additional information in the text box provided in the Dashboard that the LEA believes is
relevant to understanding its progress implementing the academic standards adopted by the state board.

Parental Involvement and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

Introduction

Family engagement is an essential strategy for building pathways to college and career readiness for all students and
is an essential component of a systems approach to improving outcomes for all students. More than 30 years of research
has shown that family engagement can lead to improved student outcomes (e.g., attendance, engagement, academic
outcomes, social emotional learning, etc.).

Consistent with the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Family Engagement Toolkit: *

+ Effective and authentic family engagement has been described as an intentional partnership of educators,
families and community members who share responsibility for a child from the time they are born to becoming
an adult.

* To build an effective partnership, educators, families, and community members need to develop the knowledge
and skills to work together, and schools must purposefully integrate family and community engagement with
goals for students' learning and thriving.

The LCFF legislation recognized the importance of family engagement by requiring LEAs to address Priority 3 within
their LCAP. The self-reflection tool described below enables LEAs to reflect upon their implementation of family
engagement as part of their continuous improvement process and prior to updating their LCAP.

For LEAs to engage all families equitably, it is necessary to understand the cultures, languages, needs and interests of
families in the local area. Furthermore, developing family engagement policies, programs, and practices needs to be
done in partnership with local families, using the tools of continuous improvement.

Instructions
This self-reflection tool is organized into three sections. Each section includes research and evidence-based practices
in family engagement:

1. Building Relationships between School Staff and Families
2. Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes
3. Seeking Input for Decision-Making

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 7 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 97 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Based on an evaluation of data, including educational partner input, an LEA uses this self-reflection tool to report on its
progress successes and area(s) of need related to family engagement policies, programs, and practices. This tool will
enable an LEA to engage in continuous improvement and determine next steps to make improvements in the areas
identified. The results of the process should be used to inform the LCAP and its development process, including
assessing prior year goals, actions and services and in modifying future goals, actions, and services in the LCAP.

LEAs are to implement the following self-reflection process:

1. Identify the diverse educational partners that need to participate in the self-reflection process in order to ensure
input from all groups of families, staff and students in the LEA, including families of unduplicated students and
families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of underrepresented students.

2. Engage educational partners in determining what data and information will be considered to complete the self-
reflection tool. LEAs should consider how the practices apply to families of all student groups, including families
of unduplicated students and families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of
underrepresented students.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the
LEA’s current stage of implementation for each of the 12 practices using the following rating scale (lowest to
highest):

1 — Exploration and Research

2 — Beginning Development

3 — Initial Implementation

4 — Full Implementation

5 — Full Implementation and Sustainability

4. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, respond to each of the prompts pertaining to
each section of the tool.

5. Use the findings from the self-reflection process to inform the annual update to the LCAP and the LCAP
development process, as well as the development of other school and district plans.

Sections of the Self-Reflection Tool
Section 1: Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Practices Rating Scale
Number

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing the capacity of staff (i.e., administrators, teachers, 4
and classified staff) to build trusting and respectful relationships with families.

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in creating welcoming environments for all families in the 5
community.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting staff to learn about each family’s strengths, cultures, 4
languages, and goals for their children.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 8 of 15

Powered by BoardOnTrack 98 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Practices Rating Scale
Number
4. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing multiple opportunities for the LEA and school sites 4

to engage in 2-way communication between families and educators using language that
is understandable and accessible to families.

Building Relationships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We are very proud of our weekly contact rate with our students and their families and the progress we have made to
ensure all students are building relationships with our teachers and school.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We will continue to increase our efforts in our weekly contact rate. This is an area we are dedicated to continuing and
improving for students and families.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

??We will continue to find ways to better communicate with our families in their home language through verbal and
written communication.

Section 2: Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
5. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning and support to teachers and 4
principals to improve a school’s capacity to partner with families.
6. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing families with information and resources to support 4

student learning and development in the home.

7. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs for teachers to meet with
families and students to discuss student progress and ways to work together to support 5
improved student outcomes.

8. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting families to understand and exercise their legal
rights and advocate for their own students and all students.

Building Partnerships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 9 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 99 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We are pleased with the rate at which we are able to provide families with information and resources to support
student learning in the home.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We work hard to partner with caretakers and assist them in taking an active role in their students’ education.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We will continue to seek better ways to include and inform our families in their home languages at all levels of our
program and school.

Section 3: Seeking Input for Decision-Making

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
1. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting principals and staff to 4
effectively engage families in advisory groups and with decision-making.
2. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting family members to 4

effectively engage in advisory groups and decision-making.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing all families with opportunities to provide input on
policies and programs, and implementing strategies to reach and seek input from any 4
underrepresented groups in the school community.

4. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing opportunities to have families, teachers, principals,
and district administrators work together to plan, design, implement and evaluate family 4
engagement activities at school and district levels.

Seeking Input for Decision-Making Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

We are a very collaborative organization. This is exemplified in this area by the fact that we rate high for seeking
input for decision making.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 10 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 100 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

It is important to us that our staff and families know they have a voice, are heard, and actions are taken as a result of
their input. We will continue to seek and encourage families and staff to provide us with input.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Seeking Input for
Decision-Making.

We are dedicated to engaging all of our families in our school, including our underrepresented families. We take
great care to ensure we are providing all of our families with tools and resources that will encourage them to be
heard in our school. We will continue to improve these efforts with all of our families, especially our underrepresented
students and families.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)
Introduction

The initial design of the Local Control Funding Formula recognized the critical role that positive school conditions and
climate play in advancing student performance and equity. This recognition is grounded in a research base
demonstrating that a positive school climate directly impacts indicators of success such as increased teacher retention,
lower dropout rates, decreased incidences of violence, and higher student achievement.

In order to support comprehensive planning, LEAs need access to current data. The measurement of school climate
provides LEAs with critical data that can be used to track progress in school climate for purposes of continuous
improvement, and the ability to identify needs and implement changes to address local needs.

Introduction
LEAs are required, at a minimum, to annually administer a local climate survey. The survey must:

+ Capture a valid measure of student perceptions of school safety and connectedness in at least one grade within
each grade span the LEA serves (e.g. TK-5, 6-8, 9-12); and

« Ata minimum, report disaggregated data by student groups identified in California Education Code 52052, when
such data is available as part of the local school climate survey.

Based on the analysis of local data, including the local climate survey data, LEAs are to respond to the following three
prompts. Each prompt response is limited to 3,000 characters. An LEA may provide hyperlink(s) to other documents as
necessary within each prompt:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 11 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 101 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 1 (DATA): Describe the local climate survey data, including available data disaggregated by student groups.
LEAs using surveys that provide an overall score, such as the California Healthy Kids Survey, are encouraged to report
the overall score for all students as well as available student group scores. Responses may also include an analysis of
a subset of specific items on a local survey and additional data collection tools that are particularly relevant to school
conditions and climate.

For the 23-24 school year, our local climate survey data was collected using the Youth Truth survey, which was
administered across grade bands in the 3-5, 6-7, and 9-12 grades. This survey provides a comprehensive snapshot
of various aspects of the school environment, allowing us to assess student perceptions and experiences across
different themes.

The overall scores for all students as well as available student group scores are as follows:

High School:

Engagement: 87%

Challenging coursework: 91%
Culture of respect: 92%
Relationships: 77%

College and career readiness: 78%

Middle School:

Engagement: 65%
Challenging coursework: 84%
Culture of respect: 97%
Relationships: 94%

Elementary School:
Engagement: 53%
Challenging coursework: 88%
Culture of respect: 94%
Relationships: 99%

These scores provide a snapshot of student perceptions across different grade bands. It's noteworthy that there are
variations in scores across grade levels, indicating areas of strength as well as areas for improvement.

In addition to overall scores, we have conducted an analysis of a subset of specific items on the Youth Truth survey.
For example, we have examined data related to themes such as engagement, challenging coursework, culture of
respect, and relationships. This analysis allows us to gain deeper insights into specific aspects of the school climate
and identify targeted strategies for improvement.

Overall, the local climate survey data collected through Youth Truth and additional data collection tools allows us to
assess the school climate comprehensively, identify areas of strength and growth, and implement targeted
interventions to create a positive and supportive learning environment for all students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 12 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 102 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 2 (MEANING): Describe key learnings, including identified needs and areas of strength determined through the
analysis of data described in Prompt 1, including the available data disaggregated by student group.

Based on the analysis of the data from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-24 school year, several key learnings have
emerged, highlighting both identified needs and areas of strength within the school climate:

1. Strengths:

Culture of Respect: One of the prominent strengths identified across all grade bands is the presence of a strong
culture of respect within the school environment. High scores indicate that students feel valued, safe, and respected
by their peers and teachers, contributing to a positive school climate.

Challenging Coursework: Another notable strength is the perception of challenging coursework, particularly among
high school students. High engagement levels with challenging academic content suggest that the curriculum is
appropriately rigorous and engaging, fostering academic growth and achievement.

2. Needs:

Engagement: While overall engagement levels are positive, there are variations across grade levels, with lower
scores observed in middle and elementary schools. This indicates a need to focus on strategies to enhance student
engagement, such as implementing more interactive and student-centered learning approaches, incorporating real-
world relevance into lessons, and providing opportunities for active participation and collaboration.

College and Career Readiness: The lower score for college and career readiness in high school signals a need for
additional support and resources to prepare students for post-secondary education and future career pathways. This
may include implementing college readiness programs, offering career exploration opportunities, providing guidance
on college applications and financial aid, and facilitating connections with industry professionals.

3. Relationships: While relationships are generally perceived positively across all grade levels, maintaining and
strengthening positive relationships remains an ongoing priority. Investing in professional development for teachers
to enhance their relationship-building skills, promoting peer mentoring programs, and creating opportunities for
meaningful student-teacher interactions can further cultivate a supportive school community.

Overall, the analysis of the survey data highlights the importance of leveraging strengths while addressing identified
needs to create a positive and inclusive school climate that supports the academic and socio-emotional growth of all
students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 13 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 103 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 3 (USE): Describe any changes to existing plans, policies, or procedures that the LEA determines necessary
in order to address areas of need identified through the analysis of local data and the identification of key learnings.
Include any revisions, decisions, or actions the LEA has, or will, implement for continuous improvement purposes.

Based on the analysis of the local data and the identification of key learnings from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-
24 school year, we have determined the need for changes to existing plans to address areas of need and promote
continuous improvement within the school climate. These changes include revisions, decisions, and actions aimed at
enhancing student engagement, college and career readiness, and overall school climate.

Enhancing Student Engagement:
e Incorporate a variety of instructional strategies to increase student engagement, such as project-based
learning and cooperative learning activities.
e Promote Live Class engagement and interaction ay all grade bands
e Creating flexible learning environments that accommodate diverse learning styles and preferences.

Improving College and Career Readiness:
o Refine college and career readiness programs that provide students with guidance on college exploration,
application processes, financial aid options, and career pathways.
o Enhance counseling services to provide personalized support and guidance for students as they navigate
post-secondary options.
o Strengthening partnerships with community organizations and agencies to provide resources and support
for students and families in their college and career planning efforts.

Continued Emphasis on Positive Relationships:
o Enhance regular contacts and surveys to assess student perceptions of teacher-student relationships and
school climate, with a focus on continuous improvement.
o Promote opportunities for meaningful student voice and input in school decision-making processes, such as
School Advisory Committee meetings.

These changes reflect our commitment to using data-driven decision-making processes to inform continuous
improvement efforts and ensure that all students have access to a safe, supportive, and engaging learning
environment. By addressing areas of need identified through the analysis of local data, we aim to promote academic
success and social-emotional well-being for all students.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

LEAs provide a narrative summary of the extent to which all students have access to and are enrolled in a broad course
of study by addressing, at a minimum, the following four prompts:

1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to track the extent to which all students
have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, based on grade spans, unduplicated student groups,
and individuals with exceptional needs served. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

California Connections Academy is committed to offering a broad course of study to all students. Course offerings
are evaluated each year to ensure staff credentials are best utilized and student interests and needs are balanced.
Course offerings are also brought to the Board for their review. Additionally, access is readily available to students
when considering the online nature of our school. Courses are not assigned to specific class periods or specific
room locations making all courses virtually available to all students at any given moment in the school year. Being
fully aware of the realities of graduation rate, the high school staff has continued the implementation of an internal
credit recovery program called Project Success. During the 2022-2023 school year, historically at-risk high school
students passed an average of 94.5% of their classes in the Project Success program. During the first semester of
the 2023-2024 school year, the average pass rate increased to 96.5%. These successes are providing the
justification and motivation to continue and expand these programs. As an initiative to further improve graduation
rate and address the potential for learning loss, our organization continues to run its own in house summer school
program since the summer of 2020. Prior to the summer of 2020, credit deficient high school students were sent to a

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 14 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 104 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

third party program with a success rate of an average of around 50% pass rates. Our in-house summer school has
shown increased success from a 77% pass rate and an 85% summer graduation rate in 2020 to an 83% pass rate in
the summer of 2023 and a 95% graduation rate for those in the last year of high school.

Overall, our proactive approach to addressing graduation rates and learning loss through initiatives like Project
Success and the in-house summer school program reflects its dedication to supporting student success and ensuring
equitable access to education. These efforts contribute to a positive learning environment that empowers students to
thrive academically and achieve their educational goals.

2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all students have access to, and are
enrolled in, a broad course of study. The summary should identify any differences across school sites and student
groups in access to, and enrollment in, a broad course of study, and may describe progress over time in the extent
to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. (response limited to 1,500
characters)

This area does not pertain because each charter in the organization is a single school site charter school and
individual Local Educational Agency. All students in each school have access to all curriculum and instructional tools
provided and have an individualized program to meet their educational needs.

3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers preventing the LEA from providing
access to a broad course of study for all students. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

While teacher credentialing and student interest are the primary driver of the diverse offerings, there are a handful of
instances courses may need to be removed from the catalogue. In the instance of a lack of student need or interest,
the removal of a course offering will be considered. In the instance where a teacher with a specialized credential
leaves the school, every effort will be made to replace the credential area. If such a replacement is not possible in a
given year, school staff work closely with students and their families to find a suitable alternative. This is especially
important at the high school level.

4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions, decisions, or new actions will the
LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to ensure access to a broad course of study for all students? (response
limited to 1,500 characters)

The high school electives department and counseling created an informational electives website containing course
description and information to help students navigate their elective options with the help of the counseling team. This,
along with the Student Course Selection Data View allows students access to all available high school electives. In
addition, the use of UC Scout and FlexPoint Education courses have been incorporated since the 2022-2023 school
year to ensure all high school students have access to a broad range of courses. Additionally, California Connections
Academy has developed a College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement with Saddleback College
for the purpose of offering expanded online dual enrollment opportunities to all high school students.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy North Bay Page 15 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 105 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy Dr. Richard Savage rsavage@californiaops.org
Central Valley Superintendent 949-461-1667

Introduction

The California State Board of Education (SBE) approved standards for the local indicators that support a local
educational agency (LEA) in measuring and reporting progress within the appropriate priority area.

This template is intended as a drafting tool and based on the Local Performance Indicator Quick Guide published by
CDE in January 2024.

Performance Standards

The approved performance standards require an LEA to:

¢ Annually measure its progress in meeting the requirements of the specific Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) priority.

o Report the results as part of a non-consent item at the same public meeting of the local governing board/body
at which the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) is adopted.

o Report results to the public through the Dashboard utilizing the SBE-adopted self-reflection tools for each
local indicator.

This Quick Guide identifies the approved standards and self-reflection tools that an LEA will use to report its progress
on the local indicators.

Local Indicators

The local indicators address the following state priority areas:

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

¢ Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional materials
for use at school and at home

o Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including deficiencies
and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School Accountability
Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the adoption of
the LCAP:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 1 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 106 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

e The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

e The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)

The LEA annually measures its progress implementing state academic standards; the LEA then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 2 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 107 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Parent and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

This measure addresses Parent and Family Engagement, including how an LEA builds relationships between school
staff and families, builds partnerships for student outcomes and seeks input for decision-making.

LEAs report progress of how they have sought input from parents in decision-making and promoted parent participation
in programs to its local governing board or body using the SBE-adopted self-reflection tool for Priority 3 at the same
public meeting at which the LEA adopts its LCAP, and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)

The LEA administers an annual local climate survey that captures a valid measure of student perceptions of school
safety and connectedness, in at least one grade within each grade span(s) the LEA serves (e.g., TK-5, 6-8, 9-12), and
reports the results to its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and to
educational partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

The LEA annually measures its progress in the extent to which students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad
course of study that includes the adopted courses of study specified in the California Education Code (EC) for Grades
1-6 and Grades 7-12, as applicable, including the programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated
students and individuals with exceptional needs; the LEA then reports the results to its local governing board/body at
the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Expelled Students — County Office of Education (COE)
Only (LCFF Priority 9)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Foster Youth — COE Only (LCFF Priority 10)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 3 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 108 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Self-Reflection Tools

An LEA uses the self-reflection tools included within the Dashboard to report its progress on the local performance
indicator to educational partners and the public.

The self-reflection tools are embedded in the web-based Dashboard system and are also available in Word document
format. In addition to using the self-reflection tools to report its progress on the local performance indicators to
educational partners and the public, an LEA may use the self-reflection tools as a resource when reporting results to its
local governing board. The approved self-reflection tools are provided below.

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

e Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home

¢ Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the
adoption of the LCAP:

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

o The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

¢ The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair’ standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Academic Total Clear Out-of- Intern Ineffective [Incomplete| Unknown N/A
Year Teaching FTE Field
21-22 18.1 89.1 7.2 0 0 1.1 0 2.7
Access to Instructional Materials Number Percent
Students Without Access to Own Copies of Standards-Aligned Instructional 0 0
Materials for Use at School and at Home
Facility Conditions Number
Identified Instances Where Facilities Do Not Meet The “Good Repair” Standard (Including 0
Deficiencies and Extreme Deficiencies)
2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 4 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 109 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)
OPTION 2: Reflection Tool
Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning for teaching to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3
ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

N I I S R N B - 8

History-Social Science

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in making instructional materials that are aligned to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below available in all classrooms where the subject is
taught.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA 3]
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

Al D] DD

History-Social Science

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 5 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 110 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs to support staff in identifying areas where
they can improve in delivering instruction aligned to the recently adopted academic standards and/or
curriculum frameworks identified below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher

pairing).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

I I~ R N B - 8

History-Social Science

Other Adopted Academic Standards

4. Rate the LEA’s progress implementing each of the following academic standards adopted by the state board
for all students.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

Career Technical Education

Health Education Content Standards

Physical Education Model Content Standards

Visual and Performing Arts

N I I S R S B - 8

World Language

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 6 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 111 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM
Support for Teachers and Administrators

5. Rate the LEA’s success at engaging in the following activities with teachers and school administrators
during the prior school year (including the summer preceding the prior school year).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of groups of teachers or staff as a whole 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of individual teachers 4
Providing support for teachers on the standards they have not yet mastered 5

Optional Narrative (Limited to 1,500 characters)
6. Provide any additional information in the text box provided in the Dashboard that the LEA believes is
relevant to understanding its progress implementing the academic standards adopted by the state board.

Parental Involvement and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

Introduction

Family engagement is an essential strategy for building pathways to college and career readiness for all students and
is an essential component of a systems approach to improving outcomes for all students. More than 30 years of research
has shown that family engagement can lead to improved student outcomes (e.g., attendance, engagement, academic
outcomes, social emotional learning, etc.).

Consistent with the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Family Engagement Toolkit: *

+ Effective and authentic family engagement has been described as an intentional partnership of educators,
families and community members who share responsibility for a child from the time they are born to becoming
an adult.

* To build an effective partnership, educators, families, and community members need to develop the knowledge
and skills to work together, and schools must purposefully integrate family and community engagement with
goals for students' learning and thriving.

The LCFF legislation recognized the importance of family engagement by requiring LEAs to address Priority 3 within
their LCAP. The self-reflection tool described below enables LEAs to reflect upon their implementation of family
engagement as part of their continuous improvement process and prior to updating their LCAP.

For LEAs to engage all families equitably, it is necessary to understand the cultures, languages, needs and interests of
families in the local area. Furthermore, developing family engagement policies, programs, and practices needs to be
done in partnership with local families, using the tools of continuous improvement.

Instructions
This self-reflection tool is organized into three sections. Each section includes research and evidence-based practices
in family engagement:

1. Building Relationships between School Staff and Families
2. Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes
3. Seeking Input for Decision-Making

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 7 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 112 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Based on an evaluation of data, including educational partner input, an LEA uses this self-reflection tool to report on its
progress successes and area(s) of need related to family engagement policies, programs, and practices. This tool will
enable an LEA to engage in continuous improvement and determine next steps to make improvements in the areas
identified. The results of the process should be used to inform the LCAP and its development process, including
assessing prior year goals, actions and services and in modifying future goals, actions, and services in the LCAP.

LEAs are to implement the following self-reflection process:

1. Identify the diverse educational partners that need to participate in the self-reflection process in order to ensure
input from all groups of families, staff and students in the LEA, including families of unduplicated students and
families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of underrepresented students.

2. Engage educational partners in determining what data and information will be considered to complete the self-
reflection tool. LEAs should consider how the practices apply to families of all student groups, including families
of unduplicated students and families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of
underrepresented students.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the
LEA’s current stage of implementation for each of the 12 practices using the following rating scale (lowest to
highest):

1 — Exploration and Research

2 — Beginning Development

3 — Initial Implementation

4 — Full Implementation

5 — Full Implementation and Sustainability

4. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, respond to each of the prompts pertaining to
each section of the tool.

5. Use the findings from the self-reflection process to inform the annual update to the LCAP and the LCAP
development process, as well as the development of other school and district plans.

Sections of the Self-Reflection Tool
Section 1: Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Practices Rating Scale
Number

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing the capacity of staff (i.e., administrators, teachers, 4
and classified staff) to build trusting and respectful relationships with families.

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in creating welcoming environments for all families in the 5
community.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting staff to learn about each family’s strengths, cultures, 4
languages, and goals for their children.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 8 of 15

Powered by BoardOnTrack 113 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Practices Rating Scale
Number
4. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing multiple opportunities for the LEA and school sites 4

to engage in 2-way communication between families and educators using language that
is understandable and accessible to families.

Building Relationships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We are very proud of our weekly contact rate with our students and their families and the progress we have made to
ensure all students are building relationships with our teachers and school.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We will continue to increase our efforts in our weekly contact rate. This is an area we are dedicated to continuing and
improving for students and families.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We will continue to find ways to better communicate with our families in their home language through verbal and
written communication.

Section 2: Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
5. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning and support to teachers and 4
principals to improve a school’s capacity to partner with families.
6. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing families with information and resources to support 4

student learning and development in the home.

7. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs for teachers to meet with
families and students to discuss student progress and ways to work together to support 5
improved student outcomes.

8. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting families to understand and exercise their legal
rights and advocate for their own students and all students.

Building Partnerships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 9 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 114 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We are pleased with the rate at which we are able to provide families with information and resources to support
student learning in the home.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We work hard to partner with caretakers and assist them in taking an active role in their students’ education.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We will continue to seek better ways to include and inform our families in their home languages at all levels of our
program and school.

Section 3: Seeking Input for Decision-Making

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
1. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting principals and staff to 4
effectively engage families in advisory groups and with decision-making.
2. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting family members to 4

effectively engage in advisory groups and decision-making.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing all families with opportunities to provide input on
policies and programs, and implementing strategies to reach and seek input from any 4
underrepresented groups in the school community.

4. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing opportunities to have families, teachers, principals,
and district administrators work together to plan, design, implement and evaluate family 4
engagement activities at school and district levels.

Seeking Input for Decision-Making Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

We are a very collaborative organization. This is exemplified in this area by the fact that we rate high for seeking
input for decision making.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 10 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 115 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

It is important to us that our staff and families know they have a voice, are heard, and actions are taken as a result of
their input. We will continue to seek and encourage families and staff to provide us with input.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Seeking Input for
Decision-Making.

We are dedicated to engaging all of our families in our school, including our underrepresented families. We take
great care to ensure we are providing all of our families with tools and resources that will encourage them to be
heard in our school. We will continue to improve these efforts with all of our families, especially our underrepresented
students and families.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)
Introduction

The initial design of the Local Control Funding Formula recognized the critical role that positive school conditions and
climate play in advancing student performance and equity. This recognition is grounded in a research base
demonstrating that a positive school climate directly impacts indicators of success such as increased teacher retention,
lower dropout rates, decreased incidences of violence, and higher student achievement.

In order to support comprehensive planning, LEAs need access to current data. The measurement of school climate
provides LEAs with critical data that can be used to track progress in school climate for purposes of continuous
improvement, and the ability to identify needs and implement changes to address local needs.

Introduction
LEAs are required, at a minimum, to annually administer a local climate survey. The survey must:

+ Capture a valid measure of student perceptions of school safety and connectedness in at least one grade within
each grade span the LEA serves (e.g. TK-5, 6-8, 9-12); and

« Ata minimum, report disaggregated data by student groups identified in California Education Code 52052, when
such data is available as part of the local school climate survey.

Based on the analysis of local data, including the local climate survey data, LEAs are to respond to the following three
prompts. Each prompt response is limited to 3,000 characters. An LEA may provide hyperlink(s) to other documents as
necessary within each prompt:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 11 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 116 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 1 (DATA): Describe the local climate survey data, including available data disaggregated by student groups.
LEAs using surveys that provide an overall score, such as the California Healthy Kids Survey, are encouraged to report
the overall score for all students as well as available student group scores. Responses may also include an analysis of
a subset of specific items on a local survey and additional data collection tools that are particularly relevant to school
conditions and climate.

For the 23-24 school year, our local climate survey data was collected using the Youth Truth survey, which was
administered across grade bands in the 3-5, 6-7, and 9-12 grades. This survey provides a comprehensive snapshot
of various aspects of the school environment, allowing us to assess student perceptions and experiences across
different themes.

The overall scores for all students as well as available student group scores are as follows:

High School:

Engagement: 87%

Challenging coursework: 91%
Culture of respect: 92%
Relationships: 77%

College and career readiness: 78%

Middle School:

Engagement: 65%
Challenging coursework: 84%
Culture of respect: 97%
Relationships: 94%

Elementary School:
Engagement: 53%
Challenging coursework: 88%
Culture of respect: 94%
Relationships: 99%

These scores provide a snapshot of student perceptions across different grade bands. It's noteworthy that there are
variations in scores across grade levels, indicating areas of strength as well as areas for improvement.

In addition to overall scores, we have conducted an analysis of a subset of specific items on the Youth Truth survey.
For example, we have examined data related to themes such as engagement, challenging coursework, culture of
respect, and relationships. This analysis allows us to gain deeper insights into specific aspects of the school climate
and identify targeted strategies for improvement.

Overall, the local climate survey data collected through Youth Truth and additional data collection tools allows us to
assess the school climate comprehensively, identify areas of strength and growth, and implement targeted
interventions to create a positive and supportive learning environment for all students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 12 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 117 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 2 (MEANING): Describe key learnings, including identified needs and areas of strength determined through the
analysis of data described in Prompt 1, including the available data disaggregated by student group.

Based on the analysis of the data from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-24 school year, several key learnings have
emerged, highlighting both identified needs and areas of strength within the school climate:

1. Strengths:

Culture of Respect: One of the prominent strengths identified across all grade bands is the presence of a strong
culture of respect within the school environment. High scores indicate that students feel valued, safe, and respected
by their peers and teachers, contributing to a positive school climate.

Challenging Coursework: Another notable strength is the perception of challenging coursework, particularly among
high school students. High engagement levels with challenging academic content suggest that the curriculum is
appropriately rigorous and engaging, fostering academic growth and achievement.

2. Needs:

Engagement: While overall engagement levels are positive, there are variations across grade levels, with lower
scores observed in middle and elementary schools. This indicates a need to focus on strategies to enhance student
engagement, such as implementing more interactive and student-centered learning approaches, incorporating real-
world relevance into lessons, and providing opportunities for active participation and collaboration.

College and Career Readiness: The lower score for college and career readiness in high school signals a need for
additional support and resources to prepare students for post-secondary education and future career pathways. This
may include implementing college readiness programs, offering career exploration opportunities, providing guidance
on college applications and financial aid, and facilitating connections with industry professionals.

3. Relationships: While relationships are generally perceived positively across all grade levels, maintaining and
strengthening positive relationships remains an ongoing priority. Investing in professional development for teachers
to enhance their relationship-building skills, promoting peer mentoring programs, and creating opportunities for
meaningful student-teacher interactions can further cultivate a supportive school community.

Overall, the analysis of the survey data highlights the importance of leveraging strengths while addressing identified
needs to create a positive and inclusive school climate that supports the academic and socio-emotional growth of all
students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 13 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 118 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 3 (USE): Describe any changes to existing plans, policies, or procedures that the LEA determines necessary
in order to address areas of need identified through the analysis of local data and the identification of key learnings.
Include any revisions, decisions, or actions the LEA has, or will, implement for continuous improvement purposes.

Based on the analysis of the local data and the identification of key learnings from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-
24 school year, we have determined the need for changes to existing plans to address areas of need and promote
continuous improvement within the school climate. These changes include revisions, decisions, and actions aimed at
enhancing student engagement, college and career readiness, and overall school climate.

Enhancing Student Engagement:
e Incorporate a variety of instructional strategies to increase student engagement, such as project-based
learning and cooperative learning activities.
e Promote Live Class engagement and interaction ay all grade bands
e Creating flexible learning environments that accommodate diverse learning styles and preferences.

Improving College and Career Readiness:
o Refine college and career readiness programs that provide students with guidance on college exploration,
application processes, financial aid options, and career pathways.
o Enhance counseling services to provide personalized support and guidance for students as they navigate
post-secondary options.
o Strengthening partnerships with community organizations and agencies to provide resources and support
for students and families in their college and career planning efforts.

Continued Emphasis on Positive Relationships:
o Enhance regular contacts and surveys to assess student perceptions of teacher-student relationships and
school climate, with a focus on continuous improvement.
o Promote opportunities for meaningful student voice and input in school decision-making processes, such as
School Advisory Committee meetings.

These changes reflect our commitment to using data-driven decision-making processes to inform continuous
improvement efforts and ensure that all students have access to a safe, supportive, and engaging learning
environment. By addressing areas of need identified through the analysis of local data, we aim to promote academic
success and social-emotional well-being for all students.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

LEAs provide a narrative summary of the extent to which all students have access to and are enrolled in a broad course
of study by addressing, at a minimum, the following four prompts:

1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to track the extent to which all students
have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, based on grade spans, unduplicated student groups,
and individuals with exceptional needs served. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

California Connections Academy is committed to offering a broad course of study to all students. Course offerings
are evaluated each year to ensure staff credentials are best utilized and student interests and needs are balanced.
Course offerings are also brought to the Board for their review. Additionally, access is readily available to students
when considering the online nature of our school. Courses are not assigned to specific class periods or specific
room locations making all courses virtually available to all students at any given moment in the school year. Being
fully aware of the realities of graduation rate, the high school staff has continued the implementation of an internal
credit recovery program called Project Success. During the 2022-2023 school year, historically at-risk high school
students passed an average of 94.5% of their classes in the Project Success program. During the first semester of
the 2023-2024 school year, the average pass rate increased to 96.5%. These successes are providing the
justification and motivation to continue and expand these programs. As an initiative to further improve graduation
rate and address the potential for learning loss, our organization continues to run its own in house summer school
program since the summer of 2020. Prior to the summer of 2020, credit deficient high school students were sent to a

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 14 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 119 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

third party program with a success rate of an average of around 50% pass rates. Our in-house summer school has
shown increased success from a 77% pass rate and an 85% summer graduation rate in 2020 to an 83% pass rate in
the summer of 2023 and a 95% graduation rate for those in the last year of high school.

Overall, our proactive approach to addressing graduation rates and learning loss through initiatives like Project
Success and the in-house summer school program reflects its dedication to supporting student success and ensuring
equitable access to education. These efforts contribute to a positive learning environment that empowers students to
thrive academically and achieve their educational goals.

2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all students have access to, and are
enrolled in, a broad course of study. The summary should identify any differences across school sites and student
groups in access to, and enrollment in, a broad course of study, and may describe progress over time in the extent
to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. (response limited to 1,500
characters)

This area does not pertain because each charter in the organization is a single school site charter school and
individual Local Educational Agency. All students in each school have access to all curriculum and instructional tools
provided and have an individualized program to meet their educational needs.

3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers preventing the LEA from providing
access to a broad course of study for all students. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

While teacher credentialing and student interest are the primary driver of the diverse offerings, there are a handful of
instances courses may need to be removed from the catalogue. In the instance of a lack of student need or interest,
the removal of a course offering will be considered. In the instance where a teacher with a specialized credential
leaves the school, every effort will be made to replace the credential area. If such a replacement is not possible in a
given year, school staff work closely with students and their families to find a suitable alternative. This is especially
important at the high school level.

4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions, decisions, or new actions will the
LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to ensure access to a broad course of study for all students? (response
limited to 1,500 characters)

The high school electives department and counseling created an informational electives website containing course
description and information to help students navigate their elective options with the help of the counseling team. This,
along with the Student Course Selection Data View allows students access to all available high school electives. In
addition, the use of UC Scout and FlexPoint Education courses have been incorporated since the 2022-2023 school
year to ensure all high school students have access to a broad range of courses. Additionally, California Connections
Academy has developed a College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement with Saddleback College
for the purpose of offering expanded online dual enrollment opportunities to all high school students.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Central Valley Page 15 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 120 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy Dr. Richard Savage rsavage@californiaops.org
Southern California Superintendent (949) 461-1667

Introduction

The California State Board of Education (SBE) approved standards for the local indicators that support a local
educational agency (LEA) in measuring and reporting progress within the appropriate priority area.

This template is intended as a drafting tool and based on the Local Performance Indicator Quick Guide published by
CDE in January 2024.

Performance Standards

The approved performance standards require an LEA to:

¢ Annually measure its progress in meeting the requirements of the specific Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) priority.

o Report the results as part of a non-consent item at the same public meeting of the local governing board/body
at which the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) is adopted.

o Report results to the public through the Dashboard utilizing the SBE-adopted self-reflection tools for each
local indicator.

This Quick Guide identifies the approved standards and self-reflection tools that an LEA will use to report its progress
on the local indicators.

Local Indicators

The local indicators address the following state priority areas:

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

¢ Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional materials
for use at school and at home

o Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including deficiencies
and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School Accountability
Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the adoption of
the LCAP:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 1 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 121 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

e The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

e The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)

The LEA annually measures its progress implementing state academic standards; the LEA then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 2 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 122 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Parent and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

This measure addresses Parent and Family Engagement, including how an LEA builds relationships between school
staff and families, builds partnerships for student outcomes and seeks input for decision-making.

LEAs report progress of how they have sought input from parents in decision-making and promoted parent participation
in programs to its local governing board or body using the SBE-adopted self-reflection tool for Priority 3 at the same
public meeting at which the LEA adopts its LCAP, and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)

The LEA administers an annual local climate survey that captures a valid measure of student perceptions of school
safety and connectedness, in at least one grade within each grade span(s) the LEA serves (e.g., TK-5, 6-8, 9-12), and
reports the results to its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and to
educational partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

The LEA annually measures its progress in the extent to which students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad
course of study that includes the adopted courses of study specified in the California Education Code (EC) for Grades
1-6 and Grades 7-12, as applicable, including the programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated
students and individuals with exceptional needs; the LEA then reports the results to its local governing board/body at
the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Expelled Students — County Office of Education (COE)
Only (LCFF Priority 9)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Foster Youth — COE Only (LCFF Priority 10)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 3 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 123 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Self-Reflection Tools

An LEA uses the self-reflection tools included within the Dashboard to report its progress on the local performance
indicator to educational partners and the public.

The self-reflection tools are embedded in the web-based Dashboard system and are also available in Word document
format. In addition to using the self-reflection tools to report its progress on the local performance indicators to
educational partners and the public, an LEA may use the self-reflection tools as a resource when reporting results to its
local governing board. The approved self-reflection tools are provided below.

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

e Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home

¢ Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the
adoption of the LCAP:

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

o The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

¢ The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair’ standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Academic Total Clear Out-of- Intern Ineffective [Incomplete| Unknown N/A
Year Teaching FTE Field
21-22 183.3 90.7 7 3 0 0 0 0
Access to Instructional Materials Number Percent
Students Without Access to Own Copies of Standards-Aligned Instructional 0 0
Materials for Use at School and at Home
Facility Conditions Number
Identified Instances Where Facilities Do Not Meet The “Good Repair” Standard (Including 0
Deficiencies and Extreme Deficiencies)
2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 4 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 124 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)
OPTION 2: Reflection Tool
Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning for teaching to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3
ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

N I I S R N B - 8

History-Social Science

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in making instructional materials that are aligned to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below available in all classrooms where the subject is
taught.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

N N

History-Social Science

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 5 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 125 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs to support staff in identifying areas where
they can improve in delivering instruction aligned to the recently adopted academic standards and/or
curriculum frameworks identified below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher

pairing).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

I I~ R N B - 8

History-Social Science

Other Adopted Academic Standards

4. Rate the LEA’s progress implementing each of the following academic standards adopted by the state board
for all students.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

Career Technical Education

Health Education Content Standards

Physical Education Model Content Standards

Visual and Performing Arts

N I I S R S B - 8

World Language

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 6 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 126 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM
Support for Teachers and Administrators

5. Rate the LEA’s success at engaging in the following activities with teachers and school administrators
during the prior school year (including the summer preceding the prior school year).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of groups of teachers or staff as a whole 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of individual teachers 4
Providing support for teachers on the standards they have not yet mastered 5

Optional Narrative (Limited to 1,500 characters)
6. Provide any additional information in the text box provided in the Dashboard that the LEA believes is
relevant to understanding its progress implementing the academic standards adopted by the state board.

Parental Involvement and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

Introduction

Family engagement is an essential strategy for building pathways to college and career readiness for all students and
is an essential component of a systems approach to improving outcomes for all students. More than 30 years of research
has shown that family engagement can lead to improved student outcomes (e.g., attendance, engagement, academic
outcomes, social emotional learning, etc.).

Consistent with the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Family Engagement Toolkit: *

+ Effective and authentic family engagement has been described as an intentional partnership of educators,
families and community members who share responsibility for a child from the time they are born to becoming
an adult.

* To build an effective partnership, educators, families, and community members need to develop the knowledge
and skills to work together, and schools must purposefully integrate family and community engagement with
goals for students' learning and thriving.

The LCFF legislation recognized the importance of family engagement by requiring LEAs to address Priority 3 within
their LCAP. The self-reflection tool described below enables LEAs to reflect upon their implementation of family
engagement as part of their continuous improvement process and prior to updating their LCAP.

For LEAs to engage all families equitably, it is necessary to understand the cultures, languages, needs and interests of
families in the local area. Furthermore, developing family engagement policies, programs, and practices needs to be
done in partnership with local families, using the tools of continuous improvement.

Instructions
This self-reflection tool is organized into three sections. Each section includes research and evidence-based practices
in family engagement:

1. Building Relationships between School Staff and Families
2. Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes
3. Seeking Input for Decision-Making

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 7 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 127 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Based on an evaluation of data, including educational partner input, an LEA uses this self-reflection tool to report on its
progress successes and area(s) of need related to family engagement policies, programs, and practices. This tool will
enable an LEA to engage in continuous improvement and determine next steps to make improvements in the areas
identified. The results of the process should be used to inform the LCAP and its development process, including
assessing prior year goals, actions and services and in modifying future goals, actions, and services in the LCAP.

LEAs are to implement the following self-reflection process:

1. Identify the diverse educational partners that need to participate in the self-reflection process in order to ensure
input from all groups of families, staff and students in the LEA, including families of unduplicated students and
families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of underrepresented students.

2. Engage educational partners in determining what data and information will be considered to complete the self-
reflection tool. LEAs should consider how the practices apply to families of all student groups, including families
of unduplicated students and families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of
underrepresented students.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the
LEA’s current stage of implementation for each of the 12 practices using the following rating scale (lowest to
highest):

1 — Exploration and Research

2 — Beginning Development

3 — Initial Implementation

4 — Full Implementation

5 — Full Implementation and Sustainability

4. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, respond to each of the prompts pertaining to
each section of the tool.

5. Use the findings from the self-reflection process to inform the annual update to the LCAP and the LCAP
development process, as well as the development of other school and district plans.

Sections of the Self-Reflection Tool
Section 1: Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Practices Rating Scale
Number

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing the capacity of staff (i.e., administrators, teachers, 4
and classified staff) to build trusting and respectful relationships with families.

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in creating welcoming environments for all families in the 5
community.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting staff to learn about each family’s strengths, cultures, 4
languages, and goals for their children.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 8 of 15

Powered by BoardOnTrack 128 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Practices Rating Scale
Number
4. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing multiple opportunities for the LEA and school sites 4

to engage in 2-way communication between families and educators using language that
is understandable and accessible to families.

Building Relationships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We are very proud of our weekly contact rate with our students and their families and the progress we have made to
ensure all students are building relationships with our teachers and school.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We will continue to increase our efforts in our contact rate. This is an area we are dedicated to continuing and
improving for students and families.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We will continue to find ways to better communicate with our families in their home language through verbal and
written communication.

Section 2: Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
5. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning and support to teachers and 4
principals to improve a school’s capacity to partner with families.
6. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing families with information and resources to support 4

student learning and development in the home.

7. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs for teachers to meet with
families and students to discuss student progress and ways to work together to support 5
improved student outcomes.

8. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting families to understand and exercise their legal
rights and advocate for their own students and all students.

Building Partnerships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 9 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 129 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We are pleased with the rate at which we are able to provide families with information and resources to support
student learning in the home.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We work hard to partner with caretakers and assist them in taking an active role in their students’ education.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We will continue to seek better ways to include and inform our families in their home languages at all levels of our
program and school.

Section 3: Seeking Input for Decision-Making

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
1. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting principals and staff to 4
effectively engage families in advisory groups and with decision-making.
2. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting family members to 4

effectively engage in advisory groups and decision-making.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing all families with opportunities to provide input on
policies and programs, and implementing strategies to reach and seek input from any 4
underrepresented groups in the school community.

4. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing opportunities to have families, teachers, principals,
and district administrators work together to plan, design, implement and evaluate family 4
engagement activities at school and district levels.

Seeking Input for Decision-Making Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

We are a very collaborative organization. This is exemplified in this area by the fact that we rate high for seeking
input for decision making.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 10 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 130 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

It is important to us that our staff and families know they have a voice, are heard, and actions are taken as a result of
their input. We will continue to seek and encourage families and staff to provide us with input.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Seeking Input for
Decision-Making.

We are dedicated to engaging all of our families in our school, including our underrepresented families. We take
great care to ensure we are providing all of our families with tools and resources that will encourage them to be
heard in our school. We will continue to improve these efforts with all of our families, especially our underrepresented
students and families.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)
Introduction

The initial design of the Local Control Funding Formula recognized the critical role that positive school conditions and
climate play in advancing student performance and equity. This recognition is grounded in a research base
demonstrating that a positive school climate directly impacts indicators of success such as increased teacher retention,
lower dropout rates, decreased incidences of violence, and higher student achievement.

In order to support comprehensive planning, LEAs need access to current data. The measurement of school climate
provides LEAs with critical data that can be used to track progress in school climate for purposes of continuous
improvement, and the ability to identify needs and implement changes to address local needs.

Introduction
LEAs are required, at a minimum, to annually administer a local climate survey. The survey must:

+ Capture a valid measure of student perceptions of school safety and connectedness in at least one grade within
each grade span the LEA serves (e.g. TK-5, 6-8, 9-12); and

« Ata minimum, report disaggregated data by student groups identified in California Education Code 52052, when
such data is available as part of the local school climate survey.

Based on the analysis of local data, including the local climate survey data, LEAs are to respond to the following three
prompts. Each prompt response is limited to 3,000 characters. An LEA may provide hyperlink(s) to other documents as
necessary within each prompt:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 11 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 131 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 1 (DATA): Describe the local climate survey data, including available data disaggregated by student groups.
LEAs using surveys that provide an overall score, such as the California Healthy Kids Survey, are encouraged to report
the overall score for all students as well as available student group scores. Responses may also include an analysis of
a subset of specific items on a local survey and additional data collection tools that are particularly relevant to school
conditions and climate.

For the 23-24 school year, our local climate survey data was collected using the Youth Truth survey, which was
administered across grade bands in the 3-5, 6-7, and 9-12 grades. This survey provides a comprehensive snapshot
of various aspects of the school environment, allowing us to assess student perceptions and experiences across
different themes.

The overall scores for all students as well as available student group scores are as follows:

High School:

Engagement: 87%

Challenging coursework: 91%
Culture of respect: 92%
Relationships: 77%

College and career readiness: 78%

Middle School:

Engagement: 65%
Challenging coursework: 84%
Culture of respect: 97%
Relationships: 94%

Elementary School:
Engagement: 53%
Challenging coursework: 88%
Culture of respect: 94%
Relationships: 99%

These scores provide a snapshot of student perceptions across different grade bands. It's noteworthy that there are
variations in scores across grade levels, indicating areas of strength as well as areas for improvement.

In addition to overall scores, we have conducted an analysis of a subset of specific items on the Youth Truth survey.
For example, we have examined data related to themes such as engagement, challenging coursework, culture of
respect, and relationships. This analysis allows us to gain deeper insights into specific aspects of the school climate
and identify targeted strategies for improvement.

Overall, the local climate survey data collected through Youth Truth and additional data collection tools allows us to
assess the school climate comprehensively, identify areas of strength and growth, and implement targeted
interventions to create a positive and supportive learning environment for all students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 12 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 132 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 2 (MEANING): Describe key learnings, including identified needs and areas of strength determined through the
analysis of data described in Prompt 1, including the available data disaggregated by student group.

Based on the analysis of the data from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-24 school year, several key learnings have
emerged, highlighting both identified needs and areas of strength within the school climate:

1. Strengths:

Culture of Respect: One of the prominent strengths identified across all grade bands is the presence of a strong
culture of respect within the school environment. High scores indicate that students feel valued, safe, and respected
by their peers and teachers, contributing to a positive school climate.

Challenging Coursework: Another notable strength is the perception of challenging coursework, particularly among
high school students. High engagement levels with challenging academic content suggest that the curriculum is
appropriately rigorous and engaging, fostering academic growth and achievement.

2. Needs:

Engagement: While overall engagement levels are positive, there are variations across grade levels, with lower
scores observed in middle and elementary schools. This indicates a need to focus on strategies to enhance student
engagement, such as implementing more interactive and student-centered learning approaches, incorporating real-
world relevance into lessons, and providing opportunities for active participation and collaboration.

College and Career Readiness: The lower score for college and career readiness in high school signals a need for
additional support and resources to prepare students for post-secondary education and future career pathways. This
may include implementing college readiness programs, offering career exploration opportunities, providing guidance
on college applications and financial aid, and facilitating connections with industry professionals.

3. Relationships: While relationships are generally perceived positively across all grade levels, maintaining and
strengthening positive relationships remains an ongoing priority. Investing in professional development for teachers
to enhance their relationship-building skills, promoting peer mentoring programs, and creating opportunities for
meaningful student-teacher interactions can further cultivate a supportive school community.

Overall, the analysis of the survey data highlights the importance of leveraging strengths while addressing identified
needs to create a positive and inclusive school climate that supports the academic and socio-emotional growth of all
students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 13 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 133 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 3 (USE): Describe any changes to existing plans, policies, or procedures that the LEA determines necessary
in order to address areas of need identified through the analysis of local data and the identification of key learnings.
Include any revisions, decisions, or actions the LEA has, or will, implement for continuous improvement purposes.

Based on the analysis of the local data and the identification of key learnings from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-
24 school year, we have determined the need for changes to existing plans to address areas of need and promote
continuous improvement within the school climate. These changes include revisions, decisions, and actions aimed at
enhancing student engagement, college and career readiness, and overall school climate.

Enhancing Student Engagement:
e Incorporate a variety of instructional strategies to increase student engagement, such as project-based
learning and cooperative learning activities.
e Promote Live Class engagement and interaction ay all grade bands
e Creating flexible learning environments that accommodate diverse learning styles and preferences.
Improving College and Career Readiness:
e Refine college and career readiness programs that provide students with guidance on college exploration,
application processes, financial aid options, and career pathways.
o Enhance counseling services to provide personalized support and guidance for students as they navigate
post-secondary options.
o Strengthening partnerships with community organizations and agencies to provide resources and support
for students and families in their college and career planning efforts.
Continued Emphasis on Positive Relationships:
o Enhance regular contacts and surveys to assess student perceptions of teacher-student relationships and
school climate, with a focus on continuous improvement.
o Promote opportunities for meaningful student voice and input in school decision-making processes, such as
School Advisory Committee meetings.
These changes reflect our commitment to using data-driven decision-making processes to inform continuous
improvement efforts and ensure that all students have access to a safe, supportive, and engaging learning
environment. By addressing areas of need identified through the analysis of local data, we aim to promote academic
success and social-emotional well-being for all students.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

LEAs provide a narrative summary of the extent to which all students have access to and are enrolled in a broad course
of study by addressing, at a minimum, the following four prompts:

1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to track the extent to which all students
have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, based on grade spans, unduplicated student groups,
and individuals with exceptional needs served. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

California Connections Academy is committed to offering a broad course of study to all students. Course offerings
are evaluated each year to ensure staff credentials are best utilized and student interests and needs are balanced.
Course offerings are also brought to the Board for their review. Additionally, access is readily available to students
when considering the online nature of our school. Courses are not assigned to specific class periods or specific
room locations making all courses virtually available to all students at any given moment in the school year. Being
fully aware of the realities of graduation rate, the high school staff has continued the implementation of an internal
credit recovery program called Project Success. During the 2022-2023 school year, historically at-risk high school
students passed an average of 94.5% of their classes in the Project Success program. During the first semester of
the 2023-2024 school year, the average pass rate increased to 96.5%. These successes are providing the
justification and motivation to continue and expand these programs. As an initiative to further improve graduation
rate and address the potential for learning loss, our organization continues to run its own in house summer school
program since the summer of 2020. Prior to the summer of 2020, credit deficient high school students were sent to a
third party program with a success rate of an average of around 50% pass rates. Our in-house summer school has

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 14 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 134 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

shown increased success from a 77% pass rate and an 85% summer graduation rate in 2020 to an 83% pass rate in
the summer of 2023 and a 95% graduation rate for those in the last year of high school.

Overall, our proactive approach to addressing graduation rates and learning loss through initiatives like Project
Success and the in-house summer school program reflects its dedication to supporting student success and ensuring
equitable access to education. These efforts contribute to a positive learning environment that empowers students to
thrive academically and achieve their educational goals.

2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all students have access to, and are
enrolled in, a broad course of study. The summary should identify any differences across school sites and student
groups in access to, and enrollment in, a broad course of study, and may describe progress over time in the extent
to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. (response limited to 1,500
characters)

This area does not pertain because each charter in the organization is a single school site charter school and
individual Local Educational Agency. All students in each school have access to all curriculum and instructional tools
provided and have an individualized program to meet their educational needs.

3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers preventing the LEA from providing
access to a broad course of study for all students. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

While teacher credentialing and student interest are the primary drivers of the diverse offerings, there are a handful
of instances where courses may need to be removed from the catalog. In the instance of a lack of student need or
interest, the removal of a course offering will be considered. In the instance where a teacher with a specialized
credential leaves the school, every effort will be made to replace the credential area. If such a replacement is not
possible in a given year, school staff work closely with students and their families to find a suitable alternative. This is
especially important at the high school level.

4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions, decisions, or new actions will the
LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to ensure access to a broad course of study for all students? (response
limited to 1,500 characters)

The high school electives department and counseling created an informational electives website containing course
descriptions and information to help students navigate their elective options with the help of the counseling team.
This, along with the Student Course Selection Data View allows students access to all available high school
electives. In addition, the use of UC Scout and FlexPoint Education courses have been incorporated since the 2022-
2023 school year to ensure all high school students have access to a broad range of courses. Additionally, California
Connections Academy has developed a College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement with
Saddleback College for the purpose of offering expanded online dual enroliment opportunities to all high school
students.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Southern California Page 15 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 135 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy Dr. Richard Savage rsavage@claiforniaops.org
Monterey Bay Superintendent 949-461-1667

Introduction

The California State Board of Education (SBE) approved standards for the local indicators that support a local
educational agency (LEA) in measuring and reporting progress within the appropriate priority area.

This template is intended as a drafting tool and based on the Local Performance Indicator Quick Guide published by
CDE in January 2024.

Performance Standards

The approved performance standards require an LEA to:

¢ Annually measure its progress in meeting the requirements of the specific Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) priority.

o Report the results as part of a non-consent item at the same public meeting of the local governing board/body
at which the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) is adopted.

o Report results to the public through the Dashboard utilizing the SBE-adopted self-reflection tools for each
local indicator.

This Quick Guide identifies the approved standards and self-reflection tools that an LEA will use to report its progress
on the local indicators.

Local Indicators

The local indicators address the following state priority areas:

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

¢ Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional materials
for use at school and at home

o Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including deficiencies
and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School Accountability
Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the adoption of
the LCAP:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 1 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 136 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

e The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

e The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)

The LEA annually measures its progress implementing state academic standards; the LEA then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 2 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 137 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Parent and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

This measure addresses Parent and Family Engagement, including how an LEA builds relationships between school
staff and families, builds partnerships for student outcomes and seeks input for decision-making.

LEAs report progress of how they have sought input from parents in decision-making and promoted parent participation
in programs to its local governing board or body using the SBE-adopted self-reflection tool for Priority 3 at the same
public meeting at which the LEA adopts its LCAP, and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)

The LEA administers an annual local climate survey that captures a valid measure of student perceptions of school
safety and connectedness, in at least one grade within each grade span(s) the LEA serves (e.g., TK-5, 6-8, 9-12), and
reports the results to its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and to
educational partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

The LEA annually measures its progress in the extent to which students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad
course of study that includes the adopted courses of study specified in the California Education Code (EC) for Grades
1-6 and Grades 7-12, as applicable, including the programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated
students and individuals with exceptional needs; the LEA then reports the results to its local governing board/body at
the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Expelled Students — County Office of Education (COE)
Only (LCFF Priority 9)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Foster Youth — COE Only (LCFF Priority 10)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 3 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 138 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Self-Reflection Tools

An LEA uses the self-reflection tools included within the Dashboard to report its progress on the local performance
indicator to educational partners and the public.

The self-reflection tools are embedded in the web-based Dashboard system and are also available in Word document
format. In addition to using the self-reflection tools to report its progress on the local performance indicators to
educational partners and the public, an LEA may use the self-reflection tools as a resource when reporting results to its
local governing board. The approved self-reflection tools are provided below.

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

e Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home

¢ Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the
adoption of the LCAP:

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

o The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

¢ The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair’ standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Academic Total Clear Out-of- Intern Ineffective [Incomplete| Unknown N/A
Year Teaching FTE Field
21-22 211 89.8 7.3 0 0 1 0 1.8
Access to Instructional Materials Number Percent
Students Without Access to Own Copies of Standards-Aligned Instructional 0 0
Materials for Use at School and at Home
Facility Conditions Number
Identified Instances Where Facilities Do Not Meet The “Good Repair” Standard (Including 0
Deficiencies and Extreme Deficiencies)
2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 4 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 139 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)
OPTION 2: Reflection Tool
Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning for teaching to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3
ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

N I I S R N B - 8

History-Social Science

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in making instructional materials that are aligned to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below available in all classrooms where the subject is
taught.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA 3]
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

Al D] DD

History-Social Science

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 5 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 140 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs to support staff in identifying areas where
they can improve in delivering instruction aligned to the recently adopted academic standards and/or
curriculum frameworks identified below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher

pairing).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

I I~ R N B - 8

History-Social Science

Other Adopted Academic Standards

4. Rate the LEA’s progress implementing each of the following academic standards adopted by the state board
for all students.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

Career Technical Education

Health Education Content Standards

Physical Education Model Content Standards

Visual and Performing Arts

N I I S R S B - 8

World Language

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 6 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 141 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM
Support for Teachers and Administrators

5. Rate the LEA’s success at engaging in the following activities with teachers and school administrators
during the prior school year (including the summer preceding the prior school year).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of groups of teachers or staff as a whole 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of individual teachers 4
Providing support for teachers on the standards they have not yet mastered 5

Optional Narrative (Limited to 1,500 characters)
6. Provide any additional information in the text box provided in the Dashboard that the LEA believes is
relevant to understanding its progress implementing the academic standards adopted by the state board.

Parental Involvement and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

Introduction

Family engagement is an essential strategy for building pathways to college and career readiness for all students and
is an essential component of a systems approach to improving outcomes for all students. More than 30 years of research
has shown that family engagement can lead to improved student outcomes (e.g., attendance, engagement, academic
outcomes, social emotional learning, etc.).

Consistent with the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Family Engagement Toolkit: *

+ Effective and authentic family engagement has been described as an intentional partnership of educators,
families and community members who share responsibility for a child from the time they are born to becoming
an adult.

* To build an effective partnership, educators, families, and community members need to develop the knowledge
and skills to work together, and schools must purposefully integrate family and community engagement with
goals for students' learning and thriving.

The LCFF legislation recognized the importance of family engagement by requiring LEAs to address Priority 3 within
their LCAP. The self-reflection tool described below enables LEAs to reflect upon their implementation of family
engagement as part of their continuous improvement process and prior to updating their LCAP.

For LEAs to engage all families equitably, it is necessary to understand the cultures, languages, needs and interests of
families in the local area. Furthermore, developing family engagement policies, programs, and practices needs to be
done in partnership with local families, using the tools of continuous improvement.

Instructions
This self-reflection tool is organized into three sections. Each section includes research and evidence-based practices
in family engagement:

1. Building Relationships between School Staff and Families
2. Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes
3. Seeking Input for Decision-Making

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 7 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 142 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Based on an evaluation of data, including educational partner input, an LEA uses this self-reflection tool to report on its
progress successes and area(s) of need related to family engagement policies, programs, and practices. This tool will
enable an LEA to engage in continuous improvement and determine next steps to make improvements in the areas
identified. The results of the process should be used to inform the LCAP and its development process, including
assessing prior year goals, actions and services and in modifying future goals, actions, and services in the LCAP.

LEAs are to implement the following self-reflection process:

1. Identify the diverse educational partners that need to participate in the self-reflection process in order to ensure
input from all groups of families, staff and students in the LEA, including families of unduplicated students and
families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of underrepresented students.

2. Engage educational partners in determining what data and information will be considered to complete the self-
reflection tool. LEAs should consider how the practices apply to families of all student groups, including families
of unduplicated students and families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of
underrepresented students.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the
LEA’s current stage of implementation for each of the 12 practices using the following rating scale (lowest to
highest):

1 — Exploration and Research

2 — Beginning Development

3 — Initial Implementation

4 — Full Implementation

5 — Full Implementation and Sustainability

4. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, respond to each of the prompts pertaining to
each section of the tool.

5. Use the findings from the self-reflection process to inform the annual update to the LCAP and the LCAP
development process, as well as the development of other school and district plans.

Sections of the Self-Reflection Tool
Section 1: Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Practices Rating Scale
Number

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing the capacity of staff (i.e., administrators, teachers, 4
and classified staff) to build trusting and respectful relationships with families.

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in creating welcoming environments for all families in the 5
community.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting staff to learn about each family’s strengths, cultures, 4
languages, and goals for their children.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 8 of 15

Powered by BoardOnTrack 143 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Practices Rating Scale
Number
4. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing multiple opportunities for the LEA and school sites 4

to engage in 2-way communication between families and educators using language that
is understandable and accessible to families.

Building Relationships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We are very proud of our weekly contact rate with our students and their families and the progress we have made to
ensure all students are building relationships with our teachers and school.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We will continue to increase our efforts in our weekly contact rate. This is an area we are dedicated to continuing and
improving for students and families.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We will continue to find ways to better communicate with our families in their home language through verbal and
written communication.

Section 2: Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
5. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning and support to teachers and 4
principals to improve a school’s capacity to partner with families.
6. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing families with information and resources to support 4

student learning and development in the home.

7. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs for teachers to meet with
families and students to discuss student progress and ways to work together to support 5
improved student outcomes.

8. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting families to understand and exercise their legal
rights and advocate for their own students and all students.

Building Partnerships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 9 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 144 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We are pleased with the rate at which we are able to provide families with information and resources to support
student learning in the home.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We work hard to partner with caretakers and assist them in taking an active role in their students’ education.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We will continue to seek better ways to include and inform our families in their home languages at all levels of our
program and school.

Section 3: Seeking Input for Decision-Making

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
1. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting principals and staff to 4
effectively engage families in advisory groups and with decision-making.
2. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting family members to 4

effectively engage in advisory groups and decision-making.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing all families with opportunities to provide input on
policies and programs, and implementing strategies to reach and seek input from any 4
underrepresented groups in the school community.

4. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing opportunities to have families, teachers, principals,
and district administrators work together to plan, design, implement and evaluate family 4
engagement activities at school and district levels.

Seeking Input for Decision-Making Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

We are a very collaborative organization. This is exemplified in this area by the fact that we rate high for seeking
input for decision making.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 10 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 145 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

It is important to us that our staff and families know they have a voice, are heard, and actions are taken as a result of
their input. We will continue to seek and encourage families and staff to provide us with input.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Seeking Input for
Decision-Making.

We are dedicated to engaging all of our families in our school, including our underrepresented families. We take
great care to ensure we are providing all of our families with tools and resources that will encourage them to be
heard in our school. We will continue to improve these efforts with all of our families, especially our underrepresented
students and families.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)
Introduction

The initial design of the Local Control Funding Formula recognized the critical role that positive school conditions and
climate play in advancing student performance and equity. This recognition is grounded in a research base
demonstrating that a positive school climate directly impacts indicators of success such as increased teacher retention,
lower dropout rates, decreased incidences of violence, and higher student achievement.

In order to support comprehensive planning, LEAs need access to current data. The measurement of school climate
provides LEAs with critical data that can be used to track progress in school climate for purposes of continuous
improvement, and the ability to identify needs and implement changes to address local needs.

Introduction
LEAs are required, at a minimum, to annually administer a local climate survey. The survey must:

+ Capture a valid measure of student perceptions of school safety and connectedness in at least one grade within
each grade span the LEA serves (e.g. TK-5, 6-8, 9-12); and

« Ata minimum, report disaggregated data by student groups identified in California Education Code 52052, when
such data is available as part of the local school climate survey.

Based on the analysis of local data, including the local climate survey data, LEAs are to respond to the following three
prompts. Each prompt response is limited to 3,000 characters. An LEA may provide hyperlink(s) to other documents as
necessary within each prompt:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 11 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 146 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 1 (DATA): Describe the local climate survey data, including available data disaggregated by student groups.
LEAs using surveys that provide an overall score, such as the California Healthy Kids Survey, are encouraged to report
the overall score for all students as well as available student group scores. Responses may also include an analysis of
a subset of specific items on a local survey and additional data collection tools that are particularly relevant to school
conditions and climate.

For the 23-24 school year, our local climate survey data was collected using the Youth Truth survey, which was
administered across grade bands in the 3-5, 6-7, and 9-12 grades. This survey provides a comprehensive snapshot
of various aspects of the school environment, allowing us to assess student perceptions and experiences across
different themes.

The overall scores for all students as well as available student group scores are as follows:

High School:

Engagement: 87%

Challenging coursework: 91%
Culture of respect: 92%
Relationships: 77%

College and career readiness: 78%

Middle School:

Engagement: 65%
Challenging coursework: 84%
Culture of respect: 97%
Relationships: 94%

Elementary School:
Engagement: 53%
Challenging coursework: 88%
Culture of respect: 94%
Relationships: 99%

These scores provide a snapshot of student perceptions across different grade bands. It's noteworthy that there are
variations in scores across grade levels, indicating areas of strength as well as areas for improvement.

In addition to overall scores, we have conducted an analysis of a subset of specific items on the Youth Truth survey.
For example, we have examined data related to themes such as engagement, challenging coursework, culture of
respect, and relationships. This analysis allows us to gain deeper insights into specific aspects of the school climate
and identify targeted strategies for improvement.

Overall, the local climate survey data collected through Youth Truth and additional data collection tools allows us to
assess the school climate comprehensively, identify areas of strength and growth, and implement targeted
interventions to create a positive and supportive learning environment for all students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 12 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 147 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 2 (MEANING): Describe key learnings, including identified needs and areas of strength determined through the
analysis of data described in Prompt 1, including the available data disaggregated by student group.

Based on the analysis of the data from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-24 school year, several key learnings have
emerged, highlighting both identified needs and areas of strength within the school climate:

1. Strengths:

Culture of Respect: One of the prominent strengths identified across all grade bands is the presence of a strong
culture of respect within the school environment. High scores indicate that students feel valued, safe, and respected
by their peers and teachers, contributing to a positive school climate.

Challenging Coursework: Another notable strength is the perception of challenging coursework, particularly among
high school students. High engagement levels with challenging academic content suggest that the curriculum is
appropriately rigorous and engaging, fostering academic growth and achievement.

2. Needs:

Engagement: While overall engagement levels are positive, there are variations across grade levels, with lower
scores observed in middle and elementary schools. This indicates a need to focus on strategies to enhance student
engagement, such as implementing more interactive and student-centered learning approaches, incorporating real-
world relevance into lessons, and providing opportunities for active participation and collaboration.

College and Career Readiness: The lower score for college and career readiness in high school signals a need for
additional support and resources to prepare students for post-secondary education and future career pathways. This
may include implementing college readiness programs, offering career exploration opportunities, providing guidance
on college applications and financial aid, and facilitating connections with industry professionals.

3. Relationships: While relationships are generally perceived positively across all grade levels, maintaining and
strengthening positive relationships remains an ongoing priority. Investing in professional development for teachers
to enhance their relationship-building skills, promoting peer mentoring programs, and creating opportunities for
meaningful student-teacher interactions can further cultivate a supportive school community.

Overall, the analysis of the survey data highlights the importance of leveraging strengths while addressing identified
needs to create a positive and inclusive school climate that supports the academic and socio-emotional growth of all
students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 13 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 148 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 3 (USE): Describe any changes to existing plans, policies, or procedures that the LEA determines necessary
in order to address areas of need identified through the analysis of local data and the identification of key learnings.
Include any revisions, decisions, or actions the LEA has, or will, implement for continuous improvement purposes.

Based on the analysis of the local data and the identification of key learnings from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-
24 school year, we have determined the need for changes to existing plans to address areas of need and promote
continuous improvement within the school climate. These changes include revisions, decisions, and actions aimed at
enhancing student engagement, college and career readiness, and overall school climate.

Enhancing Student Engagement:
e Incorporate a variety of instructional strategies to increase student engagement, such as project-based
learning and cooperative learning activities.
e Promote Live Class engagement and interaction ay all grade bands
e Creating flexible learning environments that accommodate diverse learning styles and preferences.

Improving College and Career Readiness:
o Refine college and career readiness programs that provide students with guidance on college exploration,
application processes, financial aid options, and career pathways.
o Enhance counseling services to provide personalized support and guidance for students as they navigate
post-secondary options.
o Strengthening partnerships with community organizations and agencies to provide resources and support
for students and families in their college and career planning efforts.

Continued Emphasis on Positive Relationships:
o Enhance regular contacts and surveys to assess student perceptions of teacher-student relationships and
school climate, with a focus on continuous improvement.
o Promote opportunities for meaningful student voice and input in school decision-making processes, such as
School Advisory Committee meetings.

These changes reflect our commitment to using data-driven decision-making processes to inform continuous
improvement efforts and ensure that all students have access to a safe, supportive, and engaging learning
environment. By addressing areas of need identified through the analysis of local data, we aim to promote academic
success and social-emotional well-being for all students.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

LEAs provide a narrative summary of the extent to which all students have access to and are enrolled in a broad course
of study by addressing, at a minimum, the following four prompts:

1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to track the extent to which all students
have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, based on grade spans, unduplicated student groups,
and individuals with exceptional needs served. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

California Connections Academy is committed to offering a broad course of study to all students. Course offerings
are evaluated each year to ensure staff credentials are best utilized and student interests and needs are balanced.
Course offerings are also brought to the Board for their review. Additionally, access is readily available to students
when considering the online nature of our school. Courses are not assigned to specific class periods or specific
room locations making all courses virtually available to all students at any given moment in the school year. Being
fully aware of the realities of graduation rate, the high school staff has continued the implementation of an internal
credit recovery program called Project Success. During the 2022-2023 school year, historically at-risk high school
students passed an average of 94.5% of their classes in the Project Success program. During the first semester of
the 2023-2024 school year, the average pass rate increased to 96.5%. These successes are providing the
justification and motivation to continue and expand these programs. As an initiative to further improve graduation
rate and address the potential for learning loss, our organization continues to run its own in house summer school
program since the summer of 2020. Prior to the summer of 2020, credit deficient high school students were sent to a

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 14 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 149 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

third party program with a success rate of an average of around 50% pass rates. Our in-house summer school has
shown increased success from a 77% pass rate and an 85% summer graduation rate in 2020 to an 83% pass rate in
the summer of 2023 and a 95% graduation rate for those in the last year of high school.

Overall, our proactive approach to addressing graduation rates and learning loss through initiatives like Project
Success and the in-house summer school program reflects its dedication to supporting student success and ensuring
equitable access to education. These efforts contribute to a positive learning environment that empowers students to
thrive academically and achieve their educational goals.

2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all students have access to, and are
enrolled in, a broad course of study. The summary should identify any differences across school sites and student
groups in access to, and enrollment in, a broad course of study, and may describe progress over time in the extent
to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. (response limited to 1,500
characters)

This area does not pertain because each charter in the organization is a single school site charter school and
individual Local Educational Agency. All students in each school have access to all curriculum and instructional tools
provided and have an individualized program to meet their educational needs.

3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers preventing the LEA from providing
access to a broad course of study for all students. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

While teacher credentialing and student interest are the primary driver of the diverse offerings, there are a handful of
instances courses may need to be removed from the catalogue. In the instance of a lack of student need or interest,
the removal of a course offering will be considered. In the instance where a teacher with a specialized credential
leaves the school, every effort will be made to replace the credential area. If such a replacement is not possible in a
given year, school staff work closely with students and their families to find a suitable alternative. This is especially
important at the high school level.

4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions, decisions, or new actions will the
LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to ensure access to a broad course of study for all students? (response
limited to 1,500 characters)

The high school electives department and counseling created an informational electives website containing course
description and information to help students navigate their elective options with the help of the counseling team. This,
along with the Student Course Selection Data View allows students access to all available high school electives. In
addition, the use of UC Scout and FlexPoint Education courses have been incorporated since the 2022-2023 school
year to ensure all high school students have access to a broad range of courses. Additionally, California Connections
Academy has developed a College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement with Saddleback College
for the purpose of offering expanded online dual enrollment opportunities to all high school students.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Page 15 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 150 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
California Connections Academy Dr. Richard Savage rsavage@californiaops.org
Northern California Superintendent 949-461-1667

Introduction

The California State Board of Education (SBE) approved standards for the local indicators that support a local
educational agency (LEA) in measuring and reporting progress within the appropriate priority area.

This template is intended as a drafting tool and based on the Local Performance Indicator Quick Guide published by
CDE in January 2024.

Performance Standards

The approved performance standards require an LEA to:

¢ Annually measure its progress in meeting the requirements of the specific Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) priority.

o Report the results as part of a non-consent item at the same public meeting of the local governing board/body
at which the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) is adopted.

o Report results to the public through the Dashboard utilizing the SBE-adopted self-reflection tools for each
local indicator.

This Quick Guide identifies the approved standards and self-reflection tools that an LEA will use to report its progress
on the local indicators.

Local Indicators

The local indicators address the following state priority areas:

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

¢ Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional materials
for use at school and at home

o Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including deficiencies
and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School Accountability
Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the adoption of
the LCAP:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 1 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 151 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

e The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

e The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)

The LEA annually measures its progress implementing state academic standards; the LEA then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 2 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 152 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Parent and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

This measure addresses Parent and Family Engagement, including how an LEA builds relationships between school
staff and families, builds partnerships for student outcomes and seeks input for decision-making.

LEAs report progress of how they have sought input from parents in decision-making and promoted parent participation
in programs to its local governing board or body using the SBE-adopted self-reflection tool for Priority 3 at the same
public meeting at which the LEA adopts its LCAP, and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)

The LEA administers an annual local climate survey that captures a valid measure of student perceptions of school
safety and connectedness, in at least one grade within each grade span(s) the LEA serves (e.g., TK-5, 6-8, 9-12), and
reports the results to its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and to
educational partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

The LEA annually measures its progress in the extent to which students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad
course of study that includes the adopted courses of study specified in the California Education Code (EC) for Grades
1-6 and Grades 7-12, as applicable, including the programs and services developed and provided to unduplicated
students and individuals with exceptional needs; the LEA then reports the results to its local governing board/body at
the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational partners and the public through the
Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Expelled Students — County Office of Education (COE)
Only (LCFF Priority 9)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

Coordination of Services for Foster Youth — COE Only (LCFF Priority 10)

The COE annually measures its progress in coordinating services for foster youth; the COE then reports the results to
its local governing board/body at the same public meeting at which the LCAP is adopted and reports to educational
partners and the public through the Dashboard.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 3 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 153 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Self-Reflection Tools

An LEA uses the self-reflection tools included within the Dashboard to report its progress on the local performance
indicator to educational partners and the public.

The self-reflection tools are embedded in the web-based Dashboard system and are also available in Word document
format. In addition to using the self-reflection tools to report its progress on the local performance indicators to
educational partners and the public, an LEA may use the self-reflection tools as a resource when reporting results to its
local governing board. The approved self-reflection tools are provided below.

Appropriately Assigned Teachers, Access to Curriculum-Aligned Instructional
Materials, and Safe, Clean and Functional School Facilities (LCFF Priority 1)

LEAs will provide the information below:

e Number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home

¢ Number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair” standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Note: The requested information are all data elements that are currently required as part of the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC).

Note: LEAs are required to report the following to their local governing board/body in conjunction with the
adoption of the LCAP:

e The LEA’s Teacher Assignment Monitoring and Outcome data available at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp.

o The number/percentage of students without access to their own copies of standards-aligned instructional
materials for use at school and at home, and

¢ The number of identified instances where facilities do not meet the “good repair’ standard (including
deficiencies and extreme deficiencies)

Academic Total Clear Out-of- Intern Ineffective [Incomplete| Unknown N/A
Year Teaching FTE Field
21-22 52.1 89.8 6.1 4 1.1 5 0 0
Access to Instructional Materials Number Percent
Students Without Access to Own Copies of Standards-Aligned Instructional 0 0
Materials for Use at School and at Home
Facility Conditions Number
Identified Instances Where Facilities Do Not Meet The “Good Repair” Standard (Including 0
Deficiencies and Extreme Deficiencies)
2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 4 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 154 of 1603


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/tamo.asp

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Implementation of State Academic Standards (LCFF Priority 2)
OPTION 2: Reflection Tool
Recently Adopted Academic Standards and/or Curriculum Frameworks

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning for teaching to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3
ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

N I I S R N B - 8

History-Social Science

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in making instructional materials that are aligned to the recently adopted academic
standards and/or curriculum frameworks identified below available in all classrooms where the subject is
taught.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA 3]
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

Al D] DD

History-Social Science

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 5 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 155 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs to support staff in identifying areas where
they can improve in delivering instruction aligned to the recently adopted academic standards and/or
curriculum frameworks identified below (e.g., collaborative time, focused classroom walkthroughs, teacher

pairing).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

ELA — Common Core State Standards for ELA
ELD (Aligned to ELA Standards)

Mathematics — Common Core State Standards for Mathematics

Next Generation Science Standards

I I~ R N B - 8

History-Social Science

Other Adopted Academic Standards

4. Rate the LEA’s progress implementing each of the following academic standards adopted by the state board
for all students.

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3

Career Technical Education

Health Education Content Standards

Physical Education Model Content Standards

Visual and Performing Arts

N I I S R S B - 8

World Language

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 6 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 156 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM
Support for Teachers and Administrators

5. Rate the LEA’s success at engaging in the following activities with teachers and school administrators
during the prior school year (including the summer preceding the prior school year).

Rating Scale (lowest to highest):
1 - Exploration and Research Phase
2 - Beginning Development
3 - Initial Implementation
4 - Full Implementation
5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Academic Standards 1 2 3 4 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of groups of teachers or staff as a whole 5
Identifying the professional learning needs of individual teachers 4
Providing support for teachers on the standards they have not yet mastered 5

Optional Narrative (Limited to 1,500 characters)
6. Provide any additional information in the text box provided in the Dashboard that the LEA believes is
relevant to understanding its progress implementing the academic standards adopted by the state board.

Parental Involvement and Family Engagement (LCFF Priority 3)

Introduction

Family engagement is an essential strategy for building pathways to college and career readiness for all students and
is an essential component of a systems approach to improving outcomes for all students. More than 30 years of research
has shown that family engagement can lead to improved student outcomes (e.g., attendance, engagement, academic
outcomes, social emotional learning, etc.).

Consistent with the California Department of Education’s (CDE’s) Family Engagement Toolkit: *

+ Effective and authentic family engagement has been described as an intentional partnership of educators,
families and community members who share responsibility for a child from the time they are born to becoming
an adult.

* To build an effective partnership, educators, families, and community members need to develop the knowledge
and skills to work together, and schools must purposefully integrate family and community engagement with
goals for students' learning and thriving.

The LCFF legislation recognized the importance of family engagement by requiring LEAs to address Priority 3 within
their LCAP. The self-reflection tool described below enables LEAs to reflect upon their implementation of family
engagement as part of their continuous improvement process and prior to updating their LCAP.

For LEAs to engage all families equitably, it is necessary to understand the cultures, languages, needs and interests of
families in the local area. Furthermore, developing family engagement policies, programs, and practices needs to be
done in partnership with local families, using the tools of continuous improvement.

Instructions
This self-reflection tool is organized into three sections. Each section includes research and evidence-based practices
in family engagement:

1. Building Relationships between School Staff and Families
2. Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes
3. Seeking Input for Decision-Making

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 7 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 157 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Based on an evaluation of data, including educational partner input, an LEA uses this self-reflection tool to report on its
progress successes and area(s) of need related to family engagement policies, programs, and practices. This tool will
enable an LEA to engage in continuous improvement and determine next steps to make improvements in the areas
identified. The results of the process should be used to inform the LCAP and its development process, including
assessing prior year goals, actions and services and in modifying future goals, actions, and services in the LCAP.

LEAs are to implement the following self-reflection process:

1. Identify the diverse educational partners that need to participate in the self-reflection process in order to ensure
input from all groups of families, staff and students in the LEA, including families of unduplicated students and
families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of underrepresented students.

2. Engage educational partners in determining what data and information will be considered to complete the self-
reflection tool. LEAs should consider how the practices apply to families of all student groups, including families
of unduplicated students and families of individuals with exceptional needs as well as families of
underrepresented students.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the
LEA’s current stage of implementation for each of the 12 practices using the following rating scale (lowest to
highest):

1 — Exploration and Research

2 — Beginning Development

3 — Initial Implementation

4 — Full Implementation

5 — Full Implementation and Sustainability

4. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, respond to each of the prompts pertaining to
each section of the tool.

5. Use the findings from the self-reflection process to inform the annual update to the LCAP and the LCAP
development process, as well as the development of other school and district plans.

Sections of the Self-Reflection Tool
Section 1: Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

Practices Rating Scale
Number

1. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing the capacity of staff (i.e., administrators, teachers, 4
and classified staff) to build trusting and respectful relationships with families.

2. Rate the LEA’s progress in creating welcoming environments for all families in the 5
community.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting staff to learn about each family’s strengths, cultures, 4
languages, and goals for their children.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 8 of 15

Powered by BoardOnTrack 158 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Practices Rating Scale
Number
4. Rate the LEA’s progress in developing multiple opportunities for the LEA and school sites 4

to engage in 2-way communication between families and educators using language that
is understandable and accessible to families.

Building Relationships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We are very proud of our weekly contact rate with our students and their families and the progress we have made to
ensure all students are building relationships with our teachers and school.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We will continue to increase our efforts in our weekly contact rate. This is an area we are dedicated to continuing and
improving for students and families.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Relationships Between School Staff and Families.

We will continue to find ways to better communicate with our families in their home language through verbal and
written communication.

Section 2: Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
5. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing professional learning and support to teachers and 4
principals to improve a school’s capacity to partner with families.
6. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing families with information and resources to support 4

student learning and development in the home.

7. Rate the LEA’s progress in implementing policies or programs for teachers to meet with
families and students to discuss student progress and ways to work together to support 5
improved student outcomes.

8. Rate the LEA’s progress in supporting families to understand and exercise their legal
rights and advocate for their own students and all students.

Building Partnerships Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 9 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 159 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We are pleased with the rate at which we are able to provide families with information and resources to support
student learning in the home.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Building Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We work hard to partner with caretakers and assist them in taking an active role in their students’ education.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Building
Partnerships for Student Outcomes.

We will continue to seek better ways to include and inform our families in their home languages at all levels of our
program and school.

Section 3: Seeking Input for Decision-Making

Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, identify the number which best indicates the LEA’s
current stage of implementation for each practice in this section using the following rating scale (lowest to highest):

1 - Exploration and Research Phase

2 - Beginning Development

3 - Initial Implementation

4 - Full Implementation

5 - Full Implementation and Sustainability

. Rating Scale
Practices Number
1. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting principals and staff to 4
effectively engage families in advisory groups and with decision-making.
2. Rate the LEA’s progress in building the capacity of and supporting family members to 4

effectively engage in advisory groups and decision-making.

3. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing all families with opportunities to provide input on
policies and programs, and implementing strategies to reach and seek input from any 4
underrepresented groups in the school community.

4. Rate the LEA’s progress in providing opportunities to have families, teachers, principals,
and district administrators work together to plan, design, implement and evaluate family 4
engagement activities at school and district levels.

Seeking Input for Decision-Making Dashboard Narrative Boxes (Limited to 3,000 characters)

1. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s current strengths and
progress in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

We are a very collaborative organization. This is exemplified in this area by the fact that we rate high for seeking
input for decision making.

2. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe the LEA’s focus area(s) for
improvement in Seeking Input for Decision-Making.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 10 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 160 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

It is important to us that our staff and families know they have a voice, are heard, and actions are taken as a result of
their input. We will continue to seek and encourage families and staff to provide us with input.

3. Based on the analysis of educational partner input and local data, briefly describe how the LEA will improve
engagement of underrepresented families identified during the self-reflection process in relation to Seeking Input for
Decision-Making.

We are dedicated to engaging all of our families in our school, including our underrepresented families. We take
great care to ensure we are providing all of our families with tools and resources that will encourage them to be
heard in our school. We will continue to improve these efforts with all of our families, especially our underrepresented
students and families.

School Climate (LCFF Priority 6)
Introduction

The initial design of the Local Control Funding Formula recognized the critical role that positive school conditions and
climate play in advancing student performance and equity. This recognition is grounded in a research base
demonstrating that a positive school climate directly impacts indicators of success such as increased teacher retention,
lower dropout rates, decreased incidences of violence, and higher student achievement.

In order to support comprehensive planning, LEAs need access to current data. The measurement of school climate
provides LEAs with critical data that can be used to track progress in school climate for purposes of continuous
improvement, and the ability to identify needs and implement changes to address local needs.

Introduction
LEAs are required, at a minimum, to annually administer a local climate survey. The survey must:

+ Capture a valid measure of student perceptions of school safety and connectedness in at least one grade within
each grade span the LEA serves (e.g. TK-5, 6-8, 9-12); and

« Ata minimum, report disaggregated data by student groups identified in California Education Code 52052, when
such data is available as part of the local school climate survey.

Based on the analysis of local data, including the local climate survey data, LEAs are to respond to the following three
prompts. Each prompt response is limited to 3,000 characters. An LEA may provide hyperlink(s) to other documents as
necessary within each prompt:

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 11 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 161 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 1 (DATA): Describe the local climate survey data, including available data disaggregated by student groups.
LEAs using surveys that provide an overall score, such as the California Healthy Kids Survey, are encouraged to report
the overall score for all students as well as available student group scores. Responses may also include an analysis of
a subset of specific items on a local survey and additional data collection tools that are particularly relevant to school
conditions and climate.

For the 23-24 school year, our local climate survey data was collected using the Youth Truth survey, which was
administered across grade bands in the 3-5, 6-7, and 9-12 grades. This survey provides a comprehensive snapshot
of various aspects of the school environment, allowing us to assess student perceptions and experiences across
different themes.

The overall scores for all students as well as available student group scores are as follows:

High School:

Engagement: 87%

Challenging coursework: 91%
Culture of respect: 92%
Relationships: 77%

College and career readiness: 78%

Middle School:

Engagement: 65%
Challenging coursework: 84%
Culture of respect: 97%
Relationships: 94%

Elementary School:
Engagement: 53%
Challenging coursework: 88%
Culture of respect: 94%
Relationships: 99%

These scores provide a snapshot of student perceptions across different grade bands. It's noteworthy that there are
variations in scores across grade levels, indicating areas of strength as well as areas for improvement.

In addition to overall scores, we have conducted an analysis of a subset of specific items on the Youth Truth survey.
For example, we have examined data related to themes such as engagement, challenging coursework, culture of
respect, and relationships. This analysis allows us to gain deeper insights into specific aspects of the school climate
and identify targeted strategies for improvement.

Overall, the local climate survey data collected through Youth Truth and additional data collection tools allows us to
assess the school climate comprehensively, identify areas of strength and growth, and implement targeted
interventions to create a positive and supportive learning environment for all students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 12 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 162 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 2 (MEANING): Describe key learnings, including identified needs and areas of strength determined through the
analysis of data described in Prompt 1, including the available data disaggregated by student group.

Based on the analysis of the data from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-24 school year, several key learnings have
emerged, highlighting both identified needs and areas of strength within the school climate:

1. Strengths:

Culture of Respect: One of the prominent strengths identified across all grade bands is the presence of a strong
culture of respect within the school environment. High scores indicate that students feel valued, safe, and respected
by their peers and teachers, contributing to a positive school climate.

Challenging Coursework: Another notable strength is the perception of challenging coursework, particularly among
high school students. High engagement levels with challenging academic content suggest that the curriculum is
appropriately rigorous and engaging, fostering academic growth and achievement.

2. Needs:

Engagement: While overall engagement levels are positive, there are variations across grade levels, with lower
scores observed in middle and elementary schools. This indicates a need to focus on strategies to enhance student
engagement, such as implementing more interactive and student-centered learning approaches, incorporating real-
world relevance into lessons, and providing opportunities for active participation and collaboration.

College and Career Readiness: The lower score for college and career readiness in high school signals a need for
additional support and resources to prepare students for post-secondary education and future career pathways. This
may include implementing college readiness programs, offering career exploration opportunities, providing guidance
on college applications and financial aid, and facilitating connections with industry professionals.

3. Relationships: While relationships are generally perceived positively across all grade levels, maintaining and
strengthening positive relationships remains an ongoing priority. Investing in professional development for teachers
to enhance their relationship-building skills, promoting peer mentoring programs, and creating opportunities for
meaningful student-teacher interactions can further cultivate a supportive school community.

Overall, the analysis of the survey data highlights the importance of leveraging strengths while addressing identified
needs to create a positive and inclusive school climate that supports the academic and socio-emotional growth of all
students across grade bands.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 13 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 163 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Prompt 3 (USE): Describe any changes to existing plans, policies, or procedures that the LEA determines necessary
in order to address areas of need identified through the analysis of local data and the identification of key learnings.
Include any revisions, decisions, or actions the LEA has, or will, implement for continuous improvement purposes.

Based on the analysis of the local data and the identification of key learnings from the Youth Truth survey for the 23-
24 school year, we have determined the need for changes to existing plans to address areas of need and promote
continuous improvement within the school climate. These changes include revisions, decisions, and actions aimed at
enhancing student engagement, college and career readiness, and overall school climate.

Enhancing Student Engagement:
e Incorporate a variety of instructional strategies to increase student engagement, such as project-based
learning and cooperative learning activities.
e Promote Live Class engagement and interaction ay all grade bands
e Creating flexible learning environments that accommodate diverse learning styles and preferences.

Improving College and Career Readiness:
o Refine college and career readiness programs that provide students with guidance on college exploration,
application processes, financial aid options, and career pathways.
o Enhance counseling services to provide personalized support and guidance for students as they navigate
post-secondary options.
o Strengthening partnerships with community organizations and agencies to provide resources and support
for students and families in their college and career planning efforts.

Continued Emphasis on Positive Relationships:
o Enhance regular contacts and surveys to assess student perceptions of teacher-student relationships and
school climate, with a focus on continuous improvement.
o Promote opportunities for meaningful student voice and input in school decision-making processes, such as
School Advisory Committee meetings.

These changes reflect our commitment to using data-driven decision-making processes to inform continuous
improvement efforts and ensure that all students have access to a safe, supportive, and engaging learning
environment. By addressing areas of need identified through the analysis of local data, we aim to promote academic
success and social-emotional well-being for all students.

Access to a Broad Course of Study (LCFF Priority 7)

LEAs provide a narrative summary of the extent to which all students have access to and are enrolled in a broad course
of study by addressing, at a minimum, the following four prompts:

1. Briefly identify the locally selected measures or tools that the LEA is using to track the extent to which all students
have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study, based on grade spans, unduplicated student groups,
and individuals with exceptional needs served. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

California Connections Academy is committed to offering a broad course of study to all students. Course offerings
are evaluated each year to ensure staff credentials are best utilized and student interests and needs are balanced.
Course offerings are also brought to the Board for their review. Additionally, access is readily available to students
when considering the online nature of our school. Courses are not assigned to specific class periods or specific
room locations making all courses virtually available to all students at any given moment in the school year. Being
fully aware of the realities of graduation rate, the high school staff has continued the implementation of an internal
credit recovery program called Project Success. During the 2022-2023 school year, historically at-risk high school
students passed an average of 94.5% of their classes in the Project Success program. During the first semester of
the 2023-2024 school year, the average pass rate increased to 96.5%. These successes are providing the
justification and motivation to continue and expand these programs. As an initiative to further improve graduation
rate and address the potential for learning loss, our organization continues to run its own in house summer school
program since the summer of 2020. Prior to the summer of 2020, credit deficient high school students were sent to a

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 14 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 164 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

third party program with a success rate of an average of around 50% pass rates. Our in-house summer school has
shown increased success from a 77% pass rate and an 85% summer graduation rate in 2020 to an 83% pass rate in
the summer of 2023 and a 95% graduation rate for those in the last year of high school.

Overall, our proactive approach to addressing graduation rates and learning loss through initiatives like Project
Success and the in-house summer school program reflects its dedication to supporting student success and ensuring
equitable access to education. These efforts contribute to a positive learning environment that empowers students to
thrive academically and achieve their educational goals.

2. Using the locally selected measures or tools, summarize the extent to which all students have access to, and are
enrolled in, a broad course of study. The summary should identify any differences across school sites and student
groups in access to, and enrollment in, a broad course of study, and may describe progress over time in the extent
to which all students have access to, and are enrolled in, a broad course of study. (response limited to 1,500
characters)

This area does not pertain because each charter in the organization is a single school site charter school and
individual Local Educational Agency. All students in each school have access to all curriculum and instructional tools
provided and have an individualized program to meet their educational needs.

3. Given the results of the tool or locally selected measures, identify the barriers preventing the LEA from providing
access to a broad course of study for all students. (response limited to 1,500 characters)

While teacher credentialing and student interest are the primary driver of the diverse offerings, there are a handful of
instances courses may need to be removed from the catalogue. In the instance of a lack of student need or interest,
the removal of a course offering will be considered. In the instance where a teacher with a specialized credential
leaves the school, every effort will be made to replace the credential area. If such a replacement is not possible in a
given year, school staff work closely with students and their families to find a suitable alternative. This is especially
important at the high school level.

4. In response to the results of the tool or locally selected measures, what revisions, decisions, or new actions will the
LEA implement, or has the LEA implemented, to ensure access to a broad course of study for all students? (response
limited to 1,500 characters)

The high school electives department and counseling created an informational electives website containing course
description and information to help students navigate their elective options with the help of the counseling team. This,
along with the Student Course Selection Data View allows students access to all available high school electives. In
addition, the use of UC Scout and FlexPoint Education courses have been incorporated since the 2022-2023 school
year to ensure all high school students have access to a broad range of courses. Additionally, California Connections
Academy has developed a College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement with Saddleback College
for the purpose of offering expanded online dual enrollment opportunities to all high school students.

2024-25 Local Performance Indicator Self-Reflection for California Connections Academy Northern California Page 15 of 15
Powered by BoardOnTrack 165 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Coversheet
Approval of Minutes from the May 07, 2024 Board Meeting
(attached)
Section: IV. Consent Iltems
Item: A. Approval of Minutes from the May 07, 2024 Board Meeting (attached)
Purpose: Vote
Submitted by:
Related Material: 2024 _05_07_board_meeting_minutes (2).pdf

Powered by BoardOnTrack 166 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

California Online
Public Schools

California Online Public Schools

Minutes

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday May 7, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Location

CalOPS NorCal: 580 N. Wilma Avenue, Suite G, Ripon, CA 95366
CalOPS SoCal: 33272 Valle Road, San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675
23091 Arden Street, Lake Forest, CA 92630

1201 Cara Road, Dinuba, CA 93618

8422 Madison Avenue, Fair Oaks, CA 95628

3753 W. Norberry Street, Lancaster, CA 93536

32946 Calle San Marcos, San Juan Capistrano, 92675

9423 Reseda Blvd. Apt# 230, Northridge, CA 91324

1608 Lake Street, Calistoga, CA 94515

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/93762840563

Meeting ID: 937 6284 0563

Dial In: +1 (669) 444-9171 ext. 93762840563# US

This meeting is open to members of the public. For information about meetings or for members
of the public who require special accommodations to attend, please visit our website at
www.californiaops.org/governance or contact the school offices: Bernie Jamero (NorCal) or Eva
McGahey (SoCal) at (800) 906-6179 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The Board packet
can be made available for public review by contacting the school offices prior to the Board
meeting in compliance with California open meeting law.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 167 of 1603


https://zoom.us/j/93762840563
https://www.californiaops.org/governance

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Directors Present
A. Pulsipher (remote), B. Hartelt (remote), D. Rivas (remote), E. Pavlich, E. Wickliffe (remote), M.
Henjum (remote), P. Hedrick (remote)

Directors Absent
None

Directors who arrived after the meeting opened
E. Wickliffe, P. Hedrick

Guests Present

A. Larsen (remote), Amy Phillips (remote), D. Hertzler (remote), E. McGahey, H. Tamayo
(remote), J. Colombero (remote), Jen Brunner, K. Eng (remote), L. Carter (remote), L. Dombek
(remote), L. Johnson (remote), Lauren Weed, M. Percin (remote), M. White (remote), Member of
the Public (remote), R. Dreifus, R. Romero (remote), R. Savage (remote), S. Ford (remote),
Tiffany Carrasco (remote), V. Acosta

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

E. Pavlich called a meeting of the board of directors of California Online Public Schools to
order on Tuesday May 7, 2024 at 3:31 PM.

B. Roll Call

CalOPS Staff

Ashley Larsen - CalOPS Administrative Assistant

Amy Phillips - CalOPS High School Assistant Principal

Dan Hertzler - CalOPS Director of Business Services

Eva McGahey - CalOPS Administrative Assistant - SoCal Office
Heather Tamayo - CalOPS Middle School Principal

Jen Brunner - CalOPS High School Assistant Principal - SoCal Office
Julie Colombero - CalOPS Director of California Family Outreach
LaChelle Carter - CalOPS Director of Financial Services

Lauren Weed - CalOPS High School Assistant Principal - SoCal Office
Leslie Dombek - CalOPS Director of Student Achievement

Marcus White - CalOPS Elementary School Principal

Richard Savage - CalOPS Superintendent

Richie Romero - CalOPS Deputy Superintendent

Ryan Dreifus - CalOPS Assistant Director of Human Resources - SoCal Office
Stephen Ford - CalOPS Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Tiffany Carrasco - CalOPS Assistant Director of Finance

Powered by BoardOnTrack 168 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

Viridiana Acosta - CalOPS Executive Assistant - NorCal Office

Contracted Staff

Kate Eng - Charter Impact Director of Client Finance
Laura Johnson - PVS School Success Partner

Matt Percin - Charter Impact Director of Client Finance

1 member of the public

C. Approval of Agenda

M. Henjum made a motion to approve the agenda.
D. Rivas seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

E. Pavlich Aye

B. Hartelt  Aye

P. Hedrick Absent
M. Henjum Aye

D. Rivas Aye

A. Pulsipher Aye

E. Wickliffe Absent

Il. Public Comment

A. Public Comment

The Board welcomes patrticipation by the members of the public both in person and
telephonically. For anyone attending this meeting in person at one of the District Office
locations, the desire to address the Board should be submitted prior to the meeting to
either the Board Chair or staff member present. Individuals who wish to address the
Board telephonically must contact the School Leader by phone or by email at least twenty
four (24) hours before the scheduled start of the Board meeting. To view the Board Public
Comment Policy, visit the CalOPS Governance Page

at www.californiaops.org/governance.

No member of the public chose to speak.

lll. Public Hearing

A. CalOPS LCAP (and CSI) Plan Input (attached)

L. Dombek welcomes the public to make comment or ask questions about the 6 CalOPS
Draft LCAPs. CalOPS North Bay, Northern California and Southern California also
include a CSI Plan.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 169 of 1603


https://www.californiaops.org/governance

California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

No member of the public stepped forward to speak so the LCAPs (and CSls) will be
brought to the CalOPS Board next month for approval.

IV. Oral Reports

A. Superintendent's Report

R. Savage updates on graduations plans and end of year activities. Currently in the
middle of state testing with only minor issues, all is going well. Great participation
numbers for week 1 and plans to keep with that trend. Upcoming, there are the NorCal,
Central and SoCal festivals. Graduations are also upcoming with a ceremony in NorCal
and SoCal.

ELT retreat occurred earlier in Napa Valley. Great discussions and work occurred in
addition to team building with several activities. Surveys were completed to help make
decisions.

Curriculum and training is moving along well. L. Dombek will have more on this with her
oral report. Currently making plans for Fall and supporting staff. Decision has been made
to extend Back to School meetings by one day. Monday will be the travel day this year
and BTS will occur Tuesday-Friday in comparison to Wednesday-Friday in the past.

Regarding Authorizing districts, there is a new board member for Middletown Unified.
Additionally, J. Colombero and R. Romero were able to represent CalOPS at the CAPO
Board Meeting where our organizational name change was officially recognized for the
SoCal Charter.

Superintendents are attending LRP Special Education Conference this week. There have
been plenty of insights provided and their legal presentations have been useful for
developing further knowledge. Superintendents have been going over the data from
surveys to plan changes for improving efficiency and productivity.

E. Pavlich asks about any considerations being made regarding safety and security of
families at end of year events with the current unrest.

R. Savage confirms that he has met with the head of security and discussed the potential
for unrest. This same security team will be requested for this year. Security will be armed
at events due to rules and regulations. Staff will get reports on the status of event sites
the week before each event is set to occur.

B. Principals' Report (attached)

M. White notes staff excitement for state testing and interactions with students and
families. Grade levels have been doing a great job of supporting fellow teachers and

Powered by BoardOnTrack 170 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

inviting students to their lessons when their teacher is on site for state testing. Lots of
appreciation expressed for amazing staff.

H. Tamayo agrees with M. White and mentions the community teachers are creating with
their students to support state testing and maintaining routines in their education. Middle
School is hard at work preparing for their transition to the homeroom model. Teachers are
also focusing on helping STs and families to get registered for CalOPS during this testing
season.

A. Phillips echoes the sentiments with state testing, and staff enjoying connecting with
students each week. AP exams have also begun this week. Kudos to C. Kwan as AP
coordinator, her work and preparation has been vital to the success of this exam
administration. Summer school is in the works. ITRs also a big deal, about 68% of
students registered as of last week.

P. Hedrick arrived at 3:53 PM.

C. Charter Impact Financial Report for CalOPS

K. Eng presents the March update, actuals through the month of March and then
projection estimates moving forward. Highlights are as follows:

* Attendance: 39 less ADA (-0.5%) - P2 ADA locked
» Revenues: -$370K, led by 39 less ADA

- Expenses: $740K, driven by PVS catch up invoices
* Surplus: $8M total; -$1.1M

 Fund Balance: $32.3M

« Cash: $47.6M as of 3/31, +$6.1M

Some changes in this months report when compared with prior forecasts are explained
by catch up payments and P2 ADA being in and locked at 8285.

D. Policy, Compliance, and State Accountability Report

D. Hertzler touches on enrollment and mentions the Intent to Return (ITR) forms with
students. Working to support current families with re-enroliment and also with J.
Colombero's team in marketing to push for new family enroliment. Current projections are
above our original goal for new families (>800) and just shy of the goal for ITRs.

Paying close attention to two bills, SB 1380 and AB 2254. The former would impose more
regulations surrounding charter renewals, material revisions, etc. The latter would change
the requirements regarding performance data and would provide a more comprehensive
understanding of ST performance and growth data. Meeting with B. Jones next week to
get further updates.

E. Pavlich inquires about the ITRs. Is it possible to do an end of year survey including the
ITRs to streamline things?

Powered by BoardOnTrack 171 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

D. Hertzler states that hasn't been considered yet, but ParentSquare has been a new
resource for communications with families. This has been great for sending surveys as
well as back and forth comms, and Webmails are still being utilized to keep
communication thorough. It's a good idea and will be considered moving forward as we
modify communications with families.

E. Wickliffe arrived at 4:07 PM.

E. Student Achievement Update

L. Dombek starts off on state testing and shares the data from Weeks 1 and 2. 44%
completed ELA, 44% completed Math, 37% completed CAST (Science). This is almost
halfway through testing season, so these numbers are very promising. By grade school
level, Elementary is 42% complete, Middle is 47% complete and High is 32% complete.
Only 2 no shows for the Saturday testing site, telling CalOPS that these sites are a great
option for families. 1530 ELA, 1552 Math, 823 Science tests complete.

L. Dombek presents on the SET data for 23/24 Quarter 3.

1. Academic:

» Schoolwide PLCs: PLC SMART Goal Data Q3 23/24
> 38.2% of SMART goals were met.

» Math PLCs:
° 28% of SMART goals were met.

Not quite hitting the target for this goal. PLCs are discussing how to better curate goals to
ensure success and enhancing specificity with these goals.

2. Engagement:

* Q3 23/24
> School Wide: 97.3%
o Elementary: 99.7%
> Middle: 93.6%
o High: 98.7%

This data is Feb-Apr and shows that goals are being met and surpassed.

+ Diagnostic 2 Participation
o i-Ready Reading 98%
o i-Ready Math 98%
o> MAP Reading 96%
o MAP Math 96%

Powered by BoardOnTrack 172 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

This data is great to show participation and student achievement. If AB 2254 is passed,
this data could supplement the state testing numbers to show family engagement and
student participation with testing. From D2 to D3, 67.5% growth seen in grades K-8 and
48.1% improved their placement.

3. Grad Rate:

» 84% of students are 0 credits when tracking credits earned and being attempted
* 67.4% of students are considered on track when only looking at the credits earned
in comparison to where they should be
> This is okay, but shows we must continue efforts to support students through
the end of the year
* Project Success
> Highest Q3 pass rate to date!
o Highest number of courses passed in Q3 at 206
> Project Success Q3 Pass Rate: 96%
o> CHAMPS:
= Keeping conversations flowing to ensure kids are on track for
graduation
= This allows staff to provide additional support to those that are credit
deficient and no students are unaware of their status
> Implementing 'QS%' this year (6/12-6/20) for select PS students to finish out
courses and earn needed credits
» Summer school starting July 2024

V. Discussion

A. Potential Board Member Stipend

D. Hertzler notes that a Board Member Stipend was brought to attention by A. Pulsipher
as a potential incentive to encourage quorum.

This item leads into next item on agenda of reviewing CalOPS Board Bylaws. D. Hertzler
opens the floor for the board to make comments, ask questions, and voice opinions.

A. Pulsipher notes that he does not hope to make a profit off this, but rather hopes that it
would encourage quorum for future meetings. E. Wickliffe seconds A. Pulsipher's
sentiments. D. Rivas agrees that she is here in service to support the alternative to a
brick and mortar. She is unsure about receiving monetary compensation, but agrees that
monetary investment produces results.

M. Henjum asks R. Savage for input. R. Savage can see both sides. If the monetary route
is taken, it would only be a stipend for members that attend. Any member who does not
wish for compensation could potentially take said stipend and donate it to a charity. R.
Savage emphasizes the appreciation that this staff and school has for the board and

Powered by BoardOnTrack 173 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

wants to show that appreciation in a way the board members wish to receive it. M.
Henjum asks if it could help with board member recruitment. R. Savage states that
recruitment has not been an issue in the past.

E. Pavlich states that she believes the board consists of people who are here to support
the CalOPS schools and not who want to make a profit. She does not want to accept a
stipend.

M. Henjum says that if the staff sees value in it, he supports moving forward with it, but
otherwise thinks time would be better spent helping students.

Consensus is that a stipend may not be the first choice and other options should be
explored.

B. CalOPS Board Bylaws Review

D. Hertzler asks about reviewing the bylaws and if the board has any suggestions for
them moving forward. Any suggested changes can be discussed with lawyers and
implemented.

E. Pavlich asks about term limits and how they will change as the transition becomes
official. D. Hertzler confirms that there are no changes because the CalOPS Board is not

changing.

D. Hertzler confirms they will be reviewed with the lawyers and brought for approval at
the annual board meeting in June.

VI. Consent Iltems

A. Approval of Minutes from the April 02, 2024 Board Meeting, Adjourned to April 03,
2024 (attached)

B. Ratification of Special Education Service Contracts (attached)
C. Approval of Staffing Report (attached)

D. Approval of Expenditures over $20k (attached)

E. Approval of Check Registry (attached)

F. Approval of Revised 24-25 Academic Calendar (attached)

G. Approval of Revised 24-25 Salary Schedule (attached)

P. Hedrick made a motion to approve the consent agenda, items A-G.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 174 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

E. Wickliffe seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

M. Henjum Aye
P. Hedrick Aye
D. Rivas Aye
B. Hartelt  Aye
E. Pavlich  Aye
A. Pulsipher Aye
E. Wickliffe Aye

VII. Action Items

A. Approval of Revised 23-24 CalOPS Board Meeting Schedule (attached)

M. Henjum made a motion to approve action item A, Revised 23-24 CalOPS Board
Meeting Schedule.

P. Hedrick seconded the motion.

D. Hertzler notes that the board meeting schedule has 2 meetings in June and that the
Annual Board Meeting for 23-24 would fall on staff Summer Break. This additional
meeting has been determined to not be necessary and it is being suggested that it be
removed.

The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

D. Rivas Abstain
M. Henjum Aye

E. Pavlich  Aye

E. Wickliffe Aye

A. Pulsipher Aye

B. Hartelt  Aye

P. Hedrick Aye

B. Approval of 24-25 CalOPS Board Meeting Schedule (attached)

D. Hertzler clarifies that this is for the 2024-25 school year and wanted to get thoughts
prior to the annual meeting in case changes were required. Currently, meetings will be
held the first Tuesday of every month.

After discussion, staff was directed to revise the proposed Board Meeting Schedule to
move meetings to 4 pm on the second Tuesday of the month. The revised Board Meeting
Schedule for the 2024-25 school year will be brought back for the Board’s review and
approval at the next meeting.

C. Approval or Fiscal Control Policy Revision (attached)

M. Henjum made a motion to approve action item C, Fiscal Control Policy Revision.

Powered by BoardOnTrack 175 of 1603



California Online Public Schools - California Online Public Schools (CalOPS) Annual Board Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday June 4, 2024 at 3:30 PM

E. Wickliffe seconded the motion.

L. Carter explains there was a minor adjustment to the Fiscal Control Policy that removed
some language granting PVS authority to oversee financials through accounting and
bookkeeping. There is currently some overlap with granting authority to Cl and PVS
which will be reviewed and revised over summer.

The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call

E. Wickliffe Aye
M. Henjum Aye
D. Rivas Aye
A. Pulsipher Aye
B. Hartelt  Aye
E. Pavlich  Aye
P. Hedrick Aye

D. Approval of Form 990 (attached)

A. Pulsipher made a motion to approve action item D, Form 990.

E. Wickliffe seconded the motion.

L. Carter explains that this is an annual tax form prepared by CLA. Requesting approval
so it can be submitted be